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' ¥ - ¢cc ~ Mr. Ladd , <
Mr. Branigan ¢ - Mr. Litrento -

¥ é
Office Memorandum « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
' ' ol

mont P}/ | DATB: June 18, 1953 \ﬁ.ﬁ
A\ / G
iah 1 Rover
Tracy

Mok

JULlﬂg:ngENBERG, et al - Hol
ESPIONAGE - R st v

ETANOARD FOTRE 0, B8

- SAC Hood advised ot 4255 PJM., that at that time
there were approzimately 2,000 people at the corner of 9th and
Constitution Avenue. [This group haod been told to remain there
until the group orrives from New York ot 6:00 (this actually will
occur at 6240 PJl.), or unless the decision is reached by the
Supreme Court sooner. It has been agnnounced to all persona that
all trains will woit in Waghington until twelve midnight tonight

for return to New York. .

ACTION: d,g_,

QDED COBY 11 om e LA = 5 2F 2 £~ —

'. - For your information.
. : : AINED
¢ : ALL ITNFORMATION CONT

R | WEREIN 15 uucmSSW

G _ - DATE _1/_2.‘:/.1‘——“

K3 CEH: emw/ | .

- 4S=582 36 ~ | ¥¢ 7
. » vl ‘ -

) ot
O 6N 30193

12 JUNi19 1953
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cec - Mr. Ladd
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SORJECT : JULIL, ROS.E'N BERG
ETHEL ROSENBERG

ESPIONAGE - R

Court.

reprieve.

ACTION &
prn SFTORATE
} Df'h ;_.‘ ’
DAIE

CEH:eme ‘
(/"’-/

5 61UN 29 1953

SAC Hood called at 1:50 P.M.
Government hed concluded its presentation before the
Supreme Court at 1245 PM., and that thereqfter defense
attorney Emmanuel Block had gtarted the defense presentation.

Mr. Branigan

! < ]
¢ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE: June 18, 1953\%

-~

For information.

i

W AAHTTA A IRED
&ﬂﬁtfliD
BI
RECORDED - 9
i ..;.’45_”—5&‘_,

)cc - Mr. Litrento

v

Tolson

Clege
Glavin.

Harbo
V Roset ——
N Tracy ——
Gearty ——
Mohr — -
Winterrowd .
Tele. Room
Holloman —
Sizoe
Miss Gandy

He advuised that the

Hood further aduvised that through a confidential
source it was learned that Jean Nontgomery, who is an employee
of Tass News Agency, had called her office and asked an
unidentified person how things were going at the Supreme

This person advised that Frankfurter, Clark, and
Douglas were giving the Government a rough time. This H'ﬁh‘m
peraon further said that he thought there would be a !

{

(477
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

y Tolm‘:—'
TO : Do M. Ladd %/ DATE: June 18, 1953

men:
legg —

Glavio—-

rom : A, H. Be / Rosen —

\ Goany =

= - ok —

supjecr: JULIUS ROSENBERG, et al Tele, Ro
ESPIONAGE - R

Holloman
Séizoo —
Miss Gan

B 2/ ®) (7) (D)

1 At 12:40 PM., Supervisor Tom Mcdndrews of
New York odvised that * a live informant, has
adviged that the Civil Rignts Congress“and the National
Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case is

planning to send people to Sing Sing to demonstrate.

Their final decision will be made at 3:30 PJM. this
afternoon. :

¥cAndrews said that Warden Denno has been
advised of this by New York. Denno said he is prepared;

he has police barricades up. Denno reaffimmed that within
an hour he can go through with the erxecution.

ACTION 3 -

For your information. \
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oy
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O]j‘ice Memorandum + uNiTED STATES GOVERNMENT . !

-

TO : The Director . DATR: June 18, 1953 /

PROM : D, M. Ladd gﬁ

SUBJECT: JUL:U.SC%OSENBERG, et al
ESPIONAGE - R

In answer o your inguiry concerning the ilden#ety-r——.
of Irwin Edelman, there ls set forth a summary of informa- -

tion appearing in our filee on this individual: ‘ é} o

LY

Edelman is the subject of a Securitity Matter -
investigation, Loa Angeles origin (Bufile 100-350204) and 2
'1s on the Security Inder, FEdelman was born 7-16-99, Vitesk, ™~ 1
RBuasia.  No record of his naturalization has Been located.
He resides at 4406 Tourmaline Street, Los Angeles, California
and i8 reportedly unemployed. Edelman was a CP member in 194
and 1947 and was erpelled from the CP in 1947 for disagreeing )}
with the National agdershi £ the Party.

“386]?’/\

SURTCY T b

e

3
F

25"
. SO

) 8 considered by acguatntances 1o bDe in 8 yuw
Communist policies. He has participated in "soapboz oratory
on several occasions and his speeches have been critical of
law enforcement authorities and ezxtremely pro-Russian and
anti -4merican. He has written several pamphlets reflecting
his belief in Marzism. \

|

100-397 935~
07 -66%97 -

He has a daughter, Hel i delman, who, in 1

Ireported to be a reporier on.the "Daily People's Worl¥)"

Weat Coast Communist newspaper. Qﬁdjc;

-

PIor? FILED IN 00~ 35292/ _

Edelman has published pamphlets entitled "Freedom
lectrocution” and "The Suppressed Facts in the Rosenberg
ase," pointing out the so-called injustices Iin the Rosenber

convictiona. He states that the Rosenberyg case is an Americd
version of the "French Dreyfus Case.” He is extremely crit-
ical of the handling of the Rosenberg defense by Emanuel
Ploch, claiming Bloch made serious errora at the trial to
the detriment of the Rosenbergs.

"UNRECOND

Byt Edelman states in his pamphlet that prior to pub-
; 1ishing it he conferred with the Los Angeles Chaptier of ihe
Nattonal Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case,

l of which he was a member, concerning the erroras of Bloch.

A few daya,befqra_his pa age qﬁ(_ﬁha press, he was O 2
| 65-56236 - NDXED-9 [65-.582 36 - [
APLiamb ¥ R I ;




L8
o
L
s
®
L
|

expelled from the Committee. He also states that in

Decenber, 1952, Fyke Farmer wrote to him about the case

and pointed out that he (Farmer) had made certain sug- S

gestions to Bloch but to no avail, It was Farmer's - F‘TL
|

opinion that if anything were to be done for the Rosenbergs
it would have to be done independently of the Rosenberg
Committee and Bloch.

Copiea of the Los Angeles report of Special Agent
Kenneth R. Merrill dated 11-7-52 in the Edelman case reflect-
ing this individual'’s Communist background weére previougly
disseminated to the Depariment and the Immigration and
Naturalization Service.

ACTION :

ane.. This is for your information.
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THE NATIONAL DEFENSE AND YET ASSURE "SUFFICIENT FREEDOM OF INTERgHggJ.EgT

ggggg%gSSSIENTISTS TO ASSURE THE NATION OF CONTINUED SCIENTIFIC

|
THE STAY WAS OBTAINED NOT BY THE BATTERY OF ATTORNEYS REPRESENTI NG

THE ROSENBERGS BUT E;Aﬁ'do OUTSIDERS REPRESENTING A LOS ANGELES

RESIDENT, IRWIN E WHO HAD INTERESTED HIMSELF IN THE CASE, THE
ATTORNEYS MER, NASHVILLE, TENN,, AND DANIEL G+ MARSHALL,
LOS ANGELES,
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Mr. Tolson -
Mr, Ladd
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T -d‘h FY) qoi ‘'may recall, it hcl bccu rcportcd tAct onc ;:”
“ Irmin ldclun, e resident of Los Angeles, Californts, is K
. $Ae individual whe interested Fyke Farmer, Tenncssee atierncy
"in ingtituting the action in the Rosenderg case which resulie
. . in the granting of o stay of execution by Mr., Justice Dougl
T of ﬂu B‘uitcd Statu Supnu Court on Juuc 1?, 1953. o

- : A cuck of our ﬂlu rcflun thc falloujng u,for- \
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f‘ $his Bureds. He was borm on July 16, 1899, at Viteak, =

3{ Russia. No record of Mis uaturclt:attou hos been located to .

=" dete. He resides at 4608 Tourmaline Street, Los dngeles,
California, and $s reportedly unemployed. Edelman wae &

Communiast Party memder tn 1946 and 1947 and was ezpelled froa

- the Communists Party ian 154 tional
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"% ge Ned @ daughter, Selen Edelmas, ohe, ia 195:‘
reported to be & reporter on the "Daily Pcop.lc 's ¥orid,” a3
- best coast Conmunist newspaper. .

A PR uclun hu pablished pclphlctl entitled "J‘rud@'a
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

No.—, Juxe 18 SpeciaL Teryt, 1953,

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
Rosenberg,
v.

United States of America.
[June 22, 1953.]

Mg. JusTicE FRANKFURTER, dissenting.

On an application made after adjournment of the Court,
Mr. JusticE DoucLas granted a stay of execution of the
death sentences of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg. On the
afternoon of the same day, the Attorney General of the
United States filed an application to convene the Court
in Special Term with a view to vacating the stay, It
was not until late that afternoon that arrangements for
convening the Court the following day could be com-
pleted. Less than three hours before the Court con-
vened at about noon on Thursday, June 18, and in the
case of some members of the Court only a few minutes
before noon, did the individual members of the Court
receive the Government's application and brief bear-
ing on the propriety and reviewability of Mr. JusTice
Dougras’ order. ' '

There followed three hours of argument on jurisdie-
tional and procedural issues as well as on the issue of
the substantiality of the question of law raised by the
application for a stay which led to Mr. Justice Doucras’
order. In vacating that order the Court found no in-
firmity in it on any jurisdictional or procedural ground.
The Court recognized MR. Justice DouGLas’ power to
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entertain the application for a stay; * his power to consider
a question though raised by counsel not of record; his
power to consider a question not heretofore urged, when
it concerned the legality of a sentence. See Ex parte
Lange, 18 Wall. 163.

Thus the only issue in the case was whether the
question on the basis of which Mgr. JusTice DovugLas
acted was patently frivolous or was sufficiently serious
to require the judicial process to run its course with the
deliberation necessary for confident judgment. That is
the sole issue to which this opinion is addressed. All
else is irrelevant. Once the Court conceded, as it did,
that the-substantiality of the question raised before Ar.
Justice Dovcras was the sole issue, it became wholly
immaterial how many other questions were raised and
considered on their merits in the Distriet Court and in
the Court of Appeals, or how many times review was
sought on these questions and refused by this Court. It
was equally immaterial how long a time intervened be-
tween the original trial of this case and the present pro-
ceeding, and immaterial that this was a last-minute effort
almost on the eve of the executions. To allow such irrele-
vancies to enter the mind not unnaturally tends to bend
the judicial judgment in a false direction.

And so I turn to what is for me controlling in this case.
I summarized my position in the following notation on
the Court’s order:

“Mg. JusticE FRANKFURTER is of opinion that the
questions raised for the first time yesterday before
the full Court by the application of the Attorney
General are complicated and novel. He believes

P Naturaliy enough the Government and the Court “do not doult
that Mg. Justien Dovcras had power to is-ue the stay in thiz pro-
eeeding.”  How could there be douht shout a power that has exisreld
uninterruptedly ever since Congre=s gave it by the Act of Reptembeor
24, 13807 Seciion 14 of the First Juliciary Aer, 1 8, ¥2, 81-82,

]
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that, in order to enable the Court to adjudicate
these issues upon adequate deliberation, this appli-
cation should be disposed of only after opportunity
has been afforded to counsel for both sides to make
an adeqnate study and presentation. In due course,
MR. JusTticE FRANKFURTER will set forth more spe-
cifically the grounds for this position.”

Painful as it is, T am bound to say that circum-
stances precluded what to me are indispensable condi-
tions for solid judieial judgment. They precluded me,
and now preclude me, from saying that the legal issue
that was raised hefore Mg. Justice DotcLas was without
substance. Let me set forth some of the difficulties that
immediately arise upon consideration of that issue.

The basis on which the jury convicts is authoritatively
to be taken from what the judge tells the jury. In this
case, the jury's attention was especially directed to the
fact that the charge was a couspiracy to obtain and trans-
mit classified materials pertaining in part to the atomic
bomb: - '

“Bear in mind—please listen to this, ladies and
gentlemen—that the Government contends that the
conspiracy was one to obtain not only atomie bomb
information, but other secret and classified mforma-
tion; that the information including the report
regarding fire-control equipment requested of FElit-
cher by Sobell or Rosenberg was classified: that
the atomic bomb information transmitted by the
Rosenbergs was classified as top secret; that hased
on Rosenberg's alleged statements to Greenglass,
other seeret information such as mathematieal data
on atomic energy for airplanes, information relating
to a ‘sky platformy’ project and other information was
obtained by Julius Rosenberg from scientist con-
tacts in the country.” R. 1357,
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And the indictment charged that the conspiracy con-
tinued from 1944 to 1950. Such “averments of time in
the indictment are expected and intended to be proved
as laid.” United States v. Kissel, 218 U. S. 601, 609.
Indeed, the judge told the jury: “You must first deter-
mine, from all the evidence in the case, relating to the
period of time defined in the indietment, whether or not
a conspiracy existed.” R. 1332. Only one conspiracy
could have been found by the jury to have existed, and
that was the conspiracy averred in the indictment, a con-
spiracy continuous from a date certain in 1944 to a date
certain in 1930. The Government could of course have
charged a conspiracy beginning in 1944 and ending on
July 31, 1946, the day before the Atomic Energy Act came
into effect. It did not do so. That fact is of decisive
importance. The consequences of a conspiracy that was
afoot for six years might have been vastly different from
those of a eonspiracy that terminated within two years,
that is, by the time Congress devised legislation to proteet
atomic energy secrets.

It 1s suggested that the overt acts laid in the indiet-
ment all oceurred before the effective date of the Atomie
Energy Act and that hence the indietment did not charge
any offense committed after that effective date. But,
again, the offense charged in the indictment was a econ-
spiracy, not one or more overt acts® As the judge told
the jury, they had to find a conspiracy in order to convict,

21t is worth noting that under the Atomic Energy Act it is very
probably not necessary, since the Aet, unlike the Espionage Act, does
not make it & requirement, to prove overt acts in furtherance of a
conspiracy. Cf. Singer v United States, 323 U. 8. 338, If so0, under
the Atomic Energy Act it would not have heen necessary to allee
or prove an overt act imvolving atomic espicnage subsequent to 1946
in order te obtain a convietion on a conspiracy indictment such ns the
one here. It is not without siznificance that the relevanee of this
point was not censidered by the Governent in its argiment or sub-
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a conspiracy aimed prineipally at obtaining atomie se-
crets and characterized as such by the overt acts alleged,
but a conspiracy, I cannot too often repeat, alleged to
have been continuous to a date certain in 1950. The
Government having tried the Rosenbergs for a conspiracy,
continuing from 1944 to 1950, to reveal atomic secrets
among other things, it flies in the face of the charge made,
the evidence adduced and the basis on which the eonvie-
tion was secured now to contend that the terminal date
of the Rosenberg conspiracy preceded the effective date
of the Atomic Energy Act.

It thus appears—although, of course. I would feel
more secure in my convietion had I had the opportunity
to make a thorough study of the lengthy record in this
case—that the conspiracy with which the Rosenbergs
were charged is one falling in part within the terms
of the Atomic Energy Aect, passed by Congress in 1046
and specifically dealing with classified information per-
taining to the recent developments in atomic energy.
There remains the question whether the sentence for such
a conspiracy could be imposed under the Espionage Act.

Congress was not content with the penal provisions of
the Espionage Act of 1917 to prevent disclosure of atomie
energy information. The relevant provisions of the
Atomic Energy Act of 1946 differ in several respects from
those of the Espionage Act. For one thing the 1946 Act
makes possible the death penalty for disclosures in time
of peace as well as in war. Some disclosures which fell
generally within the Espionage Act now specifically fall
under § 10 of the Atomic Energy Act. The decisive thing
in this case is that under the Espionage Act the power
to impose a sentence of death was left exclusively to the

mission. This is significant not because it diccloses a failure of
counsel, but hecause to require consideration of this and other points
within twenty-four hours after a complex of problems was first put
forward is to presuppose omnizcient lawvers.
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discretion of the court, while under the Atomic Energy
Act a sentence of death can be imposed only upon recom-
mendation of the jury.
~ Surely it needs only statement that with such a drastie
difference in the authority to take life between the Espio-
nage Act and the Atomic Energy Act, it eannot be left
within the diseretion of a prosecutor whether the judge
may impose the death sentence wholly on his own author-
ity or whether he may do so only upon recommendation
of the jury. Nothing can rest on the prosecutor’s eaprice
in placing on the indictment the label of the 1917 Act
or of the 1946 Act. To seek demonstration of such an
absurdity, in defiance of our whole conception of imper-
sonality in the criminal law, would be an exercise in self-
stultification. The indorsement of an indietment, the
theory under which the prosecutor is operating, his belief
or error as to the statute which supports an indictment
or under which sentences may be imposed, are all wholly
immaterial® Willigms v. United States, 168 U. S. 382,
389.

These considerations—the fact that Congress and not
the whim of the prosecutor fixes sentences, that the alle-
gations of an indictment are to be judged by the relevant
statute under which punishment may be meted out and
not by the design of the prosecutor or the assumption of
the trial court—cut across all the talk about repeal

8 “In order to determine whether an indictment charges an ofiense
against the United States, desiznation by the pleader of the statute
under which he purported to lay the charge iz immaterial. He may
have eonceived the charge under one statite which would not zustain
the indictment but it may nevertheless come within the terms of
another statute. 1 illiams v. United States, 168 U. S. 332. On the
other hand, an indietment may validly satisfy the statute under
which the pleader proceeded, but other statutes not referred to by
him may draw the sting of eriminality from the allegations.” United
States v. Hutcheson, 312 U, 8. 2190, 229,
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by implication and other empty generalities on statutory
construction. Congress does not have to say in so many
words that hereafter a judge ecannot without jury rec-
ommendation impose a sentence of death on a charge

.of conspiracy that falls within the Atomic Energy Act.

It is enough if in fact Congress has provided that here-
after such a death sentence is to depend on the will of
the jury.

This much, at least, lies on the surface of an analysis
of the two statutes. The Reports of this Court are replete
with instances of marked division of opinion in construing
criminal statutes; doubtful and ambiguous statutory
language and like ambiguities in the interpretative mate-
rials that led to many of those divisions are certainly not
more Impressive, to say the least, than the ambigu-
ities and difficulties here. See. e. g., United States v.
Dotterweich, 320 U. S. 277 ; United States v. Singer, 323
U. 8. 338; United States v. Petrillo, 332 U, 8. 1; Unifed
Statesv. C.1.0.,335 7. 8. 106 ; United States v. Williams,
341 U. 8. 70; United States v Hood, 343 T. 8. 148,

In all matters of statutory construction one goes, espe-
cially these days, to the history of the legislation and other
illuminating materials. It is almost mathematically
demonstrable that there just was not time within twelve
waking hours to dig out, to assess, to assemble, and to
formulate the meaning of legislative materials. Suf-
fice it to say that such materials bearing on legislative
purpose as a necessarily very limited inquiry has revealed
do not justify certitude. See S. Rep. No. 1211, 79th
Cong., 2d Sess, 23-24; 92 Cong. Rec. 6082, 6096, 9257,
10194; cf. id., at 9481-9482, And an authoritative com-
mentary on the Atomic Energy Act, written by counsel
for the Senate Special Committee on Atomic Energy
which drafted the statute, not only recognizes a com-
pelling need for judicial decision in order to reconcile the
conflicting penalty provisions of that Act and of the
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Espionage Act but seems, as I read it, to point to the.

view that on faets like those of this case the Atomic
Energy Act may well be found to apply to the exclusion
of the Espionage Act.* Newman. Control of Information
Relating to Atomic Energy, 56 Yale L. J. 768.

Neither counsel nor the Court, in the time available,
were able to go below the surface of the question raised

*That the Atomic Energy Aet iz not a pellucid piece of draftsman-
ship so that he who runs mayv read is indicated by this general
observation of Mr. Newman: “Skillful administration and eareful
judicial consideration will be needed to recencile the apparent incon-
sistencies and to effect the evident intent of Congress—regardless of
the labyrinth of confusion that inadequate drafting has created.”
56 Yale L. J., at 791,

Some of the specific difficulties laid bare by Mr. Newman are of
immediate relevance to the problem before the Court:

“It is reasonable to suppose that Congress did not intend to give
the prosecuting attornev the option of moving under the Espionage
Act instead of the Atomic Energv Act where an offense involving
information relating to atomic energy is specifically deseribed in the
latter and only broadly and generically encompassed hy the former.,
On the other hand this judgment ecreates an intellectual predicament.
Its acceptance might mean that while the disclosure of information
relating to the construetion of 1 machine gun, may, under given
circumstances, be punishable by death, the dizclosure of information
relating to the exaet construction of an atomie bomb, would net,
under the same circumstances, be punizhable by more than 10 vears’
imprisonment. But in spite of its anomalous consequences the con-

clusion seems inescapable. When Congress adopted Section 10 of

the Atomic Energy Act it intended to preseribe the exact punishment
to be applied for all violations involving the unlawful dissemination
of restricted atomic energy data. And, in stating in Section 10 (b) (6)
that the applicable provisions of other laws were not to be excluded,
it meant to guard against possible omissions, rather than to give a
prosecutor the option of proceeding under other laws against offenses
fully covered by the Atomic Enersy Act for the sole reason that
under such other laws these offenses bore heavier penalties.” 56 Yale
L. J, at 797-708,

Finally, this speeially qualified student of the Act concludes that
the canfiicts and inconsistencies which he laid bare regarding the

PR
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by the application for a stay which Mr. JusTice DoucLas
granted. More time was needed than was had for ade-
quate consideration. Arguments by counsel are an
indispensible adjunct of the judicial process, and re-
sponsible arguments require adequate opportunity for
preparation. They must be pressed with the force of
partisanship. And because arguments are partisan, judg-
ment further presupposes ample time and an unhurried
mind for independent study and reflection by judges as a
basis for discussion in conference. Without adequate
study there cannot be adequate reflection; without ade-
quate reflection there eannot be adequate discussion ;
without adequate discussion there eannot be the searching
and fruitful interchange of informed minds which is indis-
pensable to wise decision and which alone ean produce
compelling opinions. We have not had in this case care-
fully prepared argument. We have not had what cannot
exist without that essential preliminary. We have not
had the basis for reaching conclusions and for supporting
them in opinions. Can it be said that there was time
to go through the process by which cases are customarily
decided here? . '

The crux of all I am suggesting is that none of
the obvious considerations for bringing the all too leaden-
footed proceedings in this case to an end should have
barred the full employment of the deliberative process

necessary for reaching a firm conclusion on the issue on

which the Court has now spoken, however unfortunate it
may be that that issue did not emerge earlier than it did.
Since I find myself under the disability of having had

penalty provisions can only be resolved, as such confliets and ineon-
sistencies inevitably are resolved, by adjudieation:

“Differing penalty provisions: The difference can only be resolved
by judicial decision. Fortunately, thiz raises problems within judicial
proceedings as cuch and does not pose any difficulties or dilemmas
for the Commission in administering the Act.” 36 Yale L. J ., at 789,
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insufficient time to explore the issue as I believe it should
have been explored, nothing I am saying may be taken
to intimate that I would now sustain the last claim made
in behalf of the Rosenbergs. But I am clear that the
claim had substance and that the opportunity for ade-
quate exercise of the judicial judgment was wanting.

To be writing an opinion in a case affecting two lives
after the curtain has been rung down upon them has the
appearance of pathetic futility. But history also has its
claims. This case is an incident in the long and unending
effort to develop and enforce justice according to law,
The progress in that struggle surely depends on searching
analysis of the past, though the past eannot be recalled,
as illumination for the future. Only by sturdy self-
examination and self-criticism ean the necessary habits
for detached and wise judgment be established and forti-
fied so as to become effective when the judicial process
is again subjected to stress and strain.

American criminal procedure has its defects, though its
essentials have behind them the vindication of long his-
tory. But all systems of law, however wise, are admin-
istered through men and therefore may ocecasionally dis-
close the frailties of men. Perfection may not be
demanded of law, but the capacity to counteract inevita~
ble, though rare, frailties is the mark of a civilized legal
mechanism,



SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
No.~—, Juxk 18 Specian Terar, 1953.

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
Rosenberg,
v.

United States of America.

Motion to Vacate a Stay.

[June 19, 1953.]
N \ Per Curiaar.

Motion of the petitioners for a further stay of the
execution, as set forth in the written motion, is denied.

MRg. Justice Brack, dissenting.

Mg, JusticE FRANKFURTER.

On the assumption that the sentences against the Ro-

e senbergs are to be carried out at 11 o'clock tonight, their
e counsel ask this Court to stay their execution until oppor-
tunity has been afforded to them to invoke the constitu-
tional prerogative of clemency. The action of this
Court, and the division of opinion in vacating the stay
granted by Mgr. JusticeE Dovcras are, of course, a factor
, in the situation, which arose within the last hour. It
. is not for this Court even remotely to enter into the
T domain of clemency reserved by the Constitution exelu-
IS sively to the President. But the Court must properly
: take into account the possible consequences of a stay or

of a denial of a stay of execution of death sentences upon
making an appeal for executive clemeney. Were it estab-
lished that counsel are correct in their assumption that
the sentences of death are to be carried out at 11 p. m.
tonight, I believe that it would be right and proper for
this Court formally to grant a stay with 2 proper time-
limit to give appropriate opportunity for the process of
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executive clemency to operate. I justifiably assume,
however, that the time for the execution has not been
fixed as of 11 o’clock tonight. Of course I respectfully
assume that appropriate consideration will be given to a
clemency application by the authority constitutionally
charged with the clemency function.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
Rosenberg, Petitioners,
v.

The United States of America.

Application for a Stay.

[June 17, 1953.]

MR. JusTicE DoucLas.

These are two applications for a stay of execution made
to me after adjournment of the Court on June 15, 1953.
The first raises questions concerning the fairness of the
trial of the Rosenbergs. I have heard oral argument
on that motion and considered the papers that have been
filed. This application does not present points sub-
stantially different from those which the Court has al-
ready considered in its several decisions to deny review
of the case, to deny a stay of execution, and to deny a
petition for a writ of habeas corpus. While I differed
with the Court and thought the case should have been
reviewed, the Court has spoken and I bow to its decision.
Although I have the power to grant a stay, I could not
do so responsibly on grounds the Court has already
rejected. _ .

Another motion for stay, together with a petition for
writ of habeas corpus challenges the power of the District
Court to impose the death sentence on the Rosenbergs.
The Espionage Act (50 U. S. C. § 32 (a)) provides:

“Whoever, with intent or reason to believe that
it is to be used to the injury of the United States or
to the advantage of a foreign nation, communicates,
delivers, or transmits, or attempts to, or aids or in-
duces another to, communicate, deliver, or transmit,
to any foreign government, or to any faction or party
or military or naval force within a foreign country,

KLY INFORMA e TUITATIED
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whether recognized or unrecognized by the United
States, or to any representative, officer, agent, em-
ployee, subject, or citizen thereof, either directly or
indirectly, any document, writing, code book, signal
book, sketch, photograph, photographic negative,
blue print, plan, map, model, note, instrument, ap-
pliance, or information relating to the national de-
fense, shall be punished by imprisonment for not
more than twenty years: Provided, That whoever
shall violate the provisions of subsection (a) of this
section in time of war shall be punished by death
or by imprisonment for not more than thirty
years . . . .” (Italics added.)
Section 34 provides:

“If two or more persons conspire to violate the
provisions of sections two or three of this title and
one or more of such persons does any act to effect
the object of the conspiracy, each of the parties to
such conspiracy shall be punished as in said sections
provided in the case of the doing of the act the ac-
complishment of which is the object of such con-
spiracy. Except as above provided conspiracies to
commit offenses under this title shall be punished
as provided by section thirty-seven of the Act to
codify, revise, and amend the penal laws of the
United States approved March fourth, nineteen
hundred and nine.”

The indietment, which was returned in 1951, charged
a conspiracy to violate § 32 (a) with an intent to ¢om-
municate information that would be used to the advan-
tage of a foreign nation, viz., Soviet Russia. The con-
spiracy was alleged to have continued from June 6, 1944
to and including June 16, 1950. The overt acts of the
Rosenbergs which were alleged took place in 1944 and
1945.
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On August 1, 1946, the Atomic Energy Act became
effective. Section 10 (b)(2) and (3) provide:

“(2) Whoever, lawfully or unlawfully, having
possession of, access to, control over, or being en-
trusted with, any document, writing, sketch, photo-
graph, plan, model, instrument, appliance, note or
information involving or incorporating restricted
data—*

“(A) communicates, transmits, or discloses the
same to any individual or person, or attempts or
conspires to do any of the foregoing, with intent to
injure the TUnited States or with intent to secure
an advantage to any foreign nation, upon eonviction
thereof, shall be punished by death or imprisonment
for life (but the penalty of death or imprisonment
for life may be imposed only upon recommendation
of the jury and only in cases where the offense was
committed with intent to injure the United States);
or by a fine of not more than $20,000 or imprison-
ment for not more than twenty years, or both;”
(italics added).

“(B) communicates, transmits, or discloses the
same to any individual or person, or attempts or
conspires to do any of the foregoing, with reason
to believe such data will be utilized to injure the -
United States or to secure an advantage to any for-
eign nation, shall, upon conviction, be punished by
a fine of not more than $10,000 or imprisonment for
not more than ten years, or both.

! Tt would seem that the secrets involved in this czse were “restricted
data” within the meaning of the Act. Section 10 (b) (1) defines that
term as meaning “all data coneerning the manufacture or utilization
of atomic weapons, the production of fissionable matetial, or the use
of fissionable material in the production of power, but shall not
include any data which the Commission from time to time determines
may be published without adversely affecting the common defense and
security.”
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“(3) Whoever, with intent to injure the United
States or with intent to secure an advantage to any
foreign nation, acquires, or attempts or conspires to
acquire any document, writing, sketch, photograph,
plan, model, instrument, appliance, note or informa-
tion involving or incorporating restricted data shall,
upon conviction thereof, be punished by death or
imprisonment for life (but the penalty of death or
vmprisonment for life may be imposed only upon
recommendation of the jury and only in cases where
the offense was committed with intent to injure the
United States): or by a fine or not more than $20,000
or imprisonment for not more than twenty years,
or both.” (Italies added.)

It is apparent from the face of this new law that the
District Court is without power to impose the death
penalty except

—upon recommendation of the jury
and
—uwhere the offense was committed with an intent to
injure the United States.

Neither of those conditions is satisfied in this case
as the jury did not recommend the death penalty nor did
the indictment charge that the offense was committed.
with an intent to injure the United States, If the Atomic
Energy Act of 1946 is applicable to the prosecution of
the Rosenbergs, the Distriet Court unlawfully imposed
the death sentence.

The Department of Justice maintains that the Espio-
nage Act is applicable to the indictment beeause all of
the overt acts alleged took place before the passage of
the Atomic Energy Act of 1046. Petitioner maintains
that since the indictment was returned subsequent to
the Atomic Energy Act and since the conspiracy alleged,
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though starting prior to that time, continued thereafter,
the lighter penalties of the new Act apply.

Curiously, this point has never been raised or pre-
sented to this Court in any of the earlier petitions or
applications. The first reaction is that if it was not
raised previously, it must have no substance to it. But
on reflection I think it presents a considerable question.
One purpose of the Atomic Energy Act was to ameliorate
the penalties imposed for disclosing atomic secrets. Ag
S. Rep. No. 1211, 79th Cong., 2d Sess., p. 23, stated, the
problem in drafting § 10 was to protect the “common
defense and security” and yet assure “sufficient freedom
of interchange between scientists to assure the Nation
of continued scientific progress.”

The Rosenbergs obviously were not engaged in an ex-
change of scientific information in the interests of science.
But Congress lowered the level of penalties to protect
all those who might be charged with the unlawful dis-
closure of atomic data. And if the Rosenbergs are the
beneficiaries, it is merely the result of the application of
the new law with an even hand. In any event, Congress
prescribed the precise conditions under which the death
penalty could be imposed. And all violators—Com-
munists as well as non-Communists—are entitled to that
protection.

This question is presented to me for the first time on the
eve of the execution of the Rosenbergs without the benefit
of briefs or any extended research. I cannot agree that
it is a frivolous point or without substance. It may be
that not every death penalty imposed for divulging
atomic secrets need follow the procedure presecribed in
§ 10 of the Atomic Energy Act. If the crime was com-
plete prior to the passage of that Act, possibly the old
Espionage Act would apply. But this case is different
in three respects: First, the offense charged was a con-

spiracy commencing before but continuing after the date
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of the new Act. Second, although the overt acts alleged
‘were committed in 1944 and in 1945, the Government’s
case showed acts of the Rosenbergs in pursuance of the
conspiracy long after the new Act became effective.?
Third, the overt acts of the co-conspirator, Sobell, were
alleged to have taken place between January, 1946, and
May, 1948. But the proof against Sobell, as against the
Rosenbergs, extended well beyond the effective date of

? Thus the Government's brief filed July 23, 1952 in opposition to
the petitions of the Rosenberzs and of Sobell for certiorari stated:

“In February 1950, when the arrest of Klaus Fuchs was publicized,
Julius (Rosenberg) went to David (Greenglass) and told him that
Fuch'’s contact was the man who had got data from Ruth and David
in June 1945; that Fuchs’ arrest meant that the Greenglasses' aetiv-
ities would be dizcovered; and that therefore they would have to legve
the country (R.523). These warnings were renewed at the time of
the arrest of Harry Gold (R. 525-525, 700) in May 1950. During
that menth, Julius gave David $1,000, and promised him more, in
order that David and Ruth might discharge their obligations and
leave the country (R. 526, 710). In addition, he gave them specific
and detailed instructions as to how to get to Mexico and uitimately
to the Soviet Union (R. 526-330, 710).

“Julius informed the Greenglasses that he and his wife also were
going to flee and that thev would meet the Greenglasses in Mexico
(R. 529, 713). Rosenberg did, in fact, ascertain from his physieian
what inoculations were needed for a trip to Mexico (R. 831), and
he had passport pietures taken of himself and his family (R. 1427~
1429).

“On May 30, 1930, in accordance with Julius’ request, the Green-
glasses had six sets of passport pictures taken, five of which thev gave
to Julius (R. 530-331, 712). The sixth set was retained by Greenglass
and introduced in evidence at the trial (R. 331, 712; Ex. 9A, 9B).
A week later, Julius visited the Greenglasses’ apartment and gave
David 84,000 wrapped in brown paper (RR. 332, 713; Ex. 10). He
asked David to repeat the flight instruetions, which David did
{R. 532-533). David gave the $4,000 to his brother-in-law, Louis
Abel, who, after David’s arrest, turned it over to the latter’s lawyer
(RR. 536, 713, 794-793).”
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the new Act.® In short, a substantial portion of the case
against the Rosenbergs related to acts in pursuance of
the conspiracy which occurred after August 1, 1946.

® The Government's brief dated July 25, 1952, in opposition to
the petitions for certiorari filed by the Rosenbergs and by Sobell
summarized some of Sobell’s activities as follows:

“In June 1948, (Max) Elitcher decided to leave the Bureau of
Ordnance to take a job in New York (R. 256). When he informed
Sobell of his plans, the latter urged him not to do anything until he
discussed the matter with Rosenberg (R. 236) * Pursuant to ar-
rangements made by Sobell, Elitcher met Rosenberg and Sobell in
midtown New York (R. 256-257). When Rozenberg was told about
Elitcher’s plans, he tried to persuade Eliteher to remain in Washing-
ton, stating that he needed a source of information in the Navy
Department (R. 257). Rosenberg further stated that he had already
made plans for Elitcher to meet a contact in Washington (R. 257).
During this conversation, Sobell also attempted to persuade Elitcher
to stay at the Bureau of Ordnance; he told Elitcher, ‘Well, Rosenberg
1s right, Julie is right; vou should do that’ (R.257).4

“Sobell then left and Elitcher had dinner with Rosenberg (R. 257).
During the course of dinner, Rosenberg said that money eould be
made available for the purpose of sending Elitcher to school to
improve his technieal status (R. 2538). Elitcher asked Rosenberg
how he had got ‘started in this venture' (R.238). Rosenberg replied
that a long time ago he had decided that this was what he wanted to
do; that he made it a point to get close to people in the Communist
Party and kept getting from one person to another until he finally
succeeded in approaching a Russian “who would listen to his proposi-
tion concerning this matter of getting information to Russia’ (R. 258).

“A month later, in July 1948, Elitcher drove with his family from

Washingten, D. C,, to New York City, preparatory to changing his
iob (R. 259). On the way, he noticed that he was being followed
(R. 259-260). TUpon his arrival in New York, he proceeded to
Sobell’s home, where he planned to stay overnight (R. 239). When
Elitcher told Sobell of his fear that he had been followed, Sobell

*Elitcher testified that Sobell said, ‘Don’t do anything before You
see me, I want to talk to you about it, and Rosenberg also wants
to speak to you about it’ (R, 236).

tElitcher, nonetheless, did not change hiz mind, and shortly after-
wards changed his employment (R. 237, 253).

v
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I do not decide that the death penalty could have been
imposed on the Rosehbergs only if the provisions of § 10
of the Atomic Energy Act of 1946 were satisfied. I
merely decide that the question is a substantial one which
should be decided after full argument and deliberation.

It is important that the country be protected against
the nefarious plans of spies who would destroy us.

It is also important that before we allow human lives
to be snuffed out we be sure—emphatically sure—that
we act within the law. If we are not sure, there will be
lingering doubts to plague the conscience after the event.

I have serious doubts whether this death sentence may
be imposed for this offense except and unless a jury
recommends it. The Rosenbergs should have an oppor-
tunity to litigate that issue.

I will not issue the writ of habeas corpus. But I will
grant a stay effective until the question of the applicabil-
ity of the penal provisions of § 10 of the Atomic Energy
Act to this case can be determined by the Distriet Court
and the Court of Appeals, after which the question of a
further stay will be open to the Court of Appeals or to
a member of this Court in the usual order.

So ordered.

became angry and said that Elitcher should not have come to his
house; that he had some valuable information in the house that he
should have given Rosenberg some time ago, information that was
‘too valuable to be destroyed and yet too dangerous to keep around’
(R. 260-261). Over Elitcher’s protests, Sobell insisted the informa-
tion be delivered to Rosenberg that night. Sobell then took a 35
millimeter film can from- his house, and, accompanied by Elitcher,
drove to Manhattan. While Elitcher waited in the ear, Sobell Ieft
to deliver the can to Rosenberg. When Sobell returned, Elitcher
asked him what Rosenberg thought about his being followed (R. 261).
Sobell replied that Rosenberg said that he had ‘once talked to
Elizabeth Bentley on the phone but he was pretty sure she didn't
know who he was and therefore everything was all right’ (R. 261).
The two then returned to Sobell’s house (R. 261).”
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e g ~ : M=. Justice Brack, dissenting,.

It is argued that the Court is not asked to “act with
unseemly haste to avoid postponement of a scheduled
execution,” I do not agree. I do not believe that Gov-
ernment counsel or this Court has had time or an adequate
opportunity to investigate and decide the very serious
question raised in asking this Court to vacate the stay
granted by Me. Justice Doteras. The oral arguments
have been wholly unsatisfactory due entirely to the lack
of time for preparation by counsel for the Government
and counsel for the defendants. Certainly the time has
been too short for me to give this question the study it
deserves. The following are some of the reasons why I
think the Court should not at this time upset the con-
sidered rulings of Mg. JusTIcE Doucras, I add my regret
that the rush of this case has deprived me of any oppor-
tunity to do more at this time than hastily sketch my view
on the important questions raised. '

First. The Government argues that this Court has
power to set aside the stay granted by Mg. JusTicE Dove-
Las. I think this is doubtful. I have found no statute
or rule of court which permits the full Court to set aside
a mere temporary stay entered by a Justice in obedience
to his statutory obligations,* Moreover, it is a common-

*The Government cites 28 [, 3.C.§2106 and 28 U. 8. C. § 1651
as statutory authority for the Court's action in dissolving the stay

ALL INFORKATION CONTAINED

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATELY 24 [80 51_Zoy2prlhliec
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place for judges to grant stays in vacation. This is a
healthy and necessary Court custom. There may have
been prior instances where vacation stays of individual
Justices have been set aside by the full Court before the
next regular term, but no such cases have been pointed
out in the Solicitor General’s argument and I have been
able to find none. So far as I can tell, the Court’s action
here is unprecedented.

But if the Court could find statutory or constitutional
power to vacate this stay, there are many reasons why I
believe that power should not be exereised. Concededly,
an individual Justice has power to grant stays where sub-
stantial questions are raised. He not merely has power
to do so; there is a serious obligation upon him to grant
a stay where new substantial questions are presented.
Where the life or death of citizens is inveolved, that ob-
ligation is all the heavier. Surely the Court is not here
establishing a precedent whieh will require it to call extra
sessions during vacation every time a federal or state
official asks it to hasten the electrocution of defendants
without affording this Court.adequate time or opportu-

granted by Mgr. JusticE DoveLas. Nejther statute authorizes the
Court’s action. Section 2106 provides:

“The Supreme Court or any other court of appellate jurisdiction
may affirm, modify, vacate, set aside or Teverse any judgment, deeree,
or order of a court lawiully brought before it for review, and may
remand the cause and direct the entry of such appropriate judgment,
decree, or order, or require such further Proceedings to be had as
may be just under the circumstanees.”

But the plain words of this section exclude the case here. Those
words sayv this Court may affim, ete., any “judgment, decree or
order of @ court .. ..” But no court order is before us. Nor can
the Government take comfort in §1651. It savs only that “The
Supreme Court and all courts established by Act of Congress may
issue all writs necessary or appropriate in aid of their respective
jurisdictions and agreeable to the usages and prineiples of law.” The
statute says nothing about disselution of 1 stay order,
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nity for exploration and study of serious legal questions.
It is not inappropriate to point out that in Lambert v.
Barrett, 157 U. 8. 697, decided in 1893 and never over-
ruled, this Court held that it had no jurisdiction over an
‘appeal from a habeas corpus order of a eircuit judge en-
tered in chambers. The stay order in this case derives
from petitions for habeas corpus and was entered by
MR. JusTice DoveLas in chambers,

Second. The stay of MR. JusticE Dotgras in this case
was based on his studied conclusion that there were sub-
stantial grounds to believe the death sentences of these
two people were imposed by the Distriet Judge in viola-
tion of law. I agree with Mg. Justice Dovcras. The
Government contends, however, that the death sentences
were properly imposed under the Espionage Aect of 1917,
50 U. 8.°C. § 32, which gives a district judge unconditional
power to impose the death penalty for violation of that
Act.  But the Atomic Energy Act, 42 T. 8. C. § 1810,
passed in 1946, appears to have taken the death sentene-
ing power from district judges, in cases of atomic energy
espionage, except where juries recommend a death sen-
tence and where there are allegations and proof that
atomic energy information has been unlawfully trans-
mitted with intent to injure the TUnited States, The
indictment here charged a conspiracy alleged to have con-
tinued from June 6, 1944, to June 16, 1950. Thus the
alleged conspiracy covered one peried of conduct where
the 1917 Act plainly governed and another period of
conduct after the Atomic Energy Act went into effect.
The Rosenbergs were charged with conspiracy to diselose
atomie secrets as well as other kinds of secrets, Under
these eircumstances it would more nearly fit into the gen-
eral canons of construction to hold that a District Court
could impose sentence only under the less harsh statute,

I am not unaware of the Government's argument that
this Court can and should give full effect to both these
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statutes, one which deprives the Distriet Court of un-
conditional power to impose the death sentence and one
which grants such unconditional power. This would be a
strange argument in any case but it seems still stranger to
me in a case which involves matters of life and death.
The stay of Mr. JusTice Doveras is based entirely on his
desire to have this matter passed upon in due course and
after proper deliberation in a habeas corpus proceeding
brought in district court and followed through to this
Court. That is as it should be. Judicial haste is pecul-
iarly out of place where the death penalty has been im-
posed for conduct part of which took place at a time when
the Congress appears to have barred the imposition of
that death penalty by district judges acting without a
jury’s recommendation. And it seems to me that this
Court has not had time or opportunity for sufficient study
to give the kind of informed decision on this important
question it would if the case should take its regular
course,

Third. I am aware also of the argument that Mg. Jus-
TICE DovGLas should not have considered and that we
should not now consider the point here involved because
the Rosenbergs’ lawyers had not originally raised it on
appeal. I cannot believe, however, that if the sentence
of a citizen to death ig plainly illegal, this Court would
allow that citizen to be executed on the grounds that his
lawyers had “waived” plain error. An illegal execution

is no less illegal because a technical ground of “wajver”

is assigned to justify it. Compare Bowen v. Johnston,
306 U. 8. 19, 26. After having seen the Court’s order I
find that it appears to agree with this view, ‘
Fourth. The inadequate oral arguments before this
Court have left me with the firm conviction that the
applicability of the penal provisions of the Atomjc En-
ergy Act of 1946 to this case bresents a substantial and

serious question. This I think is fully demonstrated by
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the opinion written by Mg. Jrstice DoucrAs when he
granted the stay order, a copy of which is attached by
him as an appendix to his opinion with which opinion I
agree. It is my view based on the limited arguments we
have heard that after passage of the Atomic Energy Act
of 1946 it was unlawful for a judge to impose the death
penalty for unlawful transmittal of atomic secrets unless
such a penalty was recommended by the jury trying the .
case. I think this question should be decided only after
time has been afforded counsel for the Government and
for the defendants to make more informed arguments than
we have yet heard and after this Court has had an op-
portunity to give more deliberation that it has given up
to this date. This I think would be more nearly in
harmony with the best judicial traditions.

I may add that I voted to grant certiorari originally in
this case, That petition for certiorari challenged the fair-
ness of the trial. It also challenged the right of the Gov-
ernment to try these defendants except under the limited
rules preseribed by the Constitution defining the offense
of treason. These I then believed to be important ques-
tions. In motions for rehearing the arguments as to the
unfairness of the trial were expanded and I again voted
for review. 1 have long thought that the practice of
many of the states to require an automatic review by the
highest court of the state in cases which involve the death
penalty was a good practice.

It is not amiss to point out that this Court has'never
reviewed this record and has never affirmed the fairness
of the trial below. Without an affirmance of the fair-
ness of the trial by the highest court of the land there
may always be questions as to whether these executions
were legally and rightfully carried out. I would still
grant certiorari and let this Court approve or disapprove
the fairness of the trials,
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United States of America. SR
[June 19, 1953.] Q@

Per CurIAsL, J‘" {
.o . We convened a Special Term of the Court to consider =~ ~~% ¢ .
: an application by the Attorney General (1) to review the .
stay of execution of Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosen-
berg, granted by Mg. Justice DoueLas on June 17, 1953,
or (2) for reconsideration and reaffirmance of this Court’s
order in No. 1, Misc., Julius Rosenberg and Ethel Rosen-
berg, petitioners, v. Wilford L. Denno, Warden of Sing
Sing Prison, June 1933 Special Term, denying a stay.
) The Acting Solicitor General agrees and we do not
m— doubt that MR. Justice Doueras had power to issue the
SR stay in these proceedings. There is no dispute that a
T stay should issue only if there is a substantial question
to be preserved for further proceedings in the courts.
The question which has been and now is urged as being
el substantial is whether the provisions of the Atomic En-
ES ergy Act of 1046, 42 U. 8. C. § 1810 (b) (2)(3), rendered
the District Court posverless to impose the death sentence

W

o under the Espionage Act of 1917, 50 U. S. C. §§ 32 (a), 34,
S under which statute the indictment was laid. '
Although this question was raised and presented for
the first time to Mg. JusTicE DovucLas by counsel who
“have never been employed by the Rosenbergs, and who
heretofore have not participated in this case, the full
8 Court has considered it on its merits.
A We think the question is not substantial. We think
further proceedings to litigate it are unwarranted. A
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conspiracy was charged and proved to violate the Espi-

onage Act in wartime. The Atomic Energy Act did not

repeal or limit the provisions of the Espionage Act. Ac-

cordingly, we vacate the stay entered by Mr. JUSTICE
“I)o_ugms on June 17,1933,

" We are entering this order in advance of the prepara-

tion of full opinions which will be filed with the Clerk.
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Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
Rosenberg,
v.

United States of America.

Motion to Vacate a Stay.

[June 19, 1953.]
Per Curian.

-  The motion for reconsideration of the question of the
‘ Court’s power to vacate Mg. Justick DovcLas’ stay order
and hear oral argument is denied.

MR. JusTiceE BLack, dissenting.

Mz. Justice FRANKFURTER desires that it be noted that
he too would deny the motion to reconsider the power of
this Court to review Mg. Justice DougLas’ order to stay

o— the execution, but not because he thinks the matter is

K free from doubt. See his dissenting opinion in Ex parte
Pery, 318 U. 8. 578, 590, in connection with Lambert v.
Barrett, 157 U. S. 697 and Carper v. Fitzgerald, 121
U. S. 87.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES

No.—, JuxE 18 Speciar TerwM, 1933.
On Application to Convene Court
Julius Rosenberg and| in Special Term and to Review
Ethel Rosenberg, Stay of Execution Granted
v by Mr. Justice Douglas or to
United States of Reconsider and Reaffirm this
America. Court’s Order of June 15,

) J Denying a Stay.

[June 19, 1953.]

Mg. Justice DoucLas, dissenting.

When the motion for a stay was before me, I was deeply
troubled by the legal question tendered. After twelve
hours of research and study I eoncluded, as my opinion®
indicated, that the question was a substantial one, never
presented to this Court and never decided by any court.
So I issued the stay order.

Now I have had the benefit of an additional argument
and additional study and reflection. Now I know that
I am right on the law, _
The Solicitor General says in oral argument that the
= Government would have been laughed out of court if
' the indictment in this case had been laid under the Atomie
Energy Act of 1946. I agree. For a part of the crime
alleged and proved antedated that Act. And obviously
no criminal statute can have retroactive application.
But the Solicitor General misses the legal point on which
my stay order was based. It is this—whether or not the
death penalty can be imposed without the recommenda-
tion of the jury for a crime involving the disclosure of

*Attached hereto as an Appendix.
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atomic secrets where a part of that crime takes place
after the effective date of the Atomic Energy Act.

The crime of the Rosenbergs was a conspiracy that
started prior to the Atomie Energy Act and continued
almost 4 years after the effective date of that Act. The
overt acts alleged were acts which took place prior to the
effective date of the new Aet. But that is irrelevant for
two reasons. First, acts in pursuance of the conspiracy
were proved which took place after the new Act became
thelaw. Second, under Singer v. United States, 323 U. S,
338, no overt acts were necessary; the crime was com-
plete when the conspiracy was proved. And that con-
spiracy, as defined in the indictment itself, endured al-
most 4 years after the Atomic Energy Act hecame
effective,

The crime therefore took place in substantial part after
the new Act became effective, after Congress had written
new penalties for conspiracies to disclose atomic secrets,
One of the new requirements is that, the death penalty for
that kind of espionage can be imposed only if the jury
recommends it. And here there was no such recommen-
dation. To be sure, this espionage included more than
atomic secrets. But there ean be no doubt that the death

penalty was imposed because of the Rosenbergs’ dis-
" closure of atomic secrets. The trial judge, in sentencing:
the Rosenbergs to death, emphasized that the heinous
character of their crime was trafficking in atomic secrets.
He said:

“I believe your conduct in putting into the hands
of the Russians the A-bomb years before our best
scientists predicted Russia would perfect the bomb
has already caused, in my opinion, the Communist
aggression in Korea, with the resultant casualties ex-
ceeding 50,000 and who knows but that millions
more of innocent people may pay the price of your
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treason. Indeed, by your betrayal you undoubtedly
have altered the course of history to the disadvantage
of our country.”

But the Congress in 1946 adopted new ecriminal sane-
tions for such crimes. Whether Congress was wise or
unwise in doing so is no question for us. The cold truth
is that the death sentence may not be imposed for what
the Rosenbergs did unless the jury so recommends.

Some say, however, that since a part of the Rosenbergs’
crime was committed under the old law, the penalties of
the old law apply. But it is law too elemental for citation
of authority that where two penal statutes may apply—
one carrying death, the other imprisonment—the court
has no choice but to impose the less harsh sentence.

A suggestion is made that the question comes too late,
that since the Rosenbergs did not raise this question on
appeal, they are barred from raising it now. But the
question of an unlawful sentence is never barred. No
man or woman sal.@e to death under an unlawful sen-
tence merely because his lawyer failed to raise the point.
It is that function among others that the Great Writ
serves. 1 adhere to the views stated by Chief Justice
Hughes for a unanimous Court in Bowen v. Johnston, 306
U. 8. 19, 26-27:

“It must never be forgotten that the writ of habeas

corpus is the precious safeguard of personal liberty
and there is no higher duty than to maintain it
unimpaired. Ez parte Lange, supra. The rule
requiring resort to appellate procedure when the trial
court has determined its own jurisdiction of an of-
fense is not & rule denying the power to issue a writ
of habeas corpus when it appears that nevertheless
the trial court was without jurisdiction. The rule is
not one defining power but one which relates to the
appropriate exercise of power.”

i’
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Here the trial court was without jurisdiction to impose the
death penaity, since the jury had not recommended it.

Before the present argument I knew only that the
question was serious and substantial. Now I am sure
of the answer. I know deep in my heart that I am right
on the law. Knowing that, my duty is clear.
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
No.—, Juxe 18 SPECIAL Teraz, 1933.

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
Roszenberg,
.

Tnited States of America.

Motion to Vacate a Stay.

[June 19, 1933.]

By MR, JusticE Jacksox, whom Mr. CHIEF JUSTICE
Vinson, MR. Justice Reep, Mg. Justice Brrrox, M.
Justice Crark and Mr. Justice MixTox join.

This stay was granted upon such legal grounds that
this Court cannot allow it to stand as the basis upon
which lower courts must conduct further long-drawn
proceedings.

The sole ground stated was that the sentence may
be governed by the Atomic Energy Act of August 1, 1946,
instead of by the earlier Espionage Act. The crime here
involved was commenced June 6. 1944, This was more
than two years before the Atomic Energy Act was passed.
All overt acts relating to atomic energy on which the
Government relies took place as early as January 1945.

The Constitution, Art. I, § 9, prohibits passage of any
ex post facto Act. If Congress had tried in 1946 to make
transactions of 1944 and 1945 offenses, we would have
been obliged to set such an Act aside. To open the
door to retroactive criminal statutes would rightly be
regarded as a most serious blow to one of the eivil liberties
protected by our Constitution. Yet the sole ground of
this stay is that the Atomic Energy Act may have retro-
spective application to conspiracies in which the only
overt acts were committed before that statute was
enacted,

.
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We join in the opinion by Mg. JusTIcE CLARK and agree
that the Atomie Energy Act does not, by text or intention,
supersede the earlier Espionage Act. It does not purport
to repeal the earlier Act, nor afford any grounds for spell-
ing out a repeal by implication. Each Aect is complete
In itself and each has its own reason for existence and
field of operation. Certainly prosecution, conviction and
sentence under the law in existence at the time of the
overt acts are not improper. It is obvious that an attempt,
to prosecute under the later Act would in all probability
fail.

This stay is not and could not be based upon any doubt
that a legal convicetion was had under the Espionage Act.
Application here for review of the Court of Appeals deci-
sion affirming the convietion was refused, 344 T, S, 838,
and rehearing later denied, 344 U. S. 889.

Later, fesponsible and authorized counsel raised, among
other issues, questions as to the sentence, and an applica-
tion was made for stay until they could be heard. The
application was referred to the full Court, with the rec-
ommendation that the full Court hold immediate hearing
and as an institution make g prompt and final disposition
of all questions. This was supported by four Justices
and failed for want of one more, Mr. JusTicE Dougras
recording his view that “there would be no end served
by hearing oral argument on the motion for a stay.”
Sup. Ct. J., June 13, 1933, p. 254.

Thus, after being in some form before this Court over
nine months, the merits of a questions raised by the
Roesenbergs’ counsel had been passed upon, or foreclosed
by denials, However, on this application we have heard
and decided (since it had been the ground for granting
the stay) a new contention, despite the irregular manner
in which it was originally presented.

This is an important procedural matter of which we
disapprove. The stay was granted solely on the petition
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of one Edelman, who sought to appear as “next friend” of

-the Rosenbergs. Of course, there is power to allow an

appearance in that capacity, under circumstances such
as incapacity or isolation from counsel, which make it
appropriate to enable the Court to hear a prisoner’s case.
But in these circumstances the order which grants Edel-
man’s standing further to litigate this case in the lower
courts cannot be justified.

Edelman is a stranger to the Rosenbergs and to their
case. His intervention was unauthorized by them and
originally opposed by their counsel. What may be Edel-
man’s purpose in getting himself into this litigation is not
explained, although inquiry was made at the bar. It
does not appear that his own record is entirely clear or
that he would be a helpful or chosen champion. See
Edelman v. California, 344 U. S. 357.

The attorneys who appear for Edelman tell us that for
two months they tried to get the authorized counsel for
the Rosenbergs to raise this issue but were refused, They
also inform us that they have eleven more points to
present hereafter, although the authorized counsel do not
appear to have approved such issues.

The Rosenbergs throughout have had able and zealous
counsel of their own choice. These attorneys originally
thought this point had no merit and perhaps also that it
would obscure the better points on which they were en-
deavoring to procure a hearing here. Of course, after
a Justice of this Court had granted Edelman standing
to raise the question and indicated that he is impreszed
by its substantiality, counsel adopted the argument and
1t became necessary for us to review it, They also shared
their time and the counsel table with the Edelmen lawyers
thus admitted as attorneys-at-large to their case. The
lawyers who have ably and courageously fought the Ro-
senbergs’ battle throughout then listened at this bar to the
newly imported counsel make an argument which plainly
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implied lack of understanding or zeal on the part of the
retained counsel. They simply had been elbowed out of
the control of their case.

Every lawyer familiar with the workings of our erim-

~ Inal courts and the habits of our bar will agree that this

precedent presents a threat to orderly and responsible

- Tepresentation of accused persons and the right of them-

selves and their counsel to contro] their own cases. The
lower court refused to accept Edelman’s intrusion but by
the order in question must accept him as having standing
to take part in, or to take over, the Rosenbergs’ case.
That such disorderly intervention is more likely to prej-
udice than to help the representation of accused persons
in highly publicized cases is seif-evident. We discounte-
nance this practice.

Vacating this stay is not to be construed as indorsing
the wisdom or appropriateness to this case of g death sen-
tence. That sentence, however, is permitted by law and,
as was previously pointed out, is therefore not within this
Court’s power of revision. 344 U. 8. 880,
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SUPREME COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
No. —-, Juxk 18 Speciar Terar, 1033.

Julius Rosenberg and Ethel
‘Rosenberg,
v.

Tnited States of America.

AMotion to Vacate a Stag;.

[June 19, 1933.]

M. Justice Crark, with whom TwaEe CHIEF JUSTICE,
Mag. Justice Reep, Mg. Jusrtice Jacksox, Mg. JusTice
Burrox, and Mg. JusTice MixTox join.

I agree with and join the opinion of the Court, but wish
to record these additional views. Seven times now have
the defendants been before this Court. In addition,
THE Cuier Justice, as well as individual J ustices,
have considered applications by the defendants. The
Court of Appeals and the District Court have likewice
given careful consideration to even more numerous
applications than has this Court.

The defendants were sentenced to death on April 5,
1951. Beginning with our refusal to review the convic-
tion and sentence in October 1952, each of the Justices
have given the most painstaking consideration to the
case. In fact, all during the past Term of this Court one
or another facet of this litigation occupied the attention
of the Court. At a Special Term on June 15, 1953, we
denied for the sixth time the defendants’ plea. The next
day an application was filed contending that the penalty
provisions of the Atomic Energy Act governed this prose-
cution; and that since the jury did not find that the de-
fendants committed the charged acts with intent to injure
the United States nor recommend the imposition of the
death penalty the court had no power to impose the sen-
tence of death. After a hearing Mg. Justice DoucLas,
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finding that the contention had merit, granted a stay of
execution. The Court convened in Special Term to
review that determination. Cf. Ex parte Quirin, 317
U. 8.1 (1942).

Human lives are at stake; we need not turn this deci-
sion on fine points of procedure or a party’s technical
standing to claim relief. Nor did Mg. JusTice DoUGLAS
lack the power and, in view of his firm belief that the
legal issues tendered him were substantial, he even had
the duty to grant a temporary stay. But for me the short
answer to the contention that the Atomic Energy Act of
1946 may invalidate defendants’ death sentence is that
the Atomic Energy Act cannot here apply. It is true that

~ _ § 10 (b)(2) and (3) of that Act authorizes capital punish-
ment only upon recommendation of & jury and a finding
that the offense was committed with intent to injure the
United States. (Notably, by that statute the death pen-
alty may be imposed for peacetime offenses as well, thus
exceeding in harshness the penalties provided by the Es-
pionage Act.) This prosecution, however, charged a war-
time violation of the Espionage Act of 1917 under which
these elements are not prerequisite to a sentence of death.
Where Congress by more than one statute proscribes a
private course of conduct, the Government may choose
to invoke either applicable law: “At least where different
proof is required for each offense, a single act or trans-
action may violate more than one criminal statute.
United States v. Beacon Brass Co., 344 U. S. 43, 45
(1952); see also United States v, Noveck, 273 U. S. 202,
206 (1927); Gavieres v. United States, 220 U. S. 338
(1911). XNor can the partial overlap of two statutes
work a pro tanto repealer of the earlier Act. Ibid. “Itis
a cardinal principle of construction that repeals by im-
plication are not favored. When there are two acts upon
the same subject, the rule is to give effect to both if
possible . . . . The intention of the legislature to repeal

BEL
el
Al ot
i

S e s e e e SR



[JusTicE CLARK]

ROSENBERG v. UNITED STATES. 3

‘must be clear and manifest’ . ... It is not sufficient ...
‘to establish that subsequent laws cover some or even all of
the cases provided for by [the prior act] ; for they may be
merely affirmative, or cumulative, or auxiliary.’ There
must be a ‘positive repugnancy between the provisions
of the new law, and those of the old.”” United States v.
Borden Co., 308 U. S. 188, 198 (1939). Otherwise the
Government when charging a conspiraey to transmit both
atomic and non-atomic secrets would have to split its
prosecution into two alleged crimes. Section 10 (b)(6)
of the Atomic Energy Act itself, moreover, expressly pro-
vides that § 10 “shall not exclude the applicable provi-
sions of any other laws . . ., an unmistakable reference
to the 1917 Espionage Act.* Therefore this section of
the Atomic Energy Act, instead of repealing the penalty
provisions of the Espionage Act. in fact preserves them
in undiminished force. Thus there is no warrant for
superimposing the penalty provisions of the later Aect
upon the earlier law.

In any event, the Government could not have invoked
the Atomic Energy Act against these defendants. The
crux of the charge alleged overt acts committed in 1944
and 1943, years before that Act went into effect. While
some overt acts did in fact take place as late as 1930, they
related prineipally to defendants’ efforts to avoid detec-
tion and prosecution of earlier deeds. Grave doubts of
unconstitutional er post facto criminality would have
attended any prosecution under that statute for trans-
mitting atomic secrets before 1946. Since the Atomie En-
ergy Act thus cannot cover the offenses charged, the
alleged inconsistency of its penalty provisions with those
of the Espionage Act cannot be sustained.

*See Newman and Mliller, The Control of Atomie Energy, p. 233
{1948) ; Newman, Control of Information Relating to Atomic Energy,
56 Yale L. J. V6%, 700 (1047).
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Our liberty is maintained only so long as justice is
secure. To permit our judicial processes to be used to
obstruct the eourse of justice destroys our freedom. Over
two years ago the Rosenbergs were found guilty by a
jury of a grave offense in time of war. Unlike other liti-

‘gants they have had the attention of this Court seven

times; each time their pleas have been denied. Though
the penalty is great and our responsibility heavy, our duty
is clear.
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N. W., Washington, D, C

Agent to contact her on June 23, 1953, concerning some Br7re)
subversive literature which she had in her possession,

T

183, Zalcrama Road, N, W., is occupied by MRS, EDNA L. et
MINAGE. The indices of this offi N
Toncerming MRS, GRINAGE.

DEM:LEB

DI«ECTOR, FBI DATB: June 23, 1953

S4C, WFO {100-C)

POSTERS CONCERNING JULIUS .
aND ETHEIMA0SER BERG

p———

——

MES. GL(KGE §)>6£§BITT, 1819 Wyoming Avenue,
» telephonically requested an

MHS. BABBITT was contacted by Si DENSIL E,

MOOHE at about 2:00 P.iI, She called two boys in from
her back yard, wio had, on the day before, been playing
in a deserted garage behind 1¢34 Kaloraua hoad, N. W,

he ¥ys advised that they nad discovered several stacks
ng%gters bearing free hand drawings of KTHEL and JULIUS
RUSENBERG, captioned "We Are Innocent",

They furnished seven of the posters wh
30" by 20", The drawings are made by crayons,

3

in the garage,
ich measure about

The Washington telephone directory indicates
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Ce are negative
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~ The posters will be destroyed,
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- FEDERAL BUAIA'T CF tNvESTiGATICN
U. 5. GEPARTHENT OF JUSTIE

COM.oFicaiivas S0 1100

JUit 18 1553
ENd wep  TELETYPE

L] £ il
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/ Tele. Boom .____

.n-.-"““nﬁ-"'Tr'."'
Voo YT : Lﬁjo
) ‘._,, \ [FREEY Y 1 !y_
?1 NYC 6~ 18-53 918 A HCH ,
IRECTOR AND SAC WASH FLD URGENT  poyon by (7).(0) o

@
JULIUS "ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP DASH Re DAYLET.
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED Py

INFORMED HIM THAT THE QUOTE BOOX OF LETTERS UNQUOTE WRITTEN BY 'm{b)m
ROSENBERGS HAS BEEN PUBLISHED BOTH IN FRANCE AND THE u.s.—
TOLD INFORMANT THAT TWE CP OF FRANCE SENT SEVERAL THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS
DIRECTLY TO THE ROSENBERGS, OSTENSIBLY AS ADVANCE ROYALTIFS ON THE
BOOK, INFORMANT DID NOT KNOW WHETHER THIS MONEY WAS SENT IN THE NAME
OF THE FRENCH CP OR CAMOUFLAGED UNDER THE NAME OF A CP FRONT GROUP.

— ASSERTED THAT THIS INFORMATION EMANATED FROM manug./x.ocns&x%)

OFFICE. —LSO ADVISED THAT CP MEMBERS IN QUEENS

- . B) 12)! b} (7) (D)
| COUNTY, NY, ARE WORKING FEVERISHLY TO PERSUADE SYMPATHIZERS, ' b
PARTICULARLY TEENAGERS AND TEACHERS, TO GO TO WASHINGTON DC TO supggg?m
» THE VIGIL AT TWE WHITE HOUSE. INFORMANT STATED THAT BERNA ENDER !
OF THE QUEENS COUNTY CP APPEARED TO BE THE LEADER OF THIS ACTIVITY-%
ADVISED THAT LEM/HARRISb SECY NATL FARM COMMISSION,

got &_Sl;g}i CIVIL &g‘&)&m ®

. REC
CPUSA, AND BILL YKWRENCE, ‘FORMER EXECUTIVE sr:cv,
m;nw ron

CONGRESS, WERE ALSO WORKING TO DEVELOP gUPFEgRT

BOAIL

END PAGE ONE ' L
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BOARDMAN | B

END
5-25 AM OK FBI WA WS

MM
oo
m ’ CC: MR BELMONT .:' ,"-,/_
. AND SUPERVISOR . e
THO GOFIED A poM. INTEL. DIVISION . /
;-

PGS S St o e o A S e A LN



FANDARD PORM N, B4

Oﬁice Me%zorzmdz;m . UNITE]? STATES GOVERNMENT

TO
FROM

SUBJRCT:

]:‘agreeabze. T told him I thought he should send such i
ic teletypes

The Director DATE: June 19, 195%u£/<~
j . uaed__¥
D. Y. Ladd Y _- R T
¢ e

JULIVS ROSENBERG, 5T AL P

// ‘ J.-:utE -
N r/t{ : ! ; ot

Attorney Lumbard. He ctated that Mr. Lumbard
advised that he understood the attornsys for the
efense were at Nep Hoven, Connecticut, trying to contact
embers of the Circuit Court in an effort to have some
action taken theres that Mr. Rogers of the Depar tment had
Just called Mr. Lumbard, had given him the text of the
}Supreme Court decision, and had reguested that it be

SAC Boardman telephonically advised me that Zﬁﬁff:
he had justreceived a phone call Srom United Stotes ™ (ﬂmp-—
f?““

'\"

Jurnished through the New Fork Office to the New Hgven
Office to be delivered o the Circuit Court members there.

| dr. Boardman wanted to know if this would be

..,
£
/
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Kr. Tolson . June 15, 1953

‘ - ﬂ./ l?. My AT fan T
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L. B. Nichols

During the afterncon, Nr. S8izoo adviesd me that M,
Belmont's voice woe weak on the apecial telephone line detveen —— ——
"Osstning and the New York board. Ne tmmediately cheoked thta with
the telephone company Aere. There appsared to be no probdlem whatso~
ever existing on the Burecu'’s direct line to the New York Office.
There was nothing that could de done on this end to fnorsase the
volume on the line, '

) Mr. McOuire Aad Nr., Boardman immedfately check with the
enginesra who installed the special line from the New York Qffice

to Ossining. Boardnan aduised tAat Ae was informed that the phone
company could do nothing on the New York end of tAe specicl line
}to Ossining; that the only way to tnorecse the volume would be to
put a booster on the line at Sing Sing, Mr, Belmont objsoted to
any chsoking of the line at this late hour during the afternoon in
visw of the climactic approach to the Rosenberg case during the lats
afternoon since it would be necessary for the phone compeny to enter
the premises with the equinment and tuke the line out of service at
G time when 1% would be needed most. Belmont had the line checked
when $t wa® inmstalled and o test check of the angineers at that time
advised that.-in their opinion ¢ booster was not needed.

\ 3
)

. ‘-Ougfoperatora Aere tn Washington each time they have
placed o call to Delmont have been telling him to speak clearly
~Pnd'loudly_g_p there was difficulty in hearing Ahtm,
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\ 10,000 In CReers >
e O At Wuder” Cry
In Rosenberg Rite

CRONBACH IS HISSEL

Cincinnati Rabbi Leads
In Eulogies To Pair
. Hailed As Martyrs

NEW YORK, June 21 (INS)~The funeral of Julfue
oy e Sy Lo, 8, Fuseus polial raly
todey when charges p " were huri agad
President Elgenhower ax fore than 10,000 demonstra-
tanwuldeumchapﬂeheezﬁthemuudltom

Three of the STthe service prestied
over by Rabbl Ab, ronbach, professor emeritws
of Mebrew T Cinetnratl, repestedly
atormoed Rosenbergs had been murdered.

Emanae! ¥flach, atlorney for the Bosenbergs i
thelr ﬂghtfo!rtlg:. dockared: % the 4

“I the marder of Eosenbergs & ooy
of President Eisenhower, Atiorney Genersl Brownely
and (FB{ director) J. Edgar Hoover.”

T3ON

PO

=380 24 ,./;7(;7

Pineia L L
A :%l'hf distorbance broke out when bystanders
newy

CRONBACH MODERATION IS HISSED

Rabb! Cronbach, more tempered in his aalogy, drew
10w hizses and nsurmors af “No!” for simost s fult
milugie from the aodience when he sald;

“Let ns ghve them (thnpmmhn)cndﬂ!orthh;
mtuqdumwmwmmv

Heuiditwua:lewhhmﬂmthatwbena?em
hupnldthependty!orﬁohﬁnxuhwhehun anger

“According to that” Rabi said, tha Rosenbergs
how “innocent even from the harshest potsihle view,
“We must eschew hatred, forsake sancor and Yooy
ouyr hearts clean o vindictiveness, because It wax hatred

dges and executives broke our hearts, byt
pronounced the dire

there are tasks to pen.

o by e, Tk, P 0 T T

. ohe day perhaps wi wr] onotinee us
and Ethe] Rose i -

nberg innorent™ .

CALLS FOR RUSSIAN FLAG
,Awomuwhonummu, warts
Joered: *Our hﬂmdmmﬁemmﬂu

Outside the chapel, domonsirators were the
Rervices Into a bigarre csrnival, The mobs otm‘thw
em sud the morbidly enrious ulrieked and wepl—angd
sometimes aven laughed. Bome ouuples, Fuccamblay tg
Ne;r.ﬂprr:u sweliering heat, showed up lo bathing soity
an

doarstothefune:ﬂhomemﬂmdltlp.m.
and the bodier moveg mcmduchapdfmm'ﬂou.
Julius' body was taken ints the chapel at 2 p. m., and
the body of Ethel was carrled in at 2:06 p, m.

D after the services, funsral suthoritles con.
ducted 8 procession around the block fn mecordance
with Jewish orthodax rocedurs,

Earlier, when the godiu had been taken into the
chapel—in the order thet the couple had besn put to
death—there had been a hrief moment of silence, except
for the wails of mourners and the sound of police
whistles in the jammed sttests,

A:thamtorbcsumolhw.muynd
ohant of the orthedor funesal servics, Mra. Haphia
Eosenberg, moaning and sobblog, erted out, “My baby,
my baby, my Httla baby™

But the solemn portions of the funeral ceremony
mﬁ:hgﬁve& feading to biv charge of

3 3 up of murdar
Sgainst the Chiet Executive and athers, usserted:

“Ameriea today by wirtue of the murder of Ethel
and Julius Rosenberg ix living under the heels of a
n:ﬂg:izuy tyranny, militasy dictators in the gulse
o ans. . -

m“ﬁwmummw!}nnmdﬂﬁamn-yhvemhem. .

ve souls of murderers” .

i . gﬂr Bloch admitted that the men he assailed “dig

. Bot pull the switch” but deciared that “they are tha
anes who dircted the opes who pulled the mwitch.”

Tie attorney called Mr, Brownell & “harbarian™ for

the executhon before Fridey wandown insteag
utmlﬂh:ﬂlthalewhhubhﬁwuom-”

Enclosire D 53336-1907 = -
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June 19, 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, TOLSON
MR. LADD
MR, BELMONT

: ME. RICHOLS
Ia_-: m—a.b-— 2 Quca_

dacision which United Stated Attoraey Lumbard made available
to the office. Mr, Ladd stated be wndersicod some of the
atlorneys for the defense are tryin; to shop around in the Circuit
Court in New Haven and Mr, Kogers wanted the Circuit Court

io bave the Supreme Court decision {or guidmace. [ ioid Mr.
L-add it weuld be all right to send this over the taletype.
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Very truly ysurs,
Y 4 ey

§ ALL INFORNATIOR CONTAINED John Edgar Hoover

HERELN 1S UNCLASSIFIED . Director
barz 7/2s/8L BYJ,WW -

cc-Mr. Holloman
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Yice Men, . im}z‘ * UNITED - 3 GOVERNMENT
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¢ MR. Ay H, BELEONT ' ¥y DATE: June 23, 1953

Tolsos

MOM v ME. W, A. BRANIGAN| ' Nickrs”

Nichols
[0 Belmone .

{0 o ok
SUMECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL e

ESFIONAGE ~ R - Trer =
(BuFile 65~58236) ok

Finterraw:
Tele. Roo
Holloame
Sizos
Mizs Gaed

Attached are Photostats of motion papers which
were filed by Emonuel Bloch, etitorney for the Rosenbergs,
in the United States District Court, GSouthern District of
Xew York, June 5, 1958, in connection with this case, and
@ copy of an affidavit of Special Agent John 4, Harrington
which was submitted by the Government in opposition thereto,

The attachments were personclly delivered to the
Bureau on June 9, 1953, by Special Agent Gerard FPote of the
New York Qffice,

It is suggested that the attachments be JSiled in
the Rosenberg case Siles

Q?!Tﬁlm “"
i IO f}fﬁfﬁ* 2 PATNES /
;;Ii.ﬂ 20)9e Pl
\ .
RECORDED/ - 44
/ 6 57 58236 - [ 0
\Y)) . . --=|I' e T .? i
- .. AELeawn g f
M, Attachments A
i -
-,
ol :f



. ' Jok,ili-erm . T

En -
- -
-d--q-------.'---. x .
- -
.
4 .

" R )

TarrpeaME e PERHD

L

o : Isma 'vaéci.al Agent of the Pederal f!ureau_ of

i

o

o

i N ‘!" - “

kil

. Beannel

1 B
.= e qmes - . ‘- - ?! Ty
e T L edt . Ay Y

S

arrosk of Mgy

which took pﬁ?(;e at his hore at 10 Mouroe ltreet, Hew York,

He Y., on July 17, 1950, 4t thnt -ime & serrch was m le of

I
- i

the premisecs ocr;ﬁpied by osenberg snd his fesily.

’
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IN THE UNITED STATRS DISTRICT COURT
POR THE 3 (THSWN DISTRIC- OF NB¥ YOiK

.--.-.--h-u-------.x

UNITSD STATES OF AMERICA, ,
/’ -agalnste ' No. C-134-245
' ’ o JULIUS ROSENBERG and BTHEL ROSKNBE’G, -

Defendants,

. -

- - x
‘r,-Ii\ ..‘.-‘.------- - e e W W
ok
PTLL p . - .

3T R

T

P

PLEASE PAKE NOTICE that upon the petition of JULIUS

: v . '

£ 1. SRNBERG and BTHEL ROSENHARG, by EMANUEL H. BLUCH, thelir at-
e ' Tuiius e )cwB6R& 4nua ETNTL Ra s 65V DEW

ltomey, duly verified, and the arfidavite of EMANU:L H, BLOCH,

|80PHIE ROSENBERG, DAVID ROSENGEW, BTHEL GOLDBELRG, JOHN
: ReS

/ FONTARA, LEOL SUIMIT?, REV. H. 3. WILLIANSON and MERNARD GHEE:e

GLA"S8, all'duiy verified, and the oupplennntii alfidavites of
SOPHIE R)SENRERG and KTHSL GOLDBERG, both duly verirled, and

{211l the proceedings heretofore had herein, and on the files

and records of this case, the undersigned will move this courtF
at & Criminal Pard to be held theréof, on June 9, 1953, st

10130 A.M., or as soon thereafter as ¢ ounssl can be hoird,’

for (1) an order grantin; the petitioners a new trial, pursu=

BY

YON CONTAIKED -
kSSIF;ED ' z WA/“'

PO
. ALL INFORMAT
- HFREIN IS Uﬂgai

' rnt to Rule 33 of the Federal Rules of Crimlnal rrocedure;
(2! vacating and setting aside the Judoments of conviotion and

entences thereunder, pursuant to Seetion 2255, Tltio 28 U.3.C}3

A

DATE,

HFRE

4 (3) for such other and further relief as may be Jjust and

roper 1h the premlses.

1 5. Ak

atedt New “ork, June 5, 1953 Yours, e tc.

LHANURL H, 4LOCK
4O Broadway
New Yor. 13, K. Y.

JUHN P. FINARTY
120 Erocadway
New York

MALCOLM HHARP

University of Chicago Law
Sehool

Chicago, I'linols

Attorneya for Petitioners




TOs J. SDWARD LOMBARD, ESS.
United States AtSorney for the
Southern Distriot of New York
Poley 3 uare
New York, N, Y,
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TN THY. UNITRD STATFE DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE S80UTHFRN DISTRICT OF NEY YORK

‘-“'Q--------‘-ﬂ--x

UNITFD STATES OF AMFRICA,
PEXITIOK

-ageinst-
No,C 134-245

JULIUR RORENRERG and BTHEL ROEENBERG,
Defendants,

--‘-ﬂ------‘-------x

Y0 THE HONORABLE JUDGES OF SAID COURTH

The petition of JULIUS ROSENBERG snd ETHUL
ROSENBERG, by RMANUEL H, BLOGH, their attorney, respectfully
repreaents: '

First: The petitioners sre unjustly, unlawfully
and 11legally detained and imprisonsd by WILPRTD L. DENNO,
Warden of Ring Ring Prison, Nssining, New Yorik, a New York
ftate penal institution, acting as the agent for and under
the direction of the Attorney Ocneral of the United States or
his anthori:od representative to whose custody they were com-
mended, under and by virtue of separate judgments entered and
commitments issued by the United States Distriet Court for
the Southern Distriet of New York, dated and filed April 5,
1951 agailnst each of the petitioners, |

HISTORY OF THE PROCEEDINGR
geconds The indictmont, against the petitioners
(a superseding indistment following two previous ones) was
returned in this Court on January 31, 1951 on charges, in &

or the convenience of the Court and of all parties to -
is proceeding, the printed copy of the reoord, filed with
he Supreme Court of the United States on the petitioners!
etition to that Court, as hereafter stated, 1is made part of
in, and merked as to Volume I, Exhibit

he moving pspers here

r wg @

o



single count that they conspired with otners, froa June 6,
1944 and untli June 16, 1950, to transmit to the Union of
coviet Soclalist Republios ndocuments, writings, sketches,
notes and information relating to the national defense of
the United Rtates of America® with "intent or roasod to
belleve tha{lthey sould be used to the advanta(e of" tﬂat
fdreizn netion, in viclation of fection 34, 1itle 50 of the
United ftates Code (now 18 U.5.C.he 794). (R, 2-4, 5, 6).

_ Thirds Their trial, together with the co-defendant,

¥orton Sobell, before a Court and Jury in this Court, com=

1 qengod on March 6, 1951 and continued until Mareh 29, 19%1,
" when the jury returhed goparate verdicts of guilty against

each of then, (Ro 35"15?9)0
| Fourths On April 5, 1951 they were sentenced to

'death by electrosution by Hon. Irving I. Xaufman, the trisl

judge; and, as aforementioned, the judgments and commitment

ore mde and filed in the Office of the Clerk of this Cour

" on sald April 5, 1951, (R. 1612-20; 27, 28).

Fifth: Pursuant to the suthority vested in hin

by tre provisions of Gection 4082, of T1tle 18 of tﬁn United
ftates Code, the Attorney General or his authorized represen-

tative, ceused and ordered the transfer of the petitioner,

" pihel Rosenberg, on or about April 11, 1951, and of peti-

tioner, Jullus Rogsenderg, on or about May 19, 1951 to the

{cont'd,) VA" and as to Yolume II, ©xhibit “B". Ref~-

" arenc¢e to thils record will bde nade herein as "R--". All of
the other exhibits hereinafter referred to are also annexed

hereto and made a port thereof,
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fing #ing Prison at Ossining, New York, where they have
remained and now are presently detalned to await sxecution,
since no "available, suitable and appropriate fnstitutions"

District of Wew York which had fsoilities to carry out the
sxeoution of the soﬁtenco of death of the pofltionorn in the
manner prescribed dy the Judigment of conviction, -
gixths The United EStates Court of Appeals for the
gecond Circult affirmed the judgments of conviction on
Pedruary 25, 1952, and denied rohearing on April 8, 1952

certiorari en October 13, 1952 (344 U,.r,838) and rehearing
on Rovember i?, 1952 (344 U,.8,.839), Black, J., in each 1n-l-
stance, noting his opinion that the petition should be
ranted. On Kovember 24, 1952, the petitioners made appli-
gtion in this Court, under 28 v.8.C. 8 2255, to vacate and

et aside the aforesaid judgments of convictions, 7This ap-
lication was denied without a hearing on December 10, 1952
108 P.5upp.798), The Court orlgppeall for the Second '
ireuit affirmed the order of the Disgtrict Court on December
1,'1955. (200 ¥, 23 666) The United Btates Supreme Court
enied a petition for a writ of certiorari on ¥ay 25, 19953
Docket No. 687, October Term, 1952), Justices Black and
ouglas noting their opinion that certiorari should be
anted, On December 29, 1952, within 60 days after the
enial of certiorari by the United States Suprome Court, iR
he eriminal appeal, an application was made to the senten-
ing judge for alreduction of thslaroresaid aentenoos, pur=-
vant to Rule 35 of the Federsl Rules of Criminal Procedurs,

“3e

were maintained by the Federal Government within the Southern

Pl I
1'\.

(195 P. 24 583,609). -The United States Supreme Court denied
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On January 2, 1952, the application was denied (109 F. Supp.
108). On Jamuvary 6, 1953, an application was made to the
President of the United States, for an executive reduction

of the sentence. This application was denied on Fedruary 1l
1953, |

-

PRFEENT APPLICATION

for a new trial and that their eonvietions Dde vacated and
aside ;nd that they de discharged from detention and in-

geventh:s Petitioners make this application pruyxn;
se

prisonment under the provisions of Rule 33 of the Federal
Rules of Criminsl Procedure and fection 2255, Title 28, V.S,
zighths The grounds relied on dy the petitioners
are (a) newly diseovbred evidence; and (b) the use by the
prosesuting authorities oi?;:£3urod testimony to bring adout
their conviotions, unjustly, unlawfully, 11legally and in

violation of the Constitution and laws of the United States,

depriving the gourt of jurisdiction to convict, and rendering

the judgment of eenviction and the sentences imposed there-
undo? subjeet to gollateral attack,

Ihe Console Tnble Fyidence
ﬁﬁf_ Ninths A qonsole table bolongiﬁs to the petition
Julius and Rthel Rosendberg, and part of the furnishlng.s of
their home some time from after late 1944 or 1345, played a

——

prominent pert in the prosecution’s case. Evidence concarning

this gonsole tadle was introduced through the testimony of
David Greenglass and Ruth Oreenglass, his wife, the maln
Geveranen} witnesses, snd Evelyn Cox (in redbuttal), designe

te whow that the petitionsrs were in criminal confedersey with

agents of the Soviet Union to commit espionage,
On the direet examinatien of Devid Greenglass, thq
following infermation was elicited by the prosecution:

Qe lor d1d4 Rosenderg ever say anything te you.
nbont sny reward that he recoivod from the

T
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A.

" Q..

A

. 7 Q.‘,

A.

q.
A.

'IQ.

A,
Qe

A.
Qe
.~
Qs
A.
Qe

- Ke

Q.
A.

Russians for the work that he had been doing?

He maid he had gotten a watch as a revard."
(C.R. 520-21)

»5%4 80

-~
»

Now, was there anything else that they /the Rosen-

bdoergs/received which they told you about?

I believe they told me they received a console
table from the Russlans, :

A eonsole table?

~ That 1s right.

“hen did they tell you about that?

That was after I had gotten out of the Aray,
Did you ever see that table?

T a1a." (C,R, 521-22)

Ruth Oreenglass teayified as follows:

But you 4id visit them /The Rosenbergg/from
time to time?

Yes.

Now, on any of those visits 414 you notice
any particular plese of furniture in the
Rosenberg apartment?

i i

%hen was this, as best vou can recsll?

T think 1t was 1946,

And what plece of furniture did you notice?
¥ahogany consols table,

D14 you have a conversation with the
Rosenbergs goncerning that table?

!es' I ’(‘1‘.
And was your hushand slro present?
I think he was, yes.

-5~
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Q.

Ao

Q.

Ao

e

k.

Now will you tell us what that conversation
was in connection with this eonsole table
as best you can recall it?

Y ednired the tadle and I asked Ethel when
she dought a new piece of furniture; she
said she hadn't bought it, she had gotten

1t as a gift end T said 1‘ was & very nice .
gift to get from a friend, and Julius ssid .
it was from his friend anﬁ it was a special
kind of table, sand he turned the tadle on
1ts side to show us why it was so special,

And what 414 he show you when he turned the
tadle on its slde? ‘

There war a portion of the table that was
hollowed out for a lamp to fit underneath

{t so that the table could de uged for
photography purposes, and he said when he
used the tadle he darkened the room so

there would be ne other light and he woulda't
be obvious to anyohe looking in,

And d4i4 Julius Rosenberg tell you what he
photographed using the table?

Yes. He took plotures on microfilm of the
typewritten notes.* (C.R.706~7),

JULTUS ROSENEFRG, on direet examination, testified

as followss

|IQ.

Ao
Qe
A.
Qe
A.
Q.

A.

Qe

Now, from time to time during the course of
your living with your fenily at that apart-
ment, d4id you have occasion to purchase new
furniture?

Only once 4id I purchase & new item,

Yhat item was that?

A console tabdle.

And when did you purchase that?

T would say 1t was either in 1944 or 1945.

Aund from where 414 yod purchase that sonsole
table? :

Prom R, H. MaoYy & COnpinv.
And how much 4id you pay fer that oonsole table?

-6~
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ﬂQ.

A,
Q.

. ‘ [
Q.

Q.
.

Q.

A.

Qe
A
0.
A,
. Q
A,
Q.

A,
Q.

A,

"It was somewhere about $21." {(C.R.10%4)

D44 you ever raceive a console table froa
the Russian government?

I 414 not,

I think you have already testified that
ou purchased a console tadble fronm
« K, laoy?

That 1s correct.

Now, ¢an you bde as specific as you possibly
ean about the date of that purchase?

'.llitr ean't remender o:nctlzgtho date

but was somevhere between 1944 and 1§45
that I personally purchased the eonsole
tadle. ‘ _

How such 414 you say you paid for it?
Somewhere in the neighborhood of $21,

Did you pay cash for it; was it a C.0.D.
transaction? A .

I paid cash for it and I ordered it sent
to l{ house, As & matter of fact, 1f I do
recall, I bdelieve I bought sonethinc else
at tha‘ time,

Now, 414 you get a Bill for 1t?

Y‘.’ I di‘. )

In vhose name was the bill made out?

In my mame,

Julius Rosenberg?

That is correct,

¥as it sudsequently delivered by R.,A.Naoy
Company to your home at 10 Monroe Street?

It was.

Do you know how leng after you purchased
that console table that it vas delivered?

I oan't remenderj maybe a week or two
weeks aftorwards,
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Q.

A,
Qe

W
Qs

-
- Q.
A.
Qe
i
Q.
A,
Qe
A,

0.

A,

Nov, was the table that you purchased at
Macy's the same console table that was in
your home at the time the FBI finally cane
ground to arrest you?

YOS’ it 'ﬂﬂ’o' (CQn01136-37)

_'On cross-sxaaination of JULIUB ROSF¥NBERG, the
tost;mony was elicited: -
Let us have s little talk about this console
tadle. ' Is your best recollestlon that you
bought that at lacy's in 1944 or 19457
That 1s about the bast I ean recall, sir.

Do you remember what day of the week it was that
you bought 1t?

Well, I can't recall, It is too‘nnny years
aga. My recollection 1s hazy about events,

ISuppose you desoribe the table to us, what

color 1t was, .

well, ths tadle wis & darx brown,
Mahogany?

Y don't know 1f the wood was naX.ogany,
lhhogahy-eoloreb? |

That 1s right.

Yes.

The tabdle was--the top of the table was adout
three feet by two fect, ' .

You mean threc feet wide?
That 1s right, by--
By two feet from front to baok?

Right, It had a plano hinge in the center,
and the tabdle could open up double, Across
the inside of the table there was &8 bar with
a hole in it snd there was a 1ittle wooden
boes that had two holes in it that held the
top of the table to the bar, so that when the
teble was~-- I mcan the cover of the table
wov}d swing around at right angles, you could
open the table double,.

8=




Q. You mean it wesz an extension table?

A, It wasn't an extension; 1% was hinged over
the top sover of the tadle. |

0. Abdout how high did the tabdle stand?

A. AS high as the ordinary eating tabdle. The
same height as the tadle over there -
(indlocating).

Q. How many pesople could sit around 1t? S |

A, %hen it was opened, you could have about
six people pitiing around,

Q. "hen it wasn't used for eating, whers was
: it kept in your apartment?

A. VWell, in the beginning days when we first
had it, when we had the other table befors :
we shipped it out to California, it was ,
kept in the foyer, and then in the 1ast fov
years, I would gay the last four years, we
used it to eat on, and partiocularly the
last couple of years it had a lot of use
for sating on, The top of the tadle kept
falling off because the two wooden sQrews
that held the studs at the top of the tadle R
stripped the threads and I used two little
matoh sticks in there to try to keep it
tightened,

Qs That was the hinged back that used to stamd - | |
up against the wll, was it not? ]

&, No, it didn't, Only in the beginning, we
used to keep it a®s a show plece, because it
was one of the niceat pleces of furniture
we had in the house,

N, It was the only new plece you had in the
house, as & matter of faet?® (C,R.1205~06)

%2 % % % R %N

g, Now, you bought this table 1n 1944 or 1945,
. during the warj is that right?

A, That is eorrect sir,

Q. Did you have any troudle finding any
furnfture at thot time?

A, That was on the floor of Macy's. Thers was
a big diaplay, many little tables were on
the floor.

Q. The place was full of little tables?

-9~
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Qe
A,

Qs

A,

n Q..

Q.

Ao
Qe

A
Q.

Thatts right,

Den't you know, M¥r, Rosenberg, that
souldn't duy a’connole tadble in Ihcyzzf
if they hed it, 1n 1944 and 1945, for
less than #85.? . |

I am sorry, sir. I botéht that table for
that annun%. That was ¢ display plece,

¥r. faypol, and I believe 1t was parked down.
You mean the plage was full of marked-down )
tadles?

shat 1s eorrect sir." (C.R.1211)
ETHRL ROSENBERG on direst examination, testifieds

Your sistor-!hrlai'testified that on a certain
oacasion in 1946, or at least she thought 1t
was 1946-~

¥r. A, Plochs That is page 1013.

~-your sister-in-lav visited yoﬁ at your home
and that she noticed a plecs of furniture and
that that gioco of furniture was a mshogany

mabond-—-congerning the tadle} that she said
that she admired the table and she asked you
tshe said she had mot Yought 1%, she had
gotten it as afgirt'; that she seid 'it ms

s very Rice gift to get from 8 friend,' and
that 'Julius said it was from his friend and
1t was & special kind of table,' and thereupon
your husbend, Julius tturned the table on its
side to show us why it was so speoial'; did
any sush thing ever oecur?

¥o, it 414 not.

Ehe further testified that your husdand, in
your presence, turned the tadle on its side
and thet 'there was & portion of the table
that was hollowed out for a lamp to fit
wnderneath it so that the tadle could de
uged for photograph urposes’ and that your

hugband =aid that 'when he used the table he

darkened the ToORm 3O that there would be no
other 1ight and he souldn't be obvious to
anyons looking int'} did you hear any sueh
conversation, at any time, either in 1946 or
1947, or at any other period?

T never heard any such couversation,

' pid yowr husband ever use any table console

tadle or any other table, for photograph
parposes? ’

-10=
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' 1
Q.

A,
%

Re

"Q

Ne, he did net,

Did your husbend aver photogreph on miero-

£i1m or sny other substanse anything pertain-
i{ng to any information or secret concerning :
the national defense, or anything eclse a% all?
Yo, h“ 41d net. .
Your sister-in-law further testified in snswer
te 8 qnn:::a}u! think ¥r, Xilsheiner puti

Q. AM 1ivs Rosenberg tell you what he
photogrephed using the tadle?!

And his ansver wmss

'Yos, Be took piotures om alerofilm of the
typewritten ngtos.' o :

pid any such thing ever take placet
¥e, it 414 not, '

D14 your Musband ever take pictures on micro-
filnm of any typewritten notes?

Ne, he 814 mot.* (C.R, 1331-32),
Op crosg-examination RTHEL ROSSNBERG testifieds

You told everybedy that yeu dought it in Xaey's
for $217

I wouldntt say tha$ I $0l4 everydbody, I don't
Maov whom I might have spokon to snd whom I may
mot Dave, but ¥ know I bought it ot ¥acy's.”
(00‘.13’“0’. . ‘

In reduttal the Gonﬁnnt called one Evelyn Cox, a

ferner aim-tu employed by the Rosenbergs in their home,

Although she sleaned the apartzent and the furnituwre thoroinﬁ

her testimony is darren of any statement that the subjest

sonsole tadle was a spesial kind of tadle with a hollew nnd&-

neath for 8 laxp for photographie or miecrofilm use,

fenths The eongole tadle 1tsell was never intro-

duced in evidence by the Government nor d41d the Covernzent

produse

any evidence to show that the gonsole tadle was un-

aveilable to them at the trial of hal theretofors been

unavailabdle,

- 5
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Centrarivise, the ecireumstanses ghow that the con-
ele talkle wes or sould inn boen availalile o the Gevernment,
s \todn‘s evident from the following faats and ehronclegy
cv.ntt. Y ‘

~ '(a) Ruth Grun(hu testified at the trial thas ahe
Ia -do s sritten statement to the authorities of her full
ltﬁl’) ilthtn tvo or thres days after a conference, attended
David, (h'l'hnahqnd). 0. John Rogge (her lawyer), the
t;i States Attorney and Ais aildes, and 7,B,I, represent~
latives, 1n mig-2uly, 1950 (C.R.742-47). '
e (b) David Greenglass was arrested o8 June 15, 1950
(c.n 56?). and tentified that he idplicated Julius Rosanderg
1l-ndiatclr thnt night or the early morning of the following
day. Ne made five or six further written stutemonts and a
pumbor ef'unl_ stataments, uhiéh were transcrided, sll before
the end of the susmer of 1950. (C.R.§77-78, 604-5),
I H (¢) At the time of the respestive arrests of the
potlttonerl in July and Avigust, 1950. the 7,B.Y, agents mde
.. |thorough search of the petioners' home vhere the oomh un]

S was located end reacved therafrom artieles allegedly tending
£ lto inerininate the petitioners, 8.1 wtohes (C.R.1134),
spapshots (7.R,1293), end even a collestion can for money fer
‘|sne Joint anti-Faseist Refuges Coaxtttes (G.R.177)
5§ 7 (&) The console table ms in the home of the Resen-
Dergs at the time of thelr respective arrests amd until Oeto~
ber, 1950. (See annexed affidavits of Julius and Fthel Rosen-
bergs David nosonbgrg; aophio Bosonhorg; apd EBthel Goldberg).
If the Oovernnnnt hed knowledge of the 1lportanoo
of the console table to show oriminality any tise prior to
mia-Dotober, 1950, 1t eould have subjested the tadls te its

=12~
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pessession, either a3 an {ncident of the arrests or under the
suthority of a duly 1ssued searwh-wrrent.
. If the Oreenglasses were testifying truthfully vhea
htm swore that they revesled the sumplete story of the al-
11eged eonspiracy ¥y mid-summer, 1950, they st nedessarily
have revealed the a_-hinfnl impert of the oonu;:l.o tadle, In
Hmt event, the investigative and prosecutive authorities,

My reason of the absence of the physical charscteristics
iucu-i.'boil te it by Ruwth chiulua. and the possidility of as-
rmhm 1%s source and price, delied her testimeny. This
[testimony the Government, nenetheless, hnovdnklr gponsered,
land suppressed the eonsole table, and its knowledge of the
table's capscity to expose Ruth Greenglass! perjury and ¢or-

- goborate the defense testimony of the Rosenbergs,

If the Greenglasses did not tc_vul the faocts con-
cerning the eomsole tadle to the authorities, then, clearly,
they deliberately 1ied as to the time they testified they had
mede full disolosure, and the Gevernmemt nescessarily knowingly
sponsored this false testimony. It is apparent that the t:m/
time when the Oreenglasses déiselossd the faots of the alleged
conspiragy, or any upiét thereof, had a direet dearing ea }
their eredidility, )

P Eleventh: The eonsole Sadle, im question, wes not
available to the petitioners at the time of thelr tth). and
could not have deen discovered by the petiticners, a$ that
time, by the exersize of Tesasonable d411igeones, for thc yoaso
set foit‘hnfl.llt‘l:. &w affidavits of Juliug and IM Res
berg, David Rosenderg, Sephie Rosenderg and Ethel Joldberg.
Twelfths The whereabouts of the sonsole table

w13

mwst have seen the table itself, which, as hereinafter shown, '

ot
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Sesane known te the petitieners, within the last few months,

| under eiroumstances set forth in the amnexed affidavit of

| Loen Swmmit, ' Wpon the aiscovery of the sheresdouts of the
tadle, an investigation was {nitiated to ascertaia (a) wheth-

| o the taldle diseovered wms the tahle that was in the Rosen-
Berg hene during the years 1944 er 1945 to Oetoder, 19515

| (3) Ahe retaller of the tadle; () the pericd during vhieh

| the tadle was s01d Ny the retailer; (8) the retail price of

{ the tadle furing the aforesaid peried, '

3 Thirteenths The console tadle s1seovered several

nsaths age 19 the ¢ensele table that was in the Resenderg

| home Quring the years 1944 er 1945 te Ostoder, 1951 as show
| vy the affidavits of Julius and Ethel Resenderg, David Rosen-
bcu, Sephie Rosenberg, Bthel Geldberg, Leon Summit and Rev,
2,8, Tilltansen, Phstegraphs of sald console table are an-

| maxed Rerdte ant marked "Exhidits A te 7,* The ecnsole table
"!.11 be prodused, st the request of the Ceurs,

Pourtesnths The table was sold My R,K, ¥acy & Ge,,
| Wew York City in 1ts furaiture and ooeasional furniture de-
partment, during the years 1944 or 1945 for the swa of 19,974
The markings en the sonsole tadle se indisate, as appears
fjmn the annexed affidavit of Joseph Pontana, the Wyer for
IR, N, Nacy & Co., of essnsienal furniture uring the years

Yifteenth: Physicasl examinstion ef the eonsole
|table revesls that it is in no sense s “epecisl kind of:
tm..-. nor is sny part of it whatever "hellowed sut”,
Sixtesnthy In sum, this mevly dissovered evidence
 gongerning the console tatle demonstrates that Ruth Green-

| flass perjured herself when she testified that the eomly

|
|
!




o 1 the tonﬂonttotu question of the prosecutor implying that
: ‘ | "you eoulan't duy a eonsole table in Nasy's, if they had L%,
140 1944 and 1945, for less than $85,7 Z5ee also summation

etitieners since thefr trial snd within the last few months,

tadle in question was a "speeial kind of table” and '&nom
out for & lamp to fit wadernesth 1t"; thet David Oreenglass
poriured himself when he testiffed that the sensole tahblie
[ was a ¢1tt‘to ths Rogendergs “from the Russians®,
. Indeed, the evidence supports almoat to the penny
tho tosuw of Julius Rosenberg (and Ethel Resenberg) that
i he h:lmnlr bought the tadble in l’tcy'o iR 1944 or 1945 for
} "ghout P21* (819,97 plus 2% sales tu, or $20,37), It refutes

6: prosecutor on this subjeet, (C.R, 1526=27)7., Even the
oovu-nont's own witness, Evelyn Cox, ia 1dont1ry:|.n¢ the
nuly discovered eonsole tablo--not *hnond sut® in any
purt--u the console she saw in Rosenbderg home, Guring the
pouod in question, now oorroborntn the Rosenberg version
_j' of the facts,

l The effeat of this per jured tutimw on the jury
ws of vitil significance in that 3t forged s falss 1ink,
apparently supperted b} the tutliony of Mrs, Cox, a dip~

interested witness, batween the Rogenbergs and the "Russiana®,
Sxesngiasai Jdarx. “Hratsriq”

geventeenth: Evidence, newly dissovered by the

ndependently and in conjwnstion with the newly discevered
onsole tadle evidense set forth abdove, the evidence aet
forth hersinafter, and the evidense of perjury adduced oa
the prior $225% application herein, takea ia context with
“uux testimony of David Greenglass, demonstrates that

1 1%

1
-
i




Devid Oreenglass' trial testimony, always suspeet, 1is a

fadrie of ltes. i
Upon infermstion and belief, Ruth Oresnglase,

David's wife, at o about the Yime of his arrest, stated ,
| q'mmwh'-' 8he stated furthers

“At other times he would Desome delirious amd ones vhea hs
hed the grippe he yan mude Shrough the hallwey shrieking
Telephants', ‘lead pants's fbe bad Knows bin slnge he wa

. | thad | v . .
"mw He talked of sulcide ag if he wers
a sharscter in the movies Wt she didn't think he would &e
18", (!Iphu!.a sdded)

The sourses of the infermation smd the m- of
the drief, sre a photostatic reprodustion of an lntu-pIn“
memorandum, a true eopy of whish is herete annexed and marked
Exhidig @, from the files eof tho fivm of Rogge, Geldman,
Tal¥ricant & m:, Bsqs. of 401 uudny. Novw York clty.
then attorneys for David and Xuth Greenglass and verified te
L” an aceurate representation ef the eontents of the aunn
dosumant in the files of the said law fivm by O, Jehn Iouo.
28q., the senior member thereof, as appears from the
annexed affidavit of Emamuel M, Blesh,

It has been obvisus, from the Nﬂm&u, t.lnt
David Greenglass haéd the stveng motivation of self-
preservation (to wrd off a pessidle death pemalty and
nitigate his own punighment) as well as to aveid punisiaent

i

h from personal and dusiness antagenisms. It now sppears tat,
Iﬂin addl.thn, ho gn an uhhuod individual, whesge wife
lharutu'nu,as one m vgyould say things wers s¢ even if
they were nst,” an ingrained pattern of bohutu, ;’-mu
te her ever the ssurse of years.. This is the fivet elwe,
whish has besome known te the petitioners, te the leag=

for his wife and an animus against Julius Rosenderg,stemming |
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- fnetor in Wringing abowt the etavistion of the Rosanvergs,

 Borifies the pre-trisl eharacterization by Ruth Greenglass of
* bishand as an bheditual llar, as well as the sordid adventage

* B
! | .
r
! i ’ - .

atnnn‘g cortuption of the ¢haracter of David Greenglass
jand the ixdalanee of his emotions, That o pouon' of tﬁuo
{sharastoristies must De prons te capitulate to his 1ife-long
ipattorn of lying, in Sime of & erisis whieh threatened s
lvery 11fe and that of Mg vife [“whon he sdmitted he leved

nre desrly than himself 7, Ls met oaly self-explamatory,
mmm..upumm«vmpmormmo. told to thel

lantherities, which aventuslly enmeshed the Rosendergs in the
lerine of muauo. Ruth Greenglass, with her knovledge of
David's prepeasity te fulsshood, expleited it for her owa
lself-preservation amd that of her Musdend,

The diseevery of this new evidene Lilumimates

the true yele played by the Gressglasses 1n being e sajee

Duxibar Evidances of iba Gxesngissssa’

? Righteanths Pro-trial statements of the Groenglasses)
hovly digecvired sines tue senelusion of the trisl and vary

| 'nmtli, t\"rthu“oxpo,u) the uatruthfulness of the Greenglass

18} tnttw_, mn-'bontn the mﬁ«;ﬁh inferences édrawn
re from the m evidencs éonemn‘ the ecnsole tadle, and

sn by Ruth of the falsehoods of Ber bushend, She preduct
nu oorrupt and unstable etarasters [Soe Kxhibits 0-F)
(s) Dxagiam thefft The testimony of DPavid ﬂrnuhu

Re 564-65) and Ruth (C,B, 715-18) ab the trisl deliverately

lll.d or falsified the rnt that Devid mas qmatloml 5 4
r.n.t. ctoat. manlu tho theft of the evidenss from
 Alanes, at the Greenglass home im rm. 19%0,
Wow 1% uppears frem § pre-trial statement of Rwth
roenglass to hev atterneys, mde @ June 19, 1950 Janinst ¢

ey -
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3 the _;agcw. E« mmod arndavit of namd Greenglass,/

S uneuhont of the truth, at the trial, ef their having been
Vi ¥ | qUestioned by the P,B.1, cencerning ursntum theft., Had they
O llot concealed this important information at the trial, their
tostilony would have rovesled espionage utivity on their par$,

| ! with their -tmom offorts to deplet themselves as pawns in
' tho Rands of thn Ruenberu. That David Greenglass stole

. l Rounbaru, ‘for nituauon und avoldanes of penalties against
‘ | them,

-H‘aets testified to by the Rosenbergs, at the trial. m_

{l s

|2/ The attorneys' memorandum ascribdes to Ruth Greenglass the

| of what they oall a routine :lnvoatiutlon. One of theiy

{april, 1950 (C.R, 524), "ghortly before" must necessarily

{ annexed heretg/, that the Greenglasses were questioned, and
' hmr they wore questiened by the F.B.1, muuu a thatt

of mnlu: from Los uumy

lov it fnrthor appears thet David Greenglass cu,

; n oudmod by his surreptiticus dispesal of the fruits eof

The nn uvuonco that thoro ws theft of urenium L 4
bﬂ“ uncnaun nuppllol the motive for the Greenglasses'

umttodly ungobneated with the Rosenbergs, and in confliet

mutun, evinser an -duuoml FessoR on the part of the

Groon(huu to exahange tho:.r tutimy, implicating the

On the other hand, the new evidenss that David Green-
glags stole uranium is persussive. support for the vergion of

i

statemen$s "Shortly before their acoident the F.B,I, asked
1f they had g spseimen of uranium in the houze, in the erse

H1‘1-2.em'u had & slmilar expsriengs,"
The "sc~ident? reru-rod to took place in the middle of

bave referred only te the February, 1950 interviow, sinee the
undisputed record discloses that tfu Greesnglasses were mt
interrogated by the F.B.I, betwsen She February, 1950 inter-
view and June 16, 1950, the date of Davidis ary arrnt.

o 1B -
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Rosenbergs testified that: (a) in edout Felruary, 1945,
Ruth called Julius te her home to seek his advies detawge,
| she sal2, David hed 1deas of stealing things from the armys
|~ fultns ssutionsd her to Glssmmde David frem eommitting sueh
| an {1legal ast (C.R, 1039); (b) when David appesred um}tjlq
in 1950, st that time demanding momey from Rosenberg te fleq’
the nutry, the Rosendergs recalled this . puﬂh
soures of David's d:l:ﬂoulw {C.R, 1120-215 1334)3 or (i)
sn alternetive gource of his trouble m thn thcﬁ of
umu (C.R, 1225-28; 1366-67). = . ' \: ‘~
~ In the 1ight ef Ruth Greenglass’ maputqnt
testimony domeerning the 1945 ueuut, unjotuq mn tb K
oncesluent ef the uraniea theft, 1% ws pessidleifer.the |
Covernment te present to the jury the 1nprusiou tht ﬁo '
Rounboru, 1nttrutod parties, had con«ctol Ghd:! md.lp
of that seme incident fer thelr own admhu.. Ir thh nl-
csaled evidense, mow drought to L‘uht, had bm htou the
Jury, 1t might well have shifted the hhmo Qf pro'hunt:
in fzvor of the Rosendergs, causing the Jury h l”' srele
'_! to the Rosenberg versioa whieh has now been nbaiohthul.
(b) ZHamlet” Without Namlefs The nmr 81 scoverod
dosument, Exhibit H, reveals that vaan Gr«na-u wmi first
1nterrogated by the l'.l.!.. he told a Yeory urram stll'y
relating to the Rosendergs frem the ome which ho td‘ at
trial == as different as "Hamlet" withmt Raulet, FT ALY
Feveals that Greengless “mda gike” to tell the r.i T, thet
41¢ was Rosenderg whe had sought %o invelve tht__.,ﬂrnguhnu
in esplonage, Nevertheless, as to souxe of .th‘o"m,t:uucnt
features of the eonspiracy, Yo whieh ke htof tui:l.ﬂ.-l %
the trhl, he made ne sonnectior between thoao noadontc
aM the Rogenbergs,

r——y
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Ia Mg pre-trial statemens, Exhidit N, he stated,

| %2 14entiried Gold 3 & term o ut plese of sard, buy T a1d
| Mot telX them vhere o hov I got 1t." e also stated, I ah
| not kuow whe semt Gold So mest .
: s tutilow ¢onserning the out w as e
j m of umurm espionage courters, and, nmny-. asa
| means of 1dentifying Gold, scmstituted ons of the west hatr
: nhm duh-ml-huu spisodes related to the jury, The
| vivitness vith ¥hieh these events were Sold i his trfad
§ testimeny, weuld make it eluest inesnceivable that, im relating
| Ahe facts soncerning both the Jelle-bex and the 14mtifieatiqn
| of 0edd, 17 they seourred at a1l 1n eommection with the
loioﬁbun.‘ Greenglass eonld pessilly have fergetien that the
| "cut plecs of cerd® was a alla-Bex ¢r that the Rosendergs
| were gemnested with Veth the arrangsment of the Jells-dex as
s eede lﬂ-tho wee of that Qoli, arranged 3y the Rosenbergs,
f ;Idi%mu Sold,
’ ' %he smissien te sennect Resenberg with tho :ouo-
| inetdent and e G4 ¥isit te New Nexies could % conteiva
| be aserided te & denire %o avold impliesting ROsenderg, as @
| elese memder of the family, Desause, as Greenglass stated,
| ho 2ad "mte rure® te tell the P.3,T. that Reserberg ms
| somshew invelved in She alleged censpimay, The trisl sennecd
Siens mde htu.in the varisus incideats and the Rouhuu
| almest imsssapsdly appears te De the later fabriesion of
| Uresnglass' emrious mind S pyramiding the false accusdiens
| against the Resendergs which resulted in their eonvietions,
! faken together with the other evidenes suditted en
| tnis motien 1t would seem mest 11kely Wat, if the fasts now
| availadle Wud besn defere the Jury, they would zet have
' Belteved the Gresnglass steries pertaining to the !Inahruﬁ

-




It 1s sfgnifficant and telling that ta nome of the
pre=trial statements represented by the exhidits here, ad
David Greenglase impliente his sister, Ethel Rosenderg, ia
sny Wy, with the slleged conspiracy te ssmmit espionage,
la the stttolont relates te his wife, Ruth, David Gresnglass
' ':: . rov.ula thnt his fzilure to mentien hey was a deliderate
' onitsian on his part with the express intention of shiolding
U lher, ftme pre-trisl statement, Exhidit X, revesls that
erunguu stated, "I definitely placed my wife out of the
lzoom at the time of Goldfs vistt,

. The absence of mplisating nntter;volatins to Ethel
(Resonberg 1» not explained as in the case of Ruth, Devid's
wife, as & oonscious effort on his part to protect a close
[relative, 'The only infersnge that can be arawn here 1s that
the 1lp11eation of Ethel Rosanherg wmac the sano klnﬂ of

" subscqusnt fnvention as war the eriminal impliecation of
Julius Rosenberg,

It 35 to be noted, furthermors, that David Green-
ass! pre-trial testimony, plssing Ms vife, Ruth, out of r
he room when Gold arrived, is contradtctaa by the trinl

estinony, whe-e she 1s placed 1n the room on Cold!s vislt
(C,Rs 699), obviously in sn effort to avoid bafore the jury
he impressfon that the testinony of the Greanglasses was

tivated dy o doaira to nininizo the role and mitlgate the
uniahnnnt of Ruth,

(s) MMMMM!
qually signifieant 1is the absencs froam the pru-trial state-

ants of David Graenglass of any reforsnee to transmission
T information relating to the "secret™ of the atom bomd

tself in a eonspiracy, the heart of which, ax presented by
he Oovernment, was the theft and transmission of the "secret®|

- ?1 - .‘ ) I‘L . .-J i‘
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© Greenglasses in thelr pre-trial stetements, sweh less

of the stem demd, .

This eentral insident vas not okes mentioned Wy the
mantiened in eonmsotion with the Rogsanbergs, It might evem
Be 514 that the oenasctien of this alleged eomspirasy vith |
the ates domd 1tself, might never have been made utn -
shortly defore the trhl fn the light of the falt ihlt .‘Nl
1! the last superseding Mctlont of January 31, 1951.
uhoxfo other overt scts were -«.a, the Septemder, 194%
ineident, polating $o the delivery to the Rosenbergs ef
the croas-section of the atom Doud, was never listed as an
overt ast under the indiotment, '

(¢) Dugoncexn Lop tha Truths 3f, in t““m te
all the other new evidents set forth harein, tho Jury ad
known of the ronwm pro-trisl statements of the Govera-
ment's witness-in-ohief, sould 1t da said that they wodd |
have oonvicted in & eapital ease o the tntinony of thisg
witness? At the triasl, Oreenglass testified tt'ﬂu sontrary
of these st-toments: '

e it G I :*m**mz.,
I said in the statenens,"

| and
- *Y atated that I met Gold in N,.K, at Kiek
8o ome Dack iater Beceves T ALSn'S hawe it yesdr.
I didn't remomber this but I sllowed it in tlu
statement,® (Rxhibis ¥) |

It 4s ghoeking that two persons lhou}d Yo consigned
o their death upen the testimony of a Gveenglass, whe thms
displayed sush a wamion wneoneerm for the trwth,

(e) e "Deaal"s The _mnuu-_-:, tf their. trial,

sttempted $o shew that the Greenglasses, as the guid xra swa

.
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. .Qlly rmn- ﬂlat n in. was made dut gets Lorth in utul.

| falfg1) the walerstanding,

- i aﬂ-’t nc dlocked or rmtratel by the Oreenglassen

' tho anl wa¢ fulfilled s e Ruth Gr«uhu eannot e

m hm for the petitionsrs and a vacation of the juigment

. . .
.
. .

for their ﬁstﬁmﬁ ‘l.ln_'uptiu the Resenbergs, were
mliul by the uthnrittu eoither fmmmity e lenfensy,

n Sthelr «nm et saxy sush amumnt 4 been nmmt-h
or mtoﬂ. (C.R. 607-8) 736 r1.) ‘The new evidenes,
,cmmm of Exhibit 1, Iuroto um:u, upnn thig Green-
flass testinony to Do totally pcMm. Exhibid It

the torma of the Goed, T the Greenglaszes Jad not lled,
the fury would have nad Before 4t the shosking .vz-.a.m'mﬁ.
ﬂen m lmﬂuqs m Mcbl by death, 1t vas first

miﬂl that llither of ﬂ!l Gr“n;hcsu shonld de mﬂ

u dctahltu tht the Gwcrmnt thereafter retrea‘hl m(
: n-m-t L numu the deal %o make Devid anmuu s
' u-«rm m mu rocun . suspended tentence onlys

and that, tlnuy, lﬁcr chrgu n open Uop't by eounsel

ru' the nucnhu-, a! thdr mainaent. that a deal Might
- in the meking, the eovcrnuu, as 8 face-saving device,
only M hﬂutc‘ te the &em;hnn thet David Greenglash
li(ht 'nn hn to serve -m time tn prison, That at least

mstieu!j as to Greenglass, $he Gevornment's reconmenda-
ten u.ue-m that it nttnptd, tt least p.rthny,

mzmm Upon e hrudu, mti.u dempis a

Illu' waleh M are presently detained and iupriunﬂl.

muom L] pudm appnatlon for the within
rolm iu Seen mae to ur omt er fuige thereef, exsept
as mm-n ut tcnh.




ot ilntandita

e mun:.-.mmwmwd. S Mmﬁ*

WH'REPORE, the petitioners ask the judgment of thip
Court that an order B%e made and entered (1) granting the
petitioners a nev trialy (2) vacating and setting aside
the Judgments of convietion and sentences thereunder, and
(3) for such other and further relief as this Cart may
do;n nreper and just in the premises,

EMANUBL H, BLOCH
Attorney for Petitioners

Dotods New Yor::, June 5, 1953
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STATB OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF NEW YORK ) 383

EMANUEL H, BLOCH; bein; duly sworn, ds;oses and says
that he is the atsorney for the petitionsrsi that be has
read the foregoing petition and knows the eomenss thereof}
that the same 1s Srue %o his own lImowledge, ¢ xcept as $o
the matters Sherein stated to be alleied on informs ion and
belier, and that as $0 those matters he belleves it to de

tru.,
Sworn %o before me this
Sth day of June, 1953, ' 3/ mmanuel Block

8/ Gloria Agr -
Notary Putlis Sta e of Yew York

Commission oxpires Mar. 3, 1954
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BTATE OF NEW YORK )
188

COUNTY OF ¥EW YORK )

JOSEPH FONTANA, being duly sworn, deposes and saysi

w T reside at 19 Litohfield Road, Port Washington, Long Islgnd,
New York, I am presently employed by R, H, Macy & Co., Inc,,
(Macy*s) and have been continuously so employed since i919.

was the duyer of occasional furniture for Macy's during the

years 1944 and 1945,

l On Narch 14, 1953, there was subdbmitted ¢o me for observation
and examination, certain photographs of a console tadle, depigt-
ing various views of the same and parts of the same, I have
ullrkod esch of these photographs with my signature; there are|a

total of six phetographs and I have merked them "A" to "M,
both fnclusive,

T make the following statement voluntarily and based upon
what I observed from the said photog.aphs. I am assuming thn*
the photographs, and the markings as shown on the console
table, are genuine:

(a) The table is s type and style which was handled
and s0ld by Kacy's 1in the furniture and occasional furnityre
department, It is possidle that Macy's handled and sold
the part{cular table shown in these photographs during th
years 1944 and 1945,

(b) The markings on the table are not in sufficient
detail for me to state that Maoy's handled or sold this
particular tadle, or this type or style of table during

any particulsr year, :

(¢) The table would appear to have bdeen manufactured
by the Brandt Nanufacturing Company and the markings "N X
4046-760-¥4-1997* on the under side of the table would
indicate the following informstions

*"X. ¥* means Macy's occasional furniture departn@nt

w4046" 1s the pattern pumber assigned by Brandt Manufac-
turing Cospany to this style in the year 1940

*760" means the Brandt Nanufacturing Company Cabinet

Works of Hagerstown, Md,

WF4" {3 a symbol of a Macy seasonj “F4" was last used ag &
symbol in the fall season of 19363 however, "EA™ was
last used as a symbol in the early part of 1944, |A
view of ghotographs wE® gnd *F¥, which are close-yps,
show that the seasonal symbol could be read as eigher
"¥4" or "E4", The use of "E4" would be consisten
with the manufacturer's pattern number,

"1997* 1is Macy's reotail selling price of $19.97.

(4) This console table was one of the lower priced
tables sold in Macy's furniture departiment sometime durin? or
subsequent to the year 1944, if the symbol “E4" is correctg,

gworn to before me this
16th day of ¥arch, 1953, ——Jopeph Fontana

Florence Andrews

Notary Public, Btate of New York

Ko, 24-5081600

Qualified in Kings County

Certificates rilod lith; cierkc
ot

':: ;2; :gg %132: sount; Reg. Off.

Commission Expires March 30, 1954




UNITED FTATEr DISTRICT COURT
FOR TH™ KOUTHFRN DISTRICT OF NE¥ YORK

R T U

UNITED RTAT"R OF AMRRICA,

: - =against-

JULTUR ROSFPNBFRG and RTHEL ROFFNBERG,
Defendants.

FTATE OF NEK YORK )
COUNTY OF NEBF YORK ;
LECK SUMMIT, being duly sworn, deposes and sayss
I reside at 77 Frankel Boulewvard, Kerriok, L.I1.,
Mew York,

PR,

I an a newspaperman by profession and I am presently
employed by the National Ouardfan, a weekly nowspépor, with
offices at 17 Yurray Street, Borough of Manhsttan, City of
New York,

I was assigned by my newspaper to make an investiga-
tion with respect to testimony at the trial of the urorisaid-
defandants conc-rning s éortain éonaole table, and I attenpto?
to locate the sald console tadle,

I had conversstions with Fthel Goldbarg, a aister
of the defendant, Julius Rosenderg, and ascartained from her
that the consols table in question was located at the home
'or fophis Ro-endarz, the mother of Julius Rosanboré;;rasidins
at 36 Laurel 3111 Tarrace, in the Borough of Manhattan,

City of New York,

In or about the early part of Xarch, 1953, I visited
the aforesaid apartment of Mrs. Sophie Rosaonberg and saw in
the living room thereof a conscla tadble. I was accompanied
by a photographer and aaused photographs of the sald consele




tsdle to De made in verious viess, The photographs of the

sa1d console table are hereto annexed and marked Exhibite
"A" to "P" inclusive, The said console tadle was the enly
console tadle I saw in the home of Krs, Sophie Rosenberg,

Thereafter, and on or adout Xarch 20, 1953, I
traveled to the home of Mrs. Evelyn Cox, 147-16 110th Rosd,
Borough of Queonn,'who was one of the rehuttal witnesses on
behelf of the prosecution at the trial of the above naned
defendants. T was accompanied by Reverend H, &, Willismson,
whose afficavit is hereto annexed and made part of these
moving pepers, I stayed outside in the automodbile while
Reverend Willismson sent up to Mrs, Cox's hese, A few moments
later, Reverend Willlamson came gown and told me that Nrs,
Cox was not at home and was not expectad until a fow days
later, Narch 20th was a Friday, _

On ¥onday, Harsh 23, 1953, Reverend Willilamson and !r
sccompanied by a ¥r, Ualloy, agsin traveled out to the apart-
ment of Mre, Cox. This tice T had the gonsole table in
question in my possession, which I had geen in Mrs. Sophie
Rosenberg's home, the photographs of which are hersto annexed
and marked Fxhibits "A* to "F" inclusive., I obtained pos~
segsion of the said console table fron iirs, Sophie Roscnberg
early that morning defore I piloked up Reverend Willilamson
and ¥r, Malloy. I placed the console zuble; Ihich.I'rocgiv.d
from Wrs. Rosenbsrg, in my automodile in which the three of
us traveled to the home of lrs, Cox,

¥hen we arrived at her house, I remained in the
automeobile, while Reverend Willlamson and Xr. Malloy took
the console table and the aforesaid photographs out of the
car and brought ths ssme up to the home of Mrs, Cox for
purpoges of identification and verification, Reverend

-2~
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[ of Mrg, Cox and then returned,

| ®re. Cox had recognized the eonsole tadle and stated that it
i 1ooked 1ike the eonsole tadble that was formerly in the hone
| of Julius and Ethel Rosenberg at 10 Nonroe ftreet, in the
| Borough of Mnhattan, City of Few York. Me also said Krs.

| Cox stated that “This table lecks like the one that was i
| thetr /Mosendergg/ house but I will mot submit en affidavit
! that this table i3 the exact table."in acoordance with the
| phraseclogy of an affidsvit that Reverend Willlamson and I
é hid in our possession on that date for signing by Mrs, Cox,

| eould return the fellowing night with an affidavit that the
| eongole tadle exhidited to her "olosely resembled” the
| songole tadle in the Rosenberg home, |

A lillialaon.-nd I returned to Xrs, Cox's home, This time I

| entered the home with Reverend Willtamson. I had with me a

' corr;etad effidavit to confora to the phrahoology demanded

{ 3y Mrs, Cox, 'T also brought with me the photogrsphs,

! xhidits "A" to "P* inclusive, annexed hereto, We saw Xrs,
.1 Cox, In the eocurse of the discussion Mrs. Cox made state-

| Exhidit I attached to this arrmuu.

| willtemson-and T again visited Mrs, Cox's home, ¥rs. Cox

williamson and Mr. Malloy spent about two hours in the home

Reverend Willisuson, upon his-return, told me that

Cox identified the photograrhs as acourate photographl of
the eonsole tadle, Reverend Willlawson also told/thnt ers,

Reverend Williamson slso told me that Mrs, Cox saild that we

The following ﬁlght, niuoly, Marech 24, 1953, Rcvcron&

ments, the exaet verdiage of which is hereto set forth An
on the following afternoon, Mareh 25, 1953, Reverend

was not present dut we spoke to her daughter, Mrs, Joha J.
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| tions and sonversations IFth Mrs. Cox concerning the console

|

Ht.ablo in my sole possession and havs alwvays had the same unde

*1

Capelle, Rhe made certain statements whieh are set forth
herein in Exhidit TI, hereto attashed to this affidsvit,
vhich represent the substance of hay Sheughts at that meeting}

On Mareh 27, 1953, Reverend Williamson and I again
roturn-d to Xrs, Cox's home and again Mrs. Cex was net
et home, Her son-in-lav, ¥r, Capello, stated at that meeting
Ny lothor-ln-la' says it looks like the seme table dut how
dcer she know {t's really the same one,*

On March 28, 1953, Reverend Willtamson and I again
returned to ¥rs. Cox's hore and 414 see ¥rs. Cox. ¥rs, Cox
restated substantially what she had told us on Maroh 24, 19534
On.this last ocoasion, as on previous oceasions, when she |
disguesed the aonsole table with Reverend Williamson and
myself, she said in substance that she was sick and tired
of this case and 414 not desire to become involved again,

The above facts represent the upshot of our transac-

tadle, _
From the tine that I obtained possession of the

eongole table fron Mrs, Rophie Rosenberg on ¥aroh 23, 1953,

and up to and including the present, 1 have had the gonsole

lock and key, and sccess to the safd table was had solely’

Sy me, Indeed, I had a special lock made to tnsure that .
the =214 console table would not be stolen or tanpered wigh
in any way by any person, The only exception was at a r@ily
held at Randsll's Tsland g few weeks agu on a Sunday, when
the said table was exhibited to the geﬁnral publie who tirO
in attendance or msmbers of the audience at that meeting, dut
I was alvays present and had the console table under my super-
vision and control, '

fworn to before me this . | Leon G, Summait
2nd dsy of June, 1953, :

Gloria Agrin
Notary Public, State of K.Y,

Comm, Exp., Mar, 30, 1954
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EXEINX

%Y looked the table over and it's the same ons in
these piotures, It looks like the table the
Rosendergs had in their spartament, only their
tadle was new and this one is used.”

"y won't sign sn affidavit, but I'll swear in any
court in the land that this looks like the tadle
the Rosenbergs had in their apartment,”

"Xobody eould swear this was the very sane tadle
without being there the whole time, But I know
this looks like the same table and I would sweer
to that in court,”

"] recognised that tadle, It looked just like thJ
Rossnberg tadle, I can swear to that. Bat I
can't swear it's exactly the same table -- only
that it looks like the same tadle."

®T reaognize the table from these piotures. The
pictures look like the tabdle the Rosanbergs had,”
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"Mama says it looks like the same “bh% bt
how can she swear it ]z the same tadle,

®Proa the day those F.B,T, men drought Xama
hone from the trial until the day you came
here with the tadle, Wama never sald ons word
about the Rosendergs or what went on at the
Ltrisl or wlnt she testified or anything else"
adout the trial,” .
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UNITFD STATEE DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE S8OUTH RN DIRTRICT OF WE¥ YORK

-~ e e e e cemememce e ee - aX
UNITFD ETATPS OF ANPRICA,
-against-
JULTUR RORENBERG and BTHEL ROFRNBERG,
. Defendants. )

eTATE OF NEW YORK ;
COUNTY OP NEW YORK ) 88t .

REVFREND H, 8, WILLIAMRON, deing duly sworn, Asposes
and sayst

I resice at 467 ¥West 164th ftreet, in the Borough
of Manhatta:, New Yorik City, and am an ordained minister
in the Consti{tution Church,

T have read the affidavit of Leon fummit verified
this day, heretoc annexed, and aver that all the statements
snd averments thorein contained concerning meetings and
transactions with }rs, Evelyn Cox, at whigh I participated
and had knowiedge, are trus and accurate, I slso aver that
the conver~ations that I hrd with Mrs, Cox at her home on
¥arch 23, 1953 wer -~ as related in Mr, Fumait’s affidavit in
which he sets forth my relstion of my conversation with Mrs,
Cox thet day,

worn to before me this o

°nd day of June, 1953, He S, Williamson

Gloria Agrin
Notary Public, State of H§.v.
Comm. Exp. Mar. 30_’ 195‘].

' ..
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UNITFD STATES DIRTRICT COURT
FOR THE FOUTHERN DISTRICT OF MEW YORK
------..‘---.----------g
UNITED RTATES OF AMERICA,
-against~
JULTUE ROFENBERG apd BTHEL ROSENBERG,
Defendants.

STATE OF NEW YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK i o8-

JULIUS ROSENBERG and BTHEL ROSRNBERG, being duly
anﬁ severally sworn, depose and says

We are the petitioners in this action and the
defendants in the case of the United States v. Rossnbergs
at al.

We reassert here all of our testimony given at our
trial by each of us,relating teo the sonsole tadble with the
sane roreo and effect as though here set forth in full,

We have been shown pietures of a gonsole tadle
marked Exhidits A - ¥, annexed hereto, These pictures are
fair and sccurate representations of a console table which
we had in our home at 10 Monroe ftreet, New York 01tr.-f!0l
either late in 1944 or early ia 1945 to the time of our
respective arrests. This was the only con;olo table whigh we
had in our home during that period. It was placed in the
1iving room of our apsriment and vas used for decorative and

eating purposes,
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Velengings tierein. We agreed with the family of Julius

persomal effects as they saw fit and that they were to

- In nol:t Ostodar 1950, when {t becams apparent
that the bdail which wms fixed for eaeh of us was so high
that {t eould not de raised, and the charges ageinst us
vﬁu invelve pretracted litigatien, we decided to yield ‘H
our said apartment and to dispose eof all the furniture and

Rosenberg that they were to dlspess of cur household and

arrange all the necessary details, In about the middle of
Octoder 1950, we were told by Mrs. Sophie nuonb‘org, upon
visits to us at eur respeetive houses of detention, that the
furniture and furnishings of our apartment, except for
ehtuu belonging to ourselves and our children, had deen
gotten rid of for "junk,*

Sworn te defere me thig

third dl!’orﬁlol”'). L Ju livs ﬂcseruéc.r-j
Jos&f‘ A. Cannde K JULIUB ROSKNBERG
7«.&..., -4-&-»
o,....,,, &f—--o so, £74eC '?-J_r-.c«_é.s.q
RF ETHEL ROBENBRRG
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UNITED RTATRS. OF AMERICA,

there, from about 1942 to the time of their respective

o @

UNITFD BTATPr DISTRICT COUR?
FOR THE SOUTRFAN DIBTRICT OF MEW YORK

-ageingt-
JULIUS RORENEFRG and BYHEL ROFENBYRG,
' Defendants,

STATE OF NEW YORXK
COUNTY OF MEW YORK i 081

DAVID ROSENBERG, being duly sworn, deposes and
sayst '

T vreside in the Borough of Manhattan, New York
city. |

I am the drother of Julius Rosenberg, one of the
petitioners herein, - ‘ | |

| I visited mny hrothnr'i home at 10 Monros Btreet,
Borough of innh-ttan, City of New York, en many oscasions
during the period when my brother and his wife, Bthnl,_11v9+
arrests in July and August, 1950,

I remenmder that from some time in the latter part
of 1944 or in 194%, there was a console table in my brother
home, This was the only eonsole table I ever saw there,
Fair and accurate representations of this eonsole tabi;.

eonsisting of photographs of the seme, are hereto annexed
and marked Bxhibits A - F, inclusive,




At all of the times I visited my.drother's hose,
T sav this eonsole tadle in the living room theresf. I savw
it used for ﬁnmtiu and eating purposes, After the
arrests of Wy wrother and sister-in-law, Ethel, their home |
at the same Nonroe Strest address was uaosouplad. The
children of My drether and sister-in-law were in ¢ pudlie
{nstitution, and no ether person or persons took up resid
in the Monros Ftreet apsrtwent. The upari-nt was kept
lecked; the only person in possessien of a key %o the
apertment wss my mother, Sophie Rosenderg.

 Upon infarsstien snd belief, rent for the sald
apartment contimued to be paid, after their srrests, by
Emanuel N, Bloch, Xsq., the attorney for ¥y brother and
sister-in-law, The source of my lntorqatioh and ths gro
of ny Dellief are conversations I had with my brother and
sister-in-law, and with Xr, Blooh,

Pinally, in October 1950, vhen 1t Decame apparen
that the Bail fixed in the tase of wy brother and sister~
law gould not de raised, and the eharges againat them woul
fnvolve protracted litigatien, it was deternined by wy
srother and sister~in-law to yleld up the apartment and te
digrose of all the hirnlturo and delengings therein, -

n or about the middle of October 1950, I met
Mr. Bloch at the ssld Nouroe Btreet apartaent. Ny mether
had lcaned the key to me for that morning., A little 1later
that morning my mother arrived at the apartment, The
furnishings and furniture in the ssiéd spartment were cheap,
worn-out, and, in my estimation snd the estimation eof the

other members of ny family, of ne value wmisoever, b ¢
recall saying to Mr, Blooh on thad esassion that I would
cause the entire house and its eontents to e sold for '!uaﬂ.




} getting rid of the househsld delongings,

| slothing delenging te my drother, sister-in-law and their
| ehildren, After I was so informed by my mother and liltorlﬂ

: [T L,\M M

| tnformed me that she had stered these things in the basement

® ®

later that morning, I had a 4lseussion vith ny
nother and my two sisters, Ethel Goldberg and Lena Cohen
¢ By sister Lems's home. We all agreed that the womenfolk
of the family would take care of the mctual details ia

| About & week ater T was {nformed by my mother
sisters that they had se dsposed of all ef the said delong-
ings {n the said Nonroe Ftreet spartaent, except some of thﬂ

I eomsuniented with Mr, Sloch end told him thet everything
had Deen taken eare of as we had planned. |
Some time in June 1951, the ehildren of my brother
and sister-1n-lav were taken out of the fnstitution and a
hone was mede for them by the members of my family at
36 Laurel Mill Terrace, lunﬁng‘tan,‘loy York City, My mother
leased a hﬁ-rmip_i_rigint in that building end the
ehildzen meved in With her, A few days after this apertment
ws set up I visited tho's_ul and noticed the same ¢onsole
table whieh bad formerly deea in the living room ef my
Wrother and sfster-in-lav when they resfded st Xonroe a_u-utT
I then learned that my mother and sisters had not
d1sposed of all of the furniture of the NMoaroe Street
apartaent b\;t had retained in thelr possession a few
uthldl some pots an_d pans, by my sister !.enu_. two of
the ohilhd'a shests of drawers, a dloyocle and ether toys,
and the aforesald console tadle by my sister Ethel, whe

of her home during the intervening period from Oe¢tober 1950
to June 19,1|

-"‘.’.
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Whenever I visited my mother's home at lawrel Hill
Terrace, I noticed the said console table, except that the
same was taken out of the said hoae recently as appesrs
from the affidavit of lLeon Sumsit, hereto annexed,

Bworn to before me thi‘-

first day of June, 1953, | red
Gloan RGeinv - . DAVID ROSEHBERG
Noraa., Peble oF TWE 3y oF NJ.

Comm- Exp. Mg 30, 1954
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UNRITRED STATES DISTRICT COURY
FOR THR BOUTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK

m e emeeemeemo e —.—~-X
UNITED ETATES OF AMERICA,
' -against~
JULIUP ROFENRERO and ETHEL ROSENEERG,
Defendants,

STATE OF NE¥ YORK
COUNTY OF NEW YORK } !
BYREL GOLDBRRG, being duly sworn, deposes and sayq:

I reside at 5347 -~ 65th Plage, Borough Of Queens,
New York cltr;

I am the sister of Julius Rosenderg, one of the
pstitioners herein, ‘ ' '

I visited my drother's home s 10 Monroe sﬁeot,
Borough of Manhattan, City eof New York, on mny occcasions
during the period when my brother and his wife, !thol,-linQ
there, from adout 1942 to the fino of thelr respective
arrests in July and August 1950,

T remenber that from some time in the latter part
of 1944 or in 1943, there was a consocle tadle in my brother'p
home, This was the only console table I aver saw there,
Fair and aceuratse roprcsont-tiohn of this console tadle,

consisting of photographs of the same, are hereto annexed

and merked Exhidbits 4 - F, inclusive, - -
At all of the times I visited my Wrother's home,

I saw this eonsole tadle in the living room thereef, I saw

. —r— ey =
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_it used for desorative and eating purposes. After the
nrruts of my brother and sister-in-law, Ethel, their home
ut the same Nearee Street address was unoceupied, The
chiuron of ny Wrether and sister-in-lav were im a pudlie
mtitutiu. and no other person or persoans took up residence
iin the Nonroe Rtreet apartment, The apertaent war kept )
loctod; the only person in yossession of a key to the
-poi'tunt was Ry mether, Bophie Rosenderg,

! Upon information and belief, rent for the said
apcrtmt continued to be paid, after their arrests, d»y

i' mruel ¥, Blook, Esq., the attorney for my brother and

lsister-in-l1av. The source of my informstion and the grounds

of my bdelief sre sonversations I had with my drothar and
cutcr-!.n-ht, and with Br, Bloeh,

: Pinally, in Octoder 1950, when it ﬁcale apparent
that the deil fixed in the ease of my brother and sister-in-

" v ¢auld not be reised, and the charges against them wonld
invelve protrasted litigatien, it was determined dy wy brother
i ;il“!-in-h' to yield wup tho’ipartnnt and to 41spose
rrau the furniture and belongings therein, _

| Tn or adout the niddle ef October 1950, cur family
; ot at the home of xy gintor, Lena thon. Ry mother, my |

» othn, David Rosenderg, snd my sister Lena were present -
bestdes myself, T was informed by my brother David that

E rlier that day he had met with Mr, Bloch at the apartment

t 10 lonroo ttrnt formerly oecnpioﬂ by my bdrother Julius

nd his vife, Bthel, After a diseussion we all agreed to
1spose of the furniture and furnishings in the home of ny
rother Julius and his wife, snd, since my brother David was




precccupied in his dusiness, we three women of the fanlly
agreed to take eare of the details of the said disposal,

A fTov Gays later, accompanied by my -oihcr, I went
to the said apartment at 10 Monros rtreet and I helped paek
seme of the items there., T specifically reserved, to be k¢)¥
By me for storage, certain items of furniture vhich I marked
sonsisting of two childrea's chests of drawers, a bicyole o
SOBe othoi ehildren's toys and the arorosaid eonsole tadble,

Ny mother csused these items to be shipped to me
at my home, Upon thelr delivery there, I'caused them to Dde
stored in my Basement, and they wers kept under lock and key
in a section thereof at all times until about the middle of
June 1951,

On this latter date, I caused the sonsole tadle,
the two aghildran's chasts of drawers, the bicycle and the
other toys to de delivered to the home of my mother, whieh
she had set up at 36 Laurel Hill Terreee, Borough of
Manhattan, New York City, for herself and the children of
my brother Julius and his wife, The ohildren had been
placed in a mublic shelter home after the arrests of my
brother Julius snd his wife, and they were taken out of the
. 2814 shelter home and a home mede for them by nur ralilylwitq
my zother, as aforesaid,

' T was at sy mother's hono‘vhon the said oonsole
table and other items aforestated were delivered there, and
I helped unpack them, The console tadle has slways been in
my mother's home singe the said June 1951 until rocchtly;
as appears from the affidavit of Leon Summit, hereto snnexed,
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ReZpnn, ablie L&l 2.3,

X recall Selling my Wether David that the womea
of the family had disposed of the effeets in =my drother
Julius's home adout a week or so after all of us hed met in
or sdout the middle of Oetober 1950, hare and above referred

Se, ' -

Sworn to before me this

first day of June 1953, Elboh (faldbots

Glorea Ryriw BYREL GOLDBERG

Cromens . Ggpines Pun 30,095

S
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-_ mm ROSENERRG und ETHEL ROEVNEXRG,

| sxarn or wew voax
mniqrmm

mnn S8TATE® DIRTRICT COURY
FOR THR SBOUTHYRE DISTRICT OF NRW YORK

-‘-----’.---.-------.-.

{ UNITED BTATES 0P ANKRICA,

-ageinst-

Defendants,

_ "

" BYEEL GOLDRERG, being duly swern, deposes and sayss
I on mking this affidavit te clarify end mph-

| neat the effidavit T have heretofere made on the st toy

‘ Neither I ner sny memder or ny ruﬂy (toph.l.o

5 !mnhu. 5y mether, Lema Mon, my sister, and David Ropen-
| verg, my Wother) Dad any commmication, contast or relation-
~ | ship vith wr, Bleeh, the sttorney fer Julius and Bthel
A lounhn turing the m!ol fron the ti~e of the respestive
‘lﬂ”__tl of the uu Resendergs, until seaetine after the
| alese of the trisl and sentense of the nncniorio ia 199},
!uupt." !p'-’_'lnf“tlu and hlior, Xr, Bloch 814 see wy
! drother Duvu; and uy sether sdyhio. on one oecasion in ey
| avout nid-Oetoder 1950 at the apartuent at 10 Nenree Strest,

in the lcnuh of Nanhattan, City of Waw Yerk, rorml.y

| soeupled by Juliug and Ethel Rosenberg. The sources of my

infermation apd the grounds of my belief are conversations I

" | had with my Wother, David, my mether, Sophie, and with Mr,
: Mo | A

Although as I have yrevieusly ayunl, I had the

-
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arrests of ay son and Saughter-in-law, Kthel, their hnni
at the rame Nonree Street address was unoccupied. The
ehildren of my son and daughter-in-lav were in a pudlie
ihstitutlon, and RO other person or persons took up residence
in the Nonroe Street abart-ant. The aparteent was kept
locked; Y was the only person in possession of a Xey to the
sald ap;rtnont.
Upon information and belief, rent for the saié
apartment eontinued to be paid, sfter their arrests, by
| Emanuel W, Blosh, Bsq., the attorney for my son and daughter-
in-law, The source of uy information and the grounds of
uy Belief are conversations I had with my son and daughter-
) {n-law, snd with ¥r, Bloch, |
Ji S Pinslly, in October 1950, when it became apparent |
A that the bail fixed in the case of my sob snd daughter-in-law
eould not be raised, and the ehaigtl againet them would
involve protrscted litigation, it was determined by my son
T'aun daughter-in-lav to yiild up the spartment and to dispose
of all the furniture and belonglngs theretn, -
In or about the middle of October, 1950, I met ¥r,
Bloch at the sald Monroe Btreet apartment, Ry son David was
brcsent. The furnishings and furniture in the said spart-

nent were cheap, worn-out, and, in my estimeation and the
estimation of the other members of my family, of no vaiue
whatsoever, I recall my son David saying to ¥r, Bloch on
that ocession thet the entire houss and 1ts contents will de
sold for "junk"”, .

~ Later that morning, I h;d a discussion with my two
daughters, Fthel Goldberg and Lena Cohen and my son Davigd,
at the home of my caughter, Lena, with whom I was living st
the time, Ye all agreed that the womenfolk ef the family

-2~
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weuld take eare of the actual details in getting rid of the
household belengings,

' Within a few Gays after this decision wms made, ny
daughters and I packed the delongings in the said ¥onree

-strut spartusnt for 4ispossl, I persomlly disposed of all

| of the Delongings fn the sa1d house at some Market Street

I junkstore for the sum of $5,00, sxsept that the follewing

| 1tems were not solds Certain items of elething of my son
Julius and his wife Rthel, and sertain ftems of 'furnitnro'
which my daughters retained, My daughter Lens retained some

| pots and pens snd my daughter Ethel had delivered to her

home a ohild's dicycle and some other toys, two children's

chest of drawers and the aforesald console table, Upon

information and .bonof, ly'dlughm' Kthel kept these items in

of my belief are acnversations I had with my daughter Ethel,
About a week later whem all of the effects of the
| said apartaent had been disposed of, as aforesaid, I told my
son David that everything had been taken care of as we had |
discussed, | _ A .'
| within & short time thereafter, I vimited ny son
i Julius and wy dsughter-in-law Ethel, at their thea respective
| places of confinement, hamely, the Yest Strees Detention
House and the Women's Detention House, respectively., I told
| xy son Julius snd my daughter-in-law Kthel, st that time
that everything in the houss had deen getten rid of for Junk, |
Prior te and sometime in Jume, 19_5!; wy children
and T felt that the ehildren of Juliws and Ethel whe were in

s public shelter home st the time, should be given a real

i
1
1
|
her dasement, The grounds of my informstion and the sourees
|
|
|

home, I rented a four roos apartsent at 36 Lawrel HIIl
Terrsce, in the Borough of Mamhattan, City eof Now Yerk, amd

|
-3




| USTTED STATER DISTRICT COURY
| JOR THE BOUTH'RN DISTRICT OF NNW YORK

STATR OF NEW YORK
| COUNTY OF NEW YORK

| UNITED ATATFS OF AMRRICA,

-againgt~

| JULIUS ROBEWEKRG and BYEEL ROSRNBRG, B}

. Defeondants,

| = o s o e o e e "o e e wee e ws )

SOPHIE ROSRAPERG, deing duly swern, deposes and

| sayss

T sm making this affidavit te olarify and supple~
went the affidavit T have heretofore made on the 2nd day

| of June, 1953,

1 have heard read the amlmml afficdavit of
uy &aughter, Xthel Goldbarg, and aver that the contents |
thereof are true to my own knowledge amd the averments
therein contsined are re-iterated herein with the same force
and effect as though fully ut forth, _

When I disposed of th. sffects of the houuhol.l
furniture and furnishings of my son, Julius and his wiro.
Ethel, located in 1950 and theretofore at 10 Monroe Etrees,
in the Borough ef Manhattan, City of ¥ew York, I sold tham
for the price mentioned in my mein affidavit, of ‘5.00,“

a second-hand furniture store located sround P:lki or Market
Streets, in the Borough of Manhattan, City of New York, I
regarded this stors as a store that pureheses "junk®, and
in fact there were certailn articles of furniture, 1ike a
doudle ded delonging to my ssid son, m;u. and his wife,

———— -
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T 414 not tell Nr, nuh' or cwbm oln the name of the
Juink desler to whom I lud seld the furniture or nmhm
1 'abut  {

other language, end I 414 not read any newspapers esither

| prior te or during the trial of wy -og'mms, and his wife,
| 8thel, Hence, I iu cwloioxy unavare that there was any

| testinony eoncerning & ¢onsele table that was introdused

| inte the trisl of mny uu son, Julius and my daughter-in-law,

i

Ethel, that he 414 not even want te take for any priee,

I cannot read either Rnglish or Yiddish, or any

Ethel, Nor 414 I ascertain durimg this peried fyom my
son, Juliue, er Ms vife, Ethel, that there nl any evidense
at the trial eomcrniu e eonsole tadle, or sny other table,

nor vas I informed By any sther persea or means that any such|

evidence of the aonsole table became an issue at the trial,
When I visited them during the trial, we d1d net talk abeut

enything but persenal matters and wo Bapdkytdiicussed evidency.

at the trial st all, ¥y gen, Juliws, and his wife, Ethel,
kept reassuring us that they were fmmoeent snd tried te tell
us not to worry about them, -

Sworn to bdefo o
to Te Mo this Sephle Rogenberg

9th day of June, 1953, —— -

Gloria Aprin
Notary Publie, State of N.Y, -
CO‘¢ BIP m. 30’ 195‘ ‘
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I¥N THE VEITED STATES DISTHICT COURY
{ FOR TER SOUTHERN DISTRIO? OF MENW YORK

Q‘Q.--._l;..'-“--‘-‘..
| v eraves oy wwnrea,
R " SR . De fentanta,

NRe. ‘.M

...".".‘.O‘..‘-Q“-‘_'-‘ -
“ N . R

-
.4

1 nnn or m ton )
-mav mron ) .m
- m x. mcn. boing hly swern, deposes md sayss
e )uhuttmnmmnuMIml nonnuu. the
P mmum bereln, . |
‘ | cnn.n. 1959, xms«umnumm York
ﬂ-u lmmm nlotuuh n eartain aumn purporied te
(be pre-brisl ytatewsnts of the Oreenglasses. I sommnioated
: _d\to. mnw.mm‘zuulmmumammu
hl tl ‘&h b | oonﬁn ny omnl, Upon my reqguest, X mes
wish 0y :.ln Mogge and his wmr, Harberd Pabrissnd, at the
ut!m' omn. ! had h RY pesseseicn phtostan of the
. hmh Mu ln—-tri;l tt.tmn ot tho Sreenglasses,

| 1; ﬂdoh ! m nnlm h up m ut ronh a lxhl.biu
[emtusrme

1wt asked fry Rogse Waether thy phobestads in wy posses-
:' .""" m um“ anduatiou of documents in his effiee

. ll Mmd the photestats in Ry possession with the

sty Lu his 3¢ and s%ated Ahat the sald photostats wers

m\l npromum of ihe doctwents in his file, The

§ M ot fupthoey ooanmttm had st this sonferenss are

h Bxidisg l. u and iife




Subsequently and on June k; 1983, X received a phote-
stad of whieh Rxhidit X ts & trus eopy, by registered mell,
from the Faticnal Gommittee %o Seeure Justies ia the bmﬂ'ﬁ
Cass, There is reasen %o velieve, espesially in eomparing
the photestad of which Exhidit I is & twrue eopy with the
phomntl whish I had il ny possesaion, of whieh Exhibits

G end K are tn\c ooplu and whieh Mr. Zogge authentiecated,
that the photestat of Exhidbit I is a Srus repreductiom of
@ origins}l document in the r£iles in Mr, Rogge'!'s offiss,

Quessions arose detween Wr, Rogge and nyselfl eoncern~
ing ihl propristy of using Exhibits G amd § ia agy Court pro-
sesding and attentlon is diressted to %9 sanstion reseived
by the nrﬂmt from the Professional Ethies Ceo Comaitsee of $he
Bar Arsos huon of the Oity of Bew Yok thah 1% was ethieal
for the a’flant to use the said documenis. (au Exnibits
g£41 and 1v). I ewaited the wuling of the n!.d Professional
Ethies Committee before I toundod any application on the
basis of Exhibits O and H,

During the period rx-on the arrest of tho Rosenbergs
‘o some time after the oond usion of the trial of the Rosen~
vergs, X bad no oomntuuon. oontut or releat Louship with
the meabers of the Rogenberg fanlily, namely, Sephie auonbon.
uvid llaunbws. Rehel Golaberg and lena Cohen, exeeps thas
on one occasien in the middle of October, 1950, I mes wish
David Eosenberg and Sophie Bouaborg as 10 Moaroe S4rees;
Barough of Manhattan, $ity of New York, the hout formerly
“ulnmnﬂ Py the Rosenbtergs prioe to their arrest, forithe
purpose of sonsidering the disposition ef She household of-
feats of the Resenbergs and she ylelding up of possession of
sald spartmsnt %o the landlerd.

The first intims lom I had that any eousels table
d play & purs in the Wrial of the Roasendergs came in he
estimony of David Greenglass. As appears frem the effidavis

e




o!’ Pavid Resenderg hereto annexed, I was given to understand
ud wae under ¥he hpruml Shat $he 0ald $ adle had been disq
; posed of as "junk® Sogether with the remaining household ef-
| fests and furnienings of the Noserbergs formerly lesated ad
_10 Nonree Street, Berough of Nmhattes, Oity of New Yerk.
| Ry tapressica Shat $he tadle had been dip osed of as "Junk"
lwas thas 1% had been dleposed of te sowe itinerant juak
dnlor and $he posaidility of Sracing the tadle appeared So .
m % Yo extremsly remote, Nad there deen availabdle $o me
cnrﬂolont fingneos, 1% may h_avi been possidle fopr ne te
litake & i-mto shance of attenpting to locase even an isiner-
mt hnk dealers As appears from the files of shis Coums,
th. petisionsrs were prior % amd at the $ime of their trial, -.
pmpon. AS that time I had reselived a meager fee whieh 2 ’
, ronnod_ %o the Trial Ceurs won an prlisation for she pete L
itioners %o proeesd in forma Dpauperis,
| IS was mot until May 31, 195) that I proeured an af-
- ﬂuﬁ.t from Berna 4 Greenglass showing Shas David Oreenglass, [
) his brothqr. had admitted te him that he had stolen urenium
fron Los Alamos. I was unable %o gat sueh an affidaviy
prior Shevete for the reason that Bernard Greenglass had
uvlou $o the Siwme he signed the affidavit, deen reluesans
to reduce his oral statement $o the same offeet, Vo a svwern
ritten statemens, |

ok w

s it L s itatv . om- b L a coaR :
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Sworn to before me thig

) '
5 day of June, 1953,
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‘will net hesftate %0 returm to ws & sriginals or sopiles
&ntnhtu or otherwise, of sush materials m::’uy.

. :n oo:‘tﬂ- owr r:hci 1::1 utor: rmu" d’ht you -
. roturn s suel erig s or eoples yromp : :
{:u refrain f:: d{selosing er using the sontemts Sharoef

SRy Manner or fashion, S :

Of eourse, if Wy means ef gny legal progess you are entitled

. to any dequments, veeerds or other materials in owr sustedy _ .
or sontrel, such precess has always Seen and remains avils - S
abdble te.yeu in e that you may safeguard fully the zighits Co-
of elients, defendats in the adove-pntitled prosectuion, , _
¥o do not at this Sime suggest what your legal rights is this . o
respest ma _h.mdonnlnmouuumﬂutnnr |
have thoreto., Put howvever Broad or narrew your rights e ™~
obtain acqess ta the desarided materials, we are gonfideny you o
will agree with us «— and that yeu will aet asgords —
that the wy, and the only my, to delve inte the da ‘
accumlated 8 lawyer (R conmeetion with the Ssfense of
& orininal case is by means of sppropriate legsl process
rather than stealth and guile, : S

oy

- . gf Very truly yowrs, e -
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who, on March 29, lgsgi were convicted defore a
s

344 U.8, 838

Xay 12, 1953

Committes on Professioml Ethies -
Bar Association of the City of New York

42 Gest 44th Street

New York City, Rew York

Gentlemens

I address this communiesation to you for a ruling as to the
rights, duties and obligations of the fira of 0, John Rogge,
Esq, and ayself, both rembers of the Bar of the State of New
York and of the United ftates Distriet Court for the Southern
Distriot of ilew York, under the following state of facts.

I represent Julius Rosenberg snd Fthel Rosenberg, his wife
éourt and jury,
in the United States triet Court for the Southern Nistriect
of New York, for conspiracy to commit espionage, and, on
April 5, 19%1. sentenced to death, They are prosontiy incar-
cdrated in the Death House at Sing Ring Prison, Ossining,
lgw York, The iudgments of conviction were affirmed /195 P,2a
583 (C.A. 2nd, 1952), rehearing den. 195 ¥, 24 9, cert. den,
21952), rehearing den, )44 U.5, Thereafter,
an application was made to vacate and set aside the Judgments
of convistion under 28 U,8,C. S 2255, The appljicetion was
dented, /108 F. fupp, 798 (D,C.R.D. N.Y., 1952)7 The dental
wag affirmed, 200 P, 24 (C.A, 248, 1952) A petition
for a writ of cqrtiorari is now pending before the United States
Supreme Court, 2500k¢t No, 687, Oct, Term, 195

The firm of 0. John Rogge represented Tavid OGreenglass and hig
wife Ruth, the main prosecution withesses aga net the Rosenbergs
(as well as four other witnessen who testified for the prosegu~
tion,) David QGreenglass, was naxed as a co-defendant, pleaded
guilty prior to the trial of the Rosenbergs, and was sentenced .
to 15 years imprisonment after the convietion and sentencing

of the Rosenbergs, Ruth Greenglass was named as a4 co=conspirator,
but us never arrested, indicted or convieted of eny crime,
although she admitted she had engaged in ospionage gpetivities
along with her husband, Judge Jerome N. Frank, writing for the
Ccurt of Avpeals (195 P, 24. 583), agknowledged that without -
the testimony of the Oreenglasses, the conviotion of the
Rosenbergs e¢ould not stand, A aharg issue of fact had deen
presented to the jury, turning on the eredidbility of the
Ureenglasses, as opposed to that of the Rosenbergs, who took

the stand in their own defense.

N ST
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Committee on Prefessionsl Ethies ' .
Bar Assoslation of the ity of New York hy 12, 1953

Resently, on or about April 20, 1953, I received, by meil from
& French attorney, two photogtatie ts mwu

to bs ooples ofy ll) 8 pre~trial handwritten sta of
David Greenglass; and (2) an inter-offiee memorandum of the
firm of 0, John Rogge, ¢oncerning which s story had appeared
in a French newspaper named -«-Lt-. The fira$ of e doon~
Rents indicates substaniisl discrepansies Setween the trial
testimony of Greenglass and this pre-trial statenent, The
second represents t Mre, Greenglass charscterised her huge -

band, whom she knew sinee ghildhood, as en habditwal 1iar, R 7‘.

Knowledge of the scontents of these documents evidently came te
the attention of other persons in this eountry, As appeared
froa the (and other lotrogolitan newspapers) of
¥ay 4, 1953, 36 _oontents were made

from of this date that 0, John Regge stated
to the press ¢ oxiginml doccuments had been “fiiched® .
from his files and sub:s?unuy returned, R reading Rogge's
statezent to the press imnediately requested a conference

with him to sscertain ‘.hc saoureacy of his press steatenent and
the genuineness of the ghotontntto documents, vhich I had beenm
enalyzing in terms of their wane to cuon{s' cause, A
conference was immediately held at ok I digclosed that I had
received and had in my possession photostatie decuments ap
aforesald and ekjddited the same to Rogge. He stated that the
photostats were acowrate cotiu of Gocuments in his riles, and
resffirned his bellef that the originsls had deen stolen and
then replaced in hig files, ' "

Three days after this conferensce of May 4th, I received o '
letter from Rogge's firm demanding the "retura® to him of the
photostatic documents which I had exhibited to him and deman
further that I neither use nor make disclosure of the contents
thereef, 0Cn that same day I transmitted to Rogge dy registered
Fell, the documents he requested, r

There survive thig transaction, however, uvmllq\usuon ro=
lating to its propriety, which I pose far a rulings '

(1) was Rsza'l fira entitled to demand and receive
the sald photostatioc documents from me?

(2) D14 I vioclate any odligation te my olieats im :
acceding to Rogge's demand, considering that the o
conteats of the dcounents might be of vale in am -
applicetion to get aside the senvistion of ny

lle, It further appuro‘, '

Sisia
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Comnittee on Professional Ethies
Bar Association of the City of New York Nay 12, 1953

clients, or, in the event of a new trial, as
evidense to impeash the Greenglass testimony.

(3) A= I precluded or under any disability froa
taking any legal steps on hehilf of my clients
baged on the contents of these doouments whieh
are now, in faet, s mtter of publie knowledge.

(4) Was Rogge's firm duwring the trial of the Rosen~
bargs under an obligatieon, as offieers of the
Court, to disclose the sutherities the contents
of the dosuments in question, whieh tend o
estadlish that the Greenglass' tyial testimony wgs
false. gee Canon of the Sanons of
Professiomsl Ethies, )

(5) HNas Rogge's firm, tunntly. the obligation Se
neveal or the right to suppress the gonteats of
the doeuments in question,

I an enc¢losing herewith the following eopies of c¢ommmnications
which I referred te in the bdody of this letter:

(1) OCorrespondense between Paul Villard, Beq. of
Paris, France and myself,

(2) Correspondence between the firm of 0, Jebn
Rogge and myself,

(3) Copy of LX.Iinss story, Nay 4, 1953,

I have no copy of the photestatie desuments in queation, sinee
they have been remitted, as I stated, te Rogge's firm,

Respestfully yﬁm.

REM/yt | EMANURL H, RLOCE

401 Bresdws
New York Ci 13. | 1

Hon, Johm C, Knox

Chief Juige of the United Btates Distriet Cowx$
for the Southern Distriet of New Yerk

Pederal Puilding

Yoley Sqmre

New York City, N.Y.
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KEMORAND U
*c: PILB ' '
FROM: HNG June 19, 1950

Res -David Oreengless -~

- OJR and I vialted Nrs, Greenglass at her home, 205 Rivington
Street, Brooklyn, New York, at 43100 i.M, Sunday, June 18, 1950,
She was in bed es she had Just returned froa the hocpltni.

‘e firat dlseucsed the gestion of arrangin. a meeting of
various relatives at our office to discuss finaneial probleas.
The reletives proposed are as followsy

1. A.b.. hit
1039 Union 3t,, Brooklyn, %.Y,.
Tel., Sterling 3-6473
Business address:
£10 Was'iingtcn 3t, «Tel, ST 3-4073

2, Mr, Felt is father-inelaw of Louis Cohen
80 Lefferts Ave.
Tel, Jasodb Cohen X% Son
BUcknminster 2 7103

3o lorman Brown (Priend of the fanily)
79681 Louis St,. .
Tel. OR [=3609

e Brrne: .erkel (a cousin)
212l .eat 26th st,
T.lq Dh 2"0312

5. 3a: Greenglass
138l Carroll 8¢, Telsphonej

6, Toss Stein {Friend) S
7. Stella Silverman (Friend)

There was subseq ently present during the eonferences Issy
eit, Jsan . reerglaas, Bernard Greenglase, =nd iouls Abedl,

- I's. Greengless diso ssed her visit to New Mexim . She was
there betvesn Farch 1945 a4 ‘. ch 1946, The: had been married
ln 1942, She feels that Ncw Mexlco is a very bad place to try the
¢~8¢ since the citi.ena did not 1ike GI's tecauss of the vig boom
end then the bip slac.:, bscruve I a:ti-senitism and becausd t e
loca- gitigens all felt bit er a%sut the wives of the Gi's taking
Jobs there, 'he wis enployed in Albuquer, use Ly the 0FA and teme
opari’y by the S011 Conaer'ai’ n Jrfice.




As $0 her husband, she ststed that he had a "tendeney to
hysteria®., AS other Simes he wouldbeo>me delirious and onee
vhen he hed the plpg;.lu ren qdo shrough the hellwy, shrieke
ing of "elephansa®, ad Pantas¥, _

She had knowm him since she wus ten years old, %he said thet
he wauld sayshinga were sc even if they were ro%. 56 talked: f
sulelds ss 1f he were a character in the movies but she didm't
think he would do 18, They had been under surveillance by she FiI
for several weeks. In particular, they had noticed s ear of She
Acme Constyuetion Compm y, 14,00 Pirss Avenue, in Manhattan,
She asoertained $here was no sush Compan:, (There is an Aeme.
Construction at 1402 Pulson Stree$ in Brookiym), She was inter-
viewsd at $ho hospital by two FBI men, Mr. Tully and Mr, ¥ ood.
One w:a tad 1, ruddy and dark. The other she descrided as toothy
and ¢ ortS. They assured her that they had nothing againss her,
She descrided her a tay in Albuguesrque and stated that she eould
not remembder all of her addresses. 3ince it was difffioult faor
GI's % get rooms for a long pewriod, they had lived in five op
3ix places. 3he had only been to Lea Alamos %0 a party fora
few hours one time. She had remeabersd o visiters at her house,
She had notioes of the ;rojeet and sipgned an affidavit for iy,
She insw hea mdl wa eensored., She w uld not have allowed har
husband to b ring anything home after Hiroshima had dissloged
vaat the p rojest wase B8he intended to ralse a fasillyand 4id
not want that kind of material around, In the fusure she will
refar sveryone to her lavyer.

She pointed >ut Dave 414 not esk for the jobj that he
was going overseas) that they Lave been w atohed eon-tamlf
and feels as Lf they are the objeet of perasecution. 3 hortly bee
afore their accident the FSI asked 1f they had a speeimen of
uranium in the house, in the ocourse of what they ea!l a poutins
inveatigation, One of their friends had a nindu- experience,

fesple in the nelghborhood wvent to ralse a petition,
All nwwspapers are t 0 bereferred toher lswyor,

People mep floeking in the house to ofi'er s upport and
adtlce inoluding that per aps a right-wing Ja wyer should be
selected, The Jewish Daily Forwerd, w'ieh is certsi:ly not a
leftist newpsper, 1s ver; excited about the ant ~gemitic issue’
and ‘as offered & lawyer. Mrs. Greenglass urged 0J! to try to
get a oourt app intment for himgelf and he agreed to try. Ui
pointed out that if Da.e was innoednt he should talk; that
if not 1t w>uld be advisable not $o talk but o let the Governe
ment prove ite came. The third o -urse was that of cooperation.-
That » »8 also disoussed at length,

There was a long discuss on about Ji,



EXHIBIT H

Saturda
June 1950

These are my apnroximate statements to the P.B.1,

le T stated that I met Gold in NeM. at D 9 Hiek St., my plaece,
They t.1ld me that I had told him to some vack leter because I
didn't ha.e 1t ready. I d1dn't renember this but I allowed 4t in
the @ atement, When he cames buck again I told him that I fave
him the envelope with the stuff not expeeting payment and thén
he ga¥e e a: envelope, Later I found that it contained $500,

2, T told them that un a visit to m in Nov, 194} my wife asked
me £f I would give informatinn, I msde sure to tellthe P,B,1,
that she was transmitting t.1s info from ny brother-inelaw Julius
and was not her cwn idsa, She w 8 doing this becauss she rels

I would be angry 1f she didn't ask me,

1 then mentlioned a meeting with &« msn who I didn't kncw, ar-
ranged by Julluse I established the ajprod mate meeotinge-place
but uo exact date., The place was acar, en OMs owned by my
father-in-law, at somewhere above 42nd St, on lst A e. .n Nan~
hatten, I talked to the ~an but I cuuld reenll very litsle
about whieh we spoke, I thouch it might De that he w nted me
to thirk ahout finding out about H.K. lenses used in ¢ xperiment
teats t> doetermine data on the A bomb,

I modo a )eneral statement on my age, ®%0.J you iccow, the
uguel thing, '

I mentioned no other neeting with anyone,

One more thing'I ldentiftied Gold by a torn or out plece of
card, bus I didn't tell them where or how I got 1t, Alaoc, I def=

itely placed my wife out uf the room at the time f Gold's
viasit, .o

Also, I Adn't Mnow who s ent Gold to me,

1 als20 made a pencil sketch -f the H.E.moM sct up foran
experiment, But t-1s I'11 tell you, I can honestly say the

infornst 1on T gave Gold may te not ot all whet I said in the
Bb‘temt. \
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Ret Oreenglass -

Lane, the Assistant U.S.,Attorney, cd lcd me o 1300 o'elock and

014 me that gomething important had ooms up with respess to New
Mexice and would I and/or Pabrigant see him Shis aftorneon., I %old .
him shat I ¢oould and HJP would some with me. : :

Lane wanted to know when JR would retuzn and I told him $hat we
bad expected him and in fact wers trying to a soertain ¢ xactly wvhea
would retum, NJ? and I went over to see Lane a t 100 otelesk,
$014 us s hat Blooh had earlier in the day argued $o the judge
at the arraigmment of his clilents that they were adsolutely innce
sent and shat from the feadt that Gleengless was not {ndisted d“us
merely named as & eo-senspirstory in $he New Yorx indietmens, 1§
looked to Blook as if the government had made s deal with you as
Greenglass' cttmo{‘.’ Lme folt that w would now have $0 sonsider
the @ estion of whethe- it was 0K thet Greeuglads be indioted here
i a supereeding indietment and not merely named as & eo-~oonspire oy,
He w uld then be a defendant and be tried here in New York but waild
testify agalnet the others., (See alss the H-wepgeoer ¢lipping).

The New Mexico Distplet Attorney, asting on instructions £ rom

the Attorney Generalt's office, with whos Lane had been in Sous
would agree %o suth a precedure, Lane pointed cut thet he $houghs
18 was obvisusly advantagecus for doth sides for the matter to de
deelded 1n Wew York, HJPF told Lane that if there wes no hurry ke
would not want %0 . ive a definite commitment Dus that it would seem
that sueh an arrangemen$ would prodably de ajproved by 0JR,

I thought st least that X should make a purely off she reeord ine
iry as % whether Dave o.uld teati:y as & co-cons;ireter in New
ork but not as s defendant a-d that the question of his plea e
postponed, Bu$ lake gaid that somethin, should be doneen this defore
September 6th andreitersted acain it was %0 eur a dvantage not $e
take any chance of getsing bdefore a judse in Wew Mexieo, clealy.
indieating t hat he felt Shat in a small state like New Mexico t
night v 11 prefer to glve ¢ g .0d stiff sentense (of ocursy he
added ke Wid not want %o sell us on anythiag, and a> forth),

There was no indlication thas Nuth 1p to de indicted and neither -
Hext nor 1 wanted So ralee the poing. I had the inference that -
they were not planning to indiot her dus I eculd de wrongand
didn'y even vant to ask tts question, shough you may desi- e to &
80q

Lene aleo informed us thet he bolleved Shey found nothing ca the
bag in the way of fingsrprints,




-

There was some discussion betweer EJF and Lane on t he question
of Sobell tut lane 414 not lmow what Zobell plammed to do.

I think it best not 8¢ dlscuss this with Rt h until y:u preturn
as she mlght get somevhat e xolted about 1t and at any rate
we don't ha e to d anything before September fth,

(remainder in handwrising)

Friday

We learned t oday that Lme thinks Dave should agres t o a plea
in ¥, Y. an the New Mexico indictment) the Wew Mexieo papers
wuld all be srnt here and t'en there would de the N.,¥Ye indiote
mente '

" Als0 I had lunch with Ruth, PLilat and HJP., We looked at Filup 'y
articlds, They look 0.X, but HJP as a precausion, tol4d Lane

proeviously he would insis Pilat wh- alrold{ had two oconferenrces
with Saypol, showed the draft of the artiocles to faypel or Lane,
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PROM: HJP | MQ‘ _ |
After ecnfe vith OJR end the subjest's drother-ia-law Lowis -
Avel, this mo al our o ff149 and pursuant $o te ooal} - -

made by 0JR, I visited the officen of She FBI on the &%k floop o
of the Federal Bulldimg where I spole with M, Welan, sppareatly .
She Agent in eharge. ' _ : e

‘Ma told m Shat Grescglass was dowa Sbs hall endthat T eowrd see 7
his and Shat he had oigned a stes onent 1ndleating Shat heind med -
Narry Gold eand $hat he had Sransterred infopmation fo Godse . -

Ne further $01d ms $has She atter vac hhfuhn wish the S
nams of Justiee and $has She prodadility 1s Shat & somplaing
will be riled inm A1lbuguerque, New Moxico eha m;; iresy el -
advised me that I sould see Sreanglass if X ['$01d Whelak -
thet we did not yepresent him as zu ad T wanted 0 o0 hin fun . -
® nnesttion wisth rinding out what $his Ws all abous and whethey: .
e would represent him. o o U L A

:;"omiu..d »e h' see énugh-o ca the basis of oh'a phuu nn'
OJR‘s statemeat that we had beea veqmested %0 yepressat Cresnglas
I then was taken Yo a reom dowm mwﬁonl'ﬂlw %

ts Frutkin and B 4 whe were in an effies with Greeng)
:g:r shutting ¥he vindew !‘iu_ told %) :quld 200 Ma llm.::'

-
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this day duly entered hersia in the office of the Clark
. of v ) :
Uamd, N. Y, 195
Yours, &c,
‘l
: Atm for
Office snd Post Office Address
Borough of New York City
.. » Eﬂ-
Attorney for
Sir:—)

Please tke notice that the within

will be presented for seitlement and sigoaure

Yicrein to the Heon,

oue of the judges of the within named Court, at

in the Borough of
City of New York, on the

) Yours, &c.,

Atiorney  for

Borough of«

To

Autorney

{for

L]

day of
L, 195 . M.
195

Ofiice and Post Office Address
LY .

4
New York City

+ Esq,

[—

-
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H
LY ;’*
Be ¥ A
Avomey fr Do fomSails R
Oflice and Post Office ‘Address | . .
401 Broadway . '-
i
Borough of m‘wew York City
= L
Ta . + Esq.

Auormey for i

Due and timely service of a copy of the within
is bereby admitied,

lrated, N, Y, 198

Attortiey for




W. Hyattsville » Maryland

16 June 1953
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Gentlemen: SR UL 1.-4--«-“"'6""/

——

"~

I received the attached "un-sealed" mail at My residence,

This may or may not be subversive., It no doubt, may have been
intended for a former regident of which T do not know, However ’
8s a matter of record I do not wish to receive Such literature

since both my husband and myself hold federal positions,

Very truly yo S, \/
A kw2 (

I;ml : Mrs. Lelia LNKaylor /
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Balti. Conmittee to Urge Clemency fo.he Rosenberga
P.0. Hox 2521, Arlington Station, Baltimore 15, Md.

June 11, 1953

Dear Friend:

Two sensational new documents show Ethel and Julius Rosenberg were sent to the Death
House on the word of a liar,.. One document, written by David Greenglass, chief Wwitness
against the Rosenbergs, flatly contradicts his own testimony at the trial and admits he
lied to the FBI, Verifijed by one of the nation’s leading handwriting experts, it reveals
these important inconsistencies:

In court, Greenglass swore that con fessed spy Harry Gald was sent to him by Juljus fosenberg, 1In
the dgouﬂen}: Greenglqss adnits }ge dgesréh: 5now who gmt Gﬁld tohlhzm. &reengl;ss to]fd the FBi he
ave tal ato ts byt t de t tat £ ey

fp;agﬁsgﬁgggg SAY THE" TNFORMATION TTEAVE Mar SOiGa1as Sppeent T RIS THE

A second document, a lawyer's memorandum based on an interview with Ruth Greengl ass, wife of David,
Teports her description of her husband as follows: “"As to her husband, she stated that he had &

tendency to hysterie.’ ...She has known him since he was ten years old, She seid he would say
things were so'even if they were not. He talked of suicide @s'if he were a character in the
movies, but she didn’t think he would do it,”

And now-- JUST A FEW DAYS BEFORE THE EXECUTION DATE... after consultation with a Rabbi,
Bernard Greenslass, brother of David and Ethel, swore in an affidavit an May 31, 1953, that his
brother, Dsvid, was a crock who had been stealing uranium from Los Alemcs while he was there as
an Army Sergeant. Re further revealed that his sister-in-law, Ruth, knew all the time that this
was what the FBI had on her husband who swore aw the life of his sister rather than face the
penal tias for stealing uranium during the war, ﬂnis new do:umentarf evidence proves that two
widely different stories - first to the FBI and then one 10 months la i

ter at the trial - were
told the Greengl assea,

This new evidence has never been reviewed by the Courta--Judge Irving Kaufnan on June
8 refused to look at it--WiY? WHY THE HASTE TO CARRY OUT THIS UNPRECEDENTED SENTENCE IN
LIGHT OF THESE VEW DOCUMENTS JUST RECENTLY UNCOVERED!

It is late--BUT NOT TOC LATE. The clock ticks away the lives of two people who ure
to die on the eve of their ldth wedding anniversary.

* DA. HAROLD UREY, atomic scientist asks “CLEVENCY*

* POPE PIUS XII recommends “CLEMENCY”
* PROF. ALBERT EINSTEIN pleads for o “CLEMENCY ™
* 2300 PROTESTANT MINISTERS yrge “CLEMENCY*
* MILLIONS THROUGHOLUT THE WORLD CRY *CLEMENCY "

THE VOICES OF AMERICA CAN SAVE THE ROSENBERGS FROM AN INJUSTIZE! ADD YOUR VOIZE!
Sign and mail the enclosed post card, Write or wire President Eisephower, White House,
Washington, D.C., for clemency for Julius and Ethel Rosenberg who have sworn before God
and man their innocence.

On Sunday, June 14th at 1 P.M,, thousends and thousands of Americans will gather
before the White House to tell President Eisenhower that the conscience of the world
demsnds Clemency for the Rosenbergs. Join us at the White House--Help save the ]ives
of these young parents,

Sincerely you rs,

TUTTTMATILT oo T

UaZLASE T e (PM @'0"1”"

v T _17/2,5/%..??'3€¢ £ Pauline Boyer »
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Office Men . Jum .

T . 4, g tg.wmw
mon ¢, EsMEMR{CH 91/
O
SUBJECT: JUIIUS?ROSENBERG;
ETHEL~ROSENBERG

ESPIONAGE - R

At 2:35 PM., Special
advised that defense counsel re
who advised he did

to see Justice Frankfurter, who

see them, but that he will deny
ACTION ¢

For your infornation.
GEqukL

5O JuL2 1953

not wagnt to see them,

UNITED siai1ps GOVERNMENT

DATR: June 19, 1953
T-ila::.
\ﬁfﬁﬁ_
% l Chn-::
Glavip_
Harbo .
Resen
Traey —.
- Genrey
Mohr
Weaterrawd
Tele, Roo
)
Agent Howard Fletcher, Jr. Mise Gawd
quested to see Justice Black,
They then requested
sent word out that he would
any motions.
ek b \
o 1
Y/ BevRpEZAL

< B
P & 658236 /? /
a . Rt : ""gg'j



STANOARD Fossa w0, 84 . . .

: Oﬂice Memomndum e UNITED STA’I‘ES GOVERNMENT
. t@":i}wﬁ‘.

¥ ¢+ V¥R Dy M. IaDD baT: June 18, 1983 Wi

j\ Gh\‘;?:-_;
rTRom + MR, A, N, HALuofT Rosen
Tracy

- , o~

SomBCT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG ;( Yintero
ETHEL ROSENBERG Y oloms
ESPIONAGE - R - Frivege

At 12:45 puome today (6/18), Supervisor McAndrews,
. 0, called to aduvise that in h is discussion with Warden
‘I{Penno this morning, Denno stated he had never received a
copy of the order of Justice Douglas 8taying the execution.
Denno suggested thot to keep the record clear that, in the
event the Supreme Court vacates the stay of erxecution this
sfternoon, someone should dring a certified copy to Sing Sing
8o there can be no question that the erzecution is legal,
Denno said that as for as he is concerned, he does not
pneed such a certificate, as all he needs are instructions
Srom the Marshal to go ohead; however, he was thinking of
the matter from the record standpoint. McAndrews told Denno
that this was G matter he should resolve with the U. §.
Marshel. Denno advised MeAndrews that he was calling the
Marshal to advise him of this, but ke Just thought McAndrews
would like to know of his thinking along these lines, .

st 1 ARy 1 S

Guif — Rl T

RN

order that the Marshal will be Sollowed to take appropriate . C{

l It is suggested that the Department be advised in SRt
action on this, | 2 .

~

:
TN
5

ALL INFORMATIOM CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UFEi A3SIFIED n  ©ITB236-17/2

T
~

R
DATE ol 1S AROED
A% BY}S&:wwa Nu}@;
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. Aratstans Attorney eneral
o/ Farren Olney 111

\_ . Director, FBI '

Gr— 553 24— /95
JULIUS R“SENBERC

FTHETL BOSINEERE

EZCTONARE - R

e farden Denno of Iing Sing Prison informed our
Fer York Office todey (June 18) that he hod not received q
cony of Justice Douglas! order s8taying the exrecution of
Julius end Ethel Rosenberg. Denno suggested that, to keep
the record clear, in the svent the Supreme Court wvacotes
the stay of erecution today, someone should dring a
certified copy to Sing Sing 8o thati there ccn de no question
that the erecution {a legcl, Denno stated thot he mould
toke this natter up with the United States Marshel, but

thet he thouoht the Burean would like to kmow of his \a
thinking clonn theae lines, \
7he clove 18 heinr cclle? to pour cttent ion, x

since it ia thoucht nou misht desire to toke =one aetion ™
in connection with this matt_er. 3;
This confirma 'té"l-ephonie advice to ¥r, Yeagley N

in your office this afternoon, :
. ) 3 H
CEHR;LL ’ Lo :
| ; :

prn— . Tt e T O &

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED g

[ 3 .

- HEREIM IS U2 ASSIFIED

" DATE Il BY 54esKlnk

AP ey g

. it -

~{ JUNT 8 1e53. /g
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® o
Oﬁice Memardndam * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO Al H, BELMONT | DATE:  June 19, 1953
4 ’1 y/’ . Toloen'o
mon :+ (. @%IG’H N o
: / e
o L e
SURpECT:  JULIUS,ROSENBERG; \ Roves
ETHEL ROSENSERG \ oy —
ESPIONAGE - R N N
Tule. Reo
=
At 3305 PXM., SAC Hood advised that Justice Burton Wisa Gaad

]has agreed to gsee defense attorney ‘Bloch and & man nomed
Short (believed to be g professor fronm Chicago) upon Burtonls m
}return Srom lunch., Ke is now out to lunch. Virginia”@ardner, ) ;
reporter for the #Daily Forker," has called her paper. Tley i
are arranging to tell Julius kosenberg’s mother of the action 0\\ %
of the Court and to try to pull her together agnd then try and Oy

have her see the President. N \
ACTION ¢ %o‘}%
= N D
, , NNy
For your information, (e )
% L
gt

CEH:fx

pr AT
FeRMATTOT CATT
ﬁ.f.\ﬂ“fCi"‘fg%:c:ﬁ.ssl?"gg > Pulifilc
ERRSIE PS4 b sodf

D oy 29 1ges

S G IRRG- / ?/5

59 JuL 2 1953
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_mscrea, FBI  URGENT T S
JULIUS’ROSENBERG, ET AL, ESP ~ R, RENYTEL TO BUREAU

CONCERNING SUBJECT, DATED JUNE THIRTEEN LAST., SIDNEY HO
FOUR PM AND ARRANGEMENTS MADE FOR MEETING TOMORROW nonn:nc,EJqu’cf'

FIFTEEN, AT TEN aM, . | e

- BOARDMAN
END TWO MESGS éf ~5F2306 - / 9/ ‘7‘
44SPM OK FBI VASH DC ccw HECORDED.pq g JUN 1711933 o
0K'R 2
pre2\

TU DISC

T ot e o e s n e e o
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sl X tcltcd to Superuiaor Ton lrclndrma
T this morning relotive to the confidential b riefing .
¥ ,=,Judgt°ramsn on c ertain Infornationw ¢ had rcflccﬁng ﬂ'u guilt
ef the Rounbcrgl uhtch ms uot used at the trial. e
T & [ - :‘ \a..‘_"___ .~‘~,g=‘,,_~;.(3 ,*;‘. et A :
e Ilr. HcAndrcwa said 'mat Judge Iauﬂwn is at the
Boamatau Estate in Connecticut and will be there until ' .
acoording to his present plans, mis u tn the -~
50 miles fron thc l’en Ierk o,f,rtce. ' - hs
s W. .~ RLEN -{ - : g
PN Uuleu you dcu 1t adviaablc far ItcAndrws to go
np te the Estate to talk to Judge Xaufmen now, Ae will wait
1 Judge Xaufman rejy:r_zg to New Jork Ciiy, 6% which time
hc vﬁ.l brio,f Mu ia aacerﬁoncc vitu prwious inatrucﬁons.
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li 1:15 p.n. today(a/as}, Juporuuor !'u lrdndrcu

of . Iu “York aduised that Judge Koufman »cs returaning o New Yo
- {unezpectedly tedag and has asked Hodndrews and Ageat Rarrington
{te see Aim, Nodndrews said this would be am oppertunity to .-
fbrief Judge Xaufman concerning odditional aspecis of the
& [ Rosanderg case, iIn aaoordanoc vﬂh pnviom fqatruoﬂons.
%,WI told hiu to do tMc. T o

\Jxé'*‘v&i :,-"‘ *\1 ‘%'% .“ L ;_ﬂ,,,—é_. W
h et l'b ‘4250 p.l. ioday, . loludrﬂn e6alled Baok to R
R advtac that the Judge had been briefed, on & confidenticl ba u,
""by Mcdndrewe and Herriagtol.. They gave him infermation, tA8 - <
* general terms, indicating that Julius Rosenberg was an. importan
» Russion agent and that we had information from uninpoachablc
“g4ources to se indicate, whioh informstion did aed cone oud -
» Ya¥ the trtal; that the same sources reflected that Bthel Bosenbend
Enew of the extent of her Ausband’s aotivities. - Jud, Xcufmn A
:¥eaid thot all clong he felt we Aad additionsl Info7 ston, .. %
not brought out ot the trial, and he was LTy & ppreéoictive of EEE
Jthe ract the Director thought enough of Ain to brtcf hin_ on thia.
“yJudge Xoufman was ‘s0ld that the nature of our information, was _’:"'-;--'

not knoun to mére tham half a doxen people; conseguently, tt
~ §l pw_-_oniud 10 ¢o thi

T

A

3 iﬁdw Ihufmn rsiaad' -!:Mjma?ic; eflov °
A cm’:a ‘should continué te guard kis fanily. B said he hesitates

£
% " 3o moke o deoiaton; that he kmows it must de & drain o the .o
and he mants advice. . Nodndrews T

Burecu to provide these nen,
e due te leave ils Rosensteil Vat

'&old him that as the boys ar
Anexd anday (Jnuc 29), KA igkt bc well to discuss 14 then
Ay st 9"""_‘ ;’, i 'b;';:‘?‘.. o

= ‘ Yc.l’ndriu’acid' that 'today h 4 Judgc Ia
cuuiucrury and that tomorrow 18 his bpirtiday, and e and Nrse %
Iourman are going te celebrate at the Hampahire Ea‘ouc tonighte
The Agenis will continge to acconpcny them, e is going back -
o the zaunqtcg !gtgu' £ ;%o‘i-ru and w11} stay-Eh The

o g
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until the las in July. Thereafter,
N ks on extended automodile #rip o .. ';:
- Qaltforn benoh on August 31,
1959, - i SeS T e Tl V. i RSy gl
vig Y " : Wil 5, 9;&;) P 4 ‘{‘"3: ‘ Rl e i s
el Judge asked 1f 18 be Jor
Afn to stay out of New York., McAndrews did nod comment on

this, but potnted out that the Judge 's ‘planc,“qck_out;ig_c.d,"_;_._-

b

desirable, - . -

P P P P IR
RN e S S R S S e

vould Seem to be very 2 A

1 .oi:.. Nedndrews recommended that 1f beiween now and

)
b3

June 29 there are no incidents, we put the boys om the W

$rain for the camp and thereafier cease the guord dutlp.
‘He fecla thad tAid ie a logical point t0 draw off guard ' *
duty and he feels thot the Judge will be im ocomplete = -}
agreenent, He poinied du?¥ that i1f any incidents arise,

et
T

Y the Judge oan get in touch witk us promptlye . o o 5

+

TION: fahat it .

CFpk e L al E T LTRSS TS
< .-'J ‘X reco that Supe lloA\:}drem'
de followved, ' A S e

T Ty T xp you think 14 odvisable, T
and &

a TR

A call NoAndreve

Jeltcitations on his weddin y and *

e L

e 5 ™ ) -

. ;
ave the Agents accompanying the Judge to oonvey the ~°
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adia s st o o
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} June 34, 1953
MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TOLSON -
MR. LADD
MEB, BELMONT
MR, NICHOLS

Mr. ¥red Mullen, Director of Pablic Relations,
Department of Justice, called concerning sa article which is beiag
prepared concerning the propagands used in the Roseaberg Case.
He siated that a,Mr. Lehman, o free lance writer who is doing the
article for ?zcluﬂhy Evening Post, is trying to portray this
from the Judge's point of view and he has already used the material
the Judge had about the progagands, which is very little. Mr. Mullen
indicated that Mr, Browaell thought we should give Mr. Lehman any-
thing we possibly could and he, Mr. Mullen, wondered if we couid
give um something oa the approximate amount of money spent, I
stated 1 imagined the only thing that could be used was the material
which kas been coming from the press, but that we had compiled no
catimate on the cost of the propaganda. 1 stated, however, (ha:
there were such matiers as the cost of the buses and ‘rains and that
funds bad been collected in practically every city and aiso that ! had
heard in New York of a fund of aboat $2G0,000.00. Mr. Mullen was
al3o iaformed that it had been zumored that a Ben Sonneaberg of New
York had been hired as their press relations man but I did aot know
what he had been paid as 0o inguiry had been made into it, 1 stated,
however, that it was possible that Mr. Lehman might be able to make
isguiries along this liae. I also suggesied that Mr. Lehman might wish
to refer to the article in the American Legion Magasine which contains
" the most complete picture ! have seea regarding their so-called opera-
tions in the propaganda field.
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Thig morning I adviged Supervisor Tom Medndrews
at New York that the Supreme Court is scheduled to meet at noon
today to consider the application by the Department to vacate the
stay of execution granted by Justice Douglas to the Rosenbergs
yesterday., I advised him that according to Mr. Erdarl of the .
Department there will be a quorum and possibly a full bench. \
This, of course, means that it 18 possidle that the Supreme Court
could complete action on the Department's application today and -
vacate the stay granted by Justice Douglas. In this event, it is h
posaible that the erecution of the Rosenbergs would go forward
33 scheduled tonight., In view of this possidility, I told ,
Mre. Ncdndrews that we should be prépared to carry out our plans
for possible interviews as previously set up.

-

——— Zedndrews said that Special Agents Aarrington and
LR Minihan are going into the warden's garage at 11:00 Ad.. this

L morning and will de stationed at that point where we have one
lof the leased lines direct to the New York Office. I told KcAndrews
that he and Agent Corcoran should stand by temporarily at the
t:!ew York Office and dependent on developnents I would be prepared
-l ;o come to New York by plane leguing here about 3:00 or 3:30 P,
AR In such event, Mcdndrews and Corcoran are. to meet me at the airport
L and we will proceed directly by car to Sing Sing.

S I osked McAndrews whether the warden is prepared to
e g0 through with this. He said that the warden has not carcelled any
o b of his plans and after an informal discussion with YcAndrews had
: jdecided that he would remain Sully prepared to carry out the erecutio
a8 scheduled, contingent, of course, on any specific orders to the
contrary from the U. S, Marshal or Janes Bennett. McAndrews said
that the warden is being careful that he will not get caught short
in the event the Supreme Court acts today and the execution woul.d i
stand asg originally scheduled. '

For your inﬁﬂﬁxyﬂl
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* UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR. A. H, BELYoNf:, DATE: June 19
C¥ie 1953 °

YROM MR, C. B, HENE’% 8
5 - Ve

SUBJECT: JULIU$ ROSENBERG
ETHEL "ROSENBERG

ESPIONAGE - R

At 3:53 pems today (6/19), Mr. Ellie of Secret -

Service informed that the mother of Julius Rosenberg was ’
expected momentarily at the White House., The President will g:
refuse to see her, She will be referred to Daniel Lyons, o
Pardon Attorney, and will be offered tranasportation to hig Se
office. >
Mr. Lyons was informed of the above, He satd that 1\'

r3. Rosenberg had been in to see him this rorning and that he o
expects she will deoline the offer. He said, however, that if =
she comes to hie office, he will see her, a
)

ACTION: =
For your information, {\,‘\. - g
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Oﬂice Memorandum - owrrep states GOVERNMENT

To t THE DIRECTOR DATE: v
June 18, 1953 st

FROM : p, ¥, Ladd 9} v 4 Clesz
! ALL IRFORMATTOW £O77 71D :?m"{-""

SUBJECT:  JULIUS & ETHEL ROSENBERG  HEREIN IS UNCLATSIFLILD ZéE \nm-

DATE j[lSl“_BY Teacy

———

I called Special Agent Harrington over a direct line-to
Sing Sing. He stated that the ¥Yarden had advised him he has o
alerted the State Police and, iIn fact, 170 State Police have
been agsigned near the institution, to supplement hig regular
$uards; that, not having heard any word back Srom the Coast GudTal:

the State Police were beirg assigned to boats on the veter/ront ¢nd
would man them. . _ ot
Lwle 3

Agent Harrington sicted re hed talked rith #brden;ﬁrnno, uhe
had stated he would accept ‘a telephone call from Bennett or the L,
lAttorney General, giving instructions to proceed or hold up; that, A
hovever, the call should not de made to the Worden, in view of the W
&
D)
[ ]

i Jact that actually the U. S, Morshal is the one handling the erecu-
oo jtion, and the arrangements presumably have been made between Eennett

G jand the U. S. Karshal for the phome call to come to the Yarsral,
T who will then give the word o the Warden,

N
y Harrington states Warden Lenno scys .he has an order from <9
sJudge Kauman to corry out the erecution this week, He hag n

ever .~ -
jirecetved any stay orders as @ result of the action of Justice ;-Az{¢,4
‘Doucles of the Supreme Court. g

T M
Agent Harrin%%bn stated that U. S, Marshai—torroll dn% his -~
deputy, TomeeRanley, are on their way up. to Sing Siny at the present
time; that he understande the ¥arshal 18 not going to accept the
Sirst cell, but rather will cell back 6t 6 prearranged number to
Bennett to verify the legitimacy of the ¢411.

I asked Harrington to find out about the plione numbers to be
]used, et cetera, by Bennett in calling the Karshal and the Warden.
Horrington is presently holding a conference with the Warden with
reference to thie matter and will call back.

PIPEE ANy ey ™ rm iIn

I telephonicelly contacted Jim Bennett, advised him thdt
the Adttorney Ceneral and his staff, ofter dinner, were coing to
all be in the Director’s office. I told him of the i nfomation

about the phone cecll, as I had received it from Harrington, and
stated that it was necessary that the Bureau have thig information.

person receiving the call to call back; that actually an assistant,
Alerander, will be up ot ©ing Sing and he knows his veice; that he
will call Alexander. The arrangerents are for'him to call at the
Farden 's private office, on the private phone, at Osgining, New York,
#2-0204. The Warden's home phone number is Ossining 2-3231. The

switchboard at the instituté%p is Ossining 2-0108. The Farden h*ﬂ?ﬁﬁ

; ..115{' t0- - - - |
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will be in his office up until the lost minute
There is no arrangement to call back to any particular number cnd
verify this information. However, in view of the fact thet Bennett
Indicated he would join the Attorney Zenerals staff, I told him that
any calls should, of course, come to the Bureau's switchboard and I
Jurnished him the phone number, indicating that theybould then be

directed to the Attorney General or to Bennett, as the case might
be, in the Director’s office.

» gccording to Bennett.

the Karden was

upreme Court be floww up so that
he would have them available before he took any action. He stated

the ¥arden wanted them floun to Loaguardia airport and then driven

by outo to the institution, if there wes time. I told Bennett

I had just tolked with our agent at Sing Hing, who had advised me
that the Warden had indicated he would act on an appropriste phone
cell from the Attorney General orp Bennett, from Washington., Bennett
then said yes, the WNarden indicated he would go ahead on a pPhone
call, but would prefer tohave the Dap ers.

insisting that papers JSrom the 8§

{ Bennett at first started to tell me thot

; I have advised Kr. Hood that he and a
{in the Washington Field Office tonight.
in the Security Livision will be availabl

steff should be cvailable

The officiacls and a staff
LY

¥r. Hood was instructed to ha
i9th and Pennsylvania Avenue entrance
ltwo agents assigned to the guto entra
was advised to instruct the two ggents
Attorney General +to the effect that th

dinner in his suite this evening, follcwing which he would come to
the Director’s office, and the two

cgents agssigned to thig guard duty
Ishould thev take up guard duties in the corridor of the Director's
office.

ADDEND UM

Agent Harrington called me back ST m Sing Sing, He has talked
with the Warden, who gstates ke will pProceed upon telephonic instruc-
tions from either the Attorney General opr Bennett te the Marshal or
his representative at Sing Sing. The Warden does not plan to 1eave
his office until 3 minutes before 11. Hde will then walk to the
death cell, to arrive there at 11 on the dot. WNhen he and the Marstol
walk into the death cell the execution will immediately stort tak ing

ve two agents assigned to the

of the building, and +o have

nce of the buillding. He algo
Presently cssigned to guard the
e Attorney Genercl was having

place.

In an emergency there ig an extension in
fwhich can be reached by caelling the ingstitution
Ossining 2-0108
“ertension 94.

the death cell
switchboard,
» and saying it is an emergency, and ask ing for

-2-
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" ro ¢ MR. A. H. BEU{ON&‘ - DATE: $.22-53 " Sighol <
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TROM ¢ MR, L. L. LAT:GHH? ¢ o
' C’/ \ Lavgiin
% Tl
SORJECT:  JULIUS AND ETHEL ROSENBERG Gandymn
ES°IONAGE ~ H . e
!
Special Agent Howard Fletcher, Jr., of the WFO called %
at 12:18 P.M. today and advised that Justice Frankfurter’'s decision hz
in this case had just been handed down. Fletcher said it 1s a P
10~vags opinion which definitely 1s a dissent from the najority )
view of the Court. PFletcher is trying to obtain a copy and as k
| Soon as he secures one, he will furnish it to the Bureau, \'}
ACTION: For information. a7 &
LLL:mer . 8
CC: Mr. Ladd TS e -
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’ July 2, 1953
H?t; LeRoy E. Lundgren ' :
154 Falconer Stregt .
Janestown, New York

Dear Mrs. Lundgren:

Your postal card postmarked June 23, 1953,
has deen recetfved, and I want you to ¥now that your

kind comments concerning our efforts are indeed
apprecicted, - -

Sincerely yours,

J. Edgar Hoover

John Edgar Hoouer
Director
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TO & MR. BELNO S DATE: June 19, 1953 fhh
. }'.‘, 4 E{e:;n!_

rROM ¢ MR, LAUGHLYW l/ Rove
Teacy —

o) . o

SUBJECT: JULIUS -ROSENBERG Toeremd
ETHEL ‘ROSENBERG - S~
ESPIONAGE - R Mies Gaady

NATIONAL COMMITTEE T0 SECURE JUSTICE IN THE
ROSENBERG CASE
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

- Y

N

SAC Hood of the Mr0 called at 3:25 P.M. today and a dvised
that the defense coungel were going 'in to see Justice Burton now.
Hood stated that Jog’Branin, one of the local leaders ef the
National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case, just
read the decision to the group of pickets, He said the opinions
of Justices Black and Frankfurter showed doubts as to the guilt
and the only thing which can be done now is to gsk for proyers
Srom the spiritucl leaders of the Jewish, Protestant, ¢ nd Catholic
Joiths, and also that the political leaders of France, Great
Britain and Italy plead for clemency.

Mr. Hood said that the Committee sent a telegram to
President Eisenhower asking for clemency but it was refused. r Lo

) Braninallso said that the sentence in this case contrasts
}with the sentefices in the Axis Sally, Tokyo Rose, and John FProuvoo
i cases and cgnnot be explained,

Helen/Sobell made a plea before the groupe Mr. Hood seid the
pickets now number about 460. '
ACTIONy None. For information.

cc: Mr. Ledd Mgy

LLL:mer ol
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. Jost @ffice Department

OFFICE OF THE SOLICITOR

®Aashington 25, W, &.

Hon., J. Edgar Hoover, Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington 25, D. C(.
™
Dear Sir: =, i
< e

¢

i i}

There is herewith for the consideration you deem it merits,
a postal card mailed by "Tl?:{‘émpaigner“ , 315-317 Belair Market,
Baltimore 2, Maryland, bearing a printed message concerning the

Rosenberg-cage; "+ 7107 17T 0

¥
-

1, _7/2’5/;“ "‘oww’A:*Smcerely yours,

"\,"!</’J l B Soljitor. a J

6» /92
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THE CAMPAIGNER

RETAIL MEATS

315-317 BELAIR M T BALTIMORE 2, MD.
Retail Mep MUlberry 8182 '
H. GBOLANDER, Pxop. and Lditor

1t Iy my beliel, not only are the RosrL er!:s‘ in’nst‘e‘n. but
that they are twing deliberntely and Knowingly sent te their
death, to be an example 10 people like me, who dare tg thinl
and ~xpress ourselves, to sare us intoe sllence, by a hunch
of Faseisis, who are the tool» of big business and hig church
which crew will stop at nothing, not wven the shedding of
hicod to serve their master satan and the devil, Not a singl-
scientlat or F.D.J, tesifled. No, nut one, They did not have
due process of law and 1heve are dozens of reasgnable doubts,

Permonally, I am so0 wrouzht up aver my country being
se guilty of thin dastardly rape of justice, that I, with my
nwn hands could pull the lever 1o electrocute each and svery
ane who either planned, prosecured or allowed  ft—if  the
Livsenbergs are execoted.

But, being fully conmrioux, [ do not have that vight v
power I hereby inveigh, invake and beseech Almighty  God,
who has, 10 put to death within 30 days all those who h.!
anytding to de with, or allowsel this terrible thing to happen.
The least the President could do, woull be to use hin power
3 10 get those of the Suprime Cuotit. whe are cowardly hedging.
. . . ta review the case, How ean thore in Ligh places expect us.
. the people to honor and respect them. when they so flagrantly
E ghirk thelr duty? I've alwals heen taught to be proud of my
sno country, but how can I, -when my Fresilent and some of the
i [ast court in the land refuse 10 do what they can. Even radin,
TV and the newspapers have failed 1o tell the AnPrican peopis
the Pope appealed the THIRD time to Eisenhower to extend
clemency. Do they tall thar Free Tress” I hold no briet tor
the Pofie; but he ia BIG and surely that was Big Newp, Iw .
I include those who own and make news policy? Yes, to he K -7
sure, when they black out news which alds Saten and Fascism. :

In conclusion ¥ am reminded *Yengeance Iz Mine”, anith
the Lord, “I will repas™ so dear Loxd, you take over from
here, You have the knowledge, ‘the wisdom and the power,

Is It Right? Is It Proper? Is It Just? Wili It
Please God? Then Campaign For It Letting
The Chips Fall Where They Will and Abide
By The Results! Stand Firm, Be Loyal To
Truth, Justice7 and Equity.
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OJﬁL‘b’ Memomndz;m‘ * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

b
TO : The Director - paTR: June 19, L
- ko
FROM : D, M. ladd LV/ G
. ke

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL : / yf?t_E
ESPIONAGE - R : . "

Balmnt
m—-—--——.—.
Lee Boardman called to aduvise that he had — o
Just received a telephone call from Commissioner Genii__

Monaghan of the New York Pélice Department who stated

he had been recding all the material in the press about

the Rosenbergs and wag worried about the safety of .
Judge Kausfman and hig Semily. Therefore, he was aonxicus
to know whether the Sanily was in or out of the city.

¥r. Boardman cdvised Commiss ione r Monaghan
that the family was out of the city, but that the Judge was
in the city and that the entire family was under 2d=-hour
/guard by the Bureau.

Commisgioner ¥onaghen stated, in view of that, of
course, he would not take any further action himsel f but
that he would eppreciate being adviced of any unusual
circumstances that might come up which would Justfy
aeny action or assistance on his part, '
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ETANDARD FORM NO. §4

Ojﬁce Memamndum * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

)) TO + THE DIRECTOR DATE:
June 18, 1953 9} e /7
b FROM 1 D, M. Ladcsuv_ ’ 2 et
7 am:;—'z
SUBJECT: JULIUS & ETHLL ROSENBEEG / i
——— T —— — _‘;Tucy________
—

I called Bill Rogers of the Department and 37 fou
e indicated he would have the 10th and Constitution Tole. noom__

Fuenue entrance to the building closed around 6 p.m.
tonight, even though the Attorney General stays in

ithe building.
He then mentioned to me that Bennett had
informed him that the Warden Selt he shoulé have

{copies of the papers from the Supreme Court in his

thands, 1f possible, before the erecution took place. \
I told M¥r. Rogers I had just talked with the agents N
at Sing Sing, who had talked with the Farden, and the

Warden had indicated he would prefer to have the
» but was willing to

papers from the Supreme Court
proceed on the basis of a phone call Jrom either the
Benrett to the U. S. Marshal

Attorney General or Jim
in his, the Warden's, office. Rogers then remarked

"It looks like'Jim Benrett does not have his heart
< hin this ghing."” ’V"“"—‘-“G‘i:;ﬁ: .
’ml w g % J"v’y%' H
\

Rogers then adviced that he thought if the

action from the Supreme Court was early enough, it

probably would be better to have the papers flown .

up fram Nashington. He stated if the court decisi on LJ\"

came out early enocugh he would pobtain g copy of the

ofders from the court and would comtact the Bureaou,

requesting that an agent fly the papers to New York,

have a car meet him and drive him out to Sing Sing,
avcilable at Sing

in order that the papers could be
( | Sing. |
‘ _\ .'
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@
Oﬁ‘ice Memomrzdam * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

' Ladd, 2>
TO 1 De Yo LADD ) : DATR; June 19, 195 '_:iclol“_
-

mom (. K. m% /
L]
("’}

SUBJECT : JULIUZ- ROSENBERG;
ETHEL ROSENSERG
ESPIONAGE - R

S4C Hood advised at 1:50 PJf. that at 1345 Py, }
the Supreme Court adjourned the Special Session. Bloch's
petition for a stay pending Erecutive Clemency was denied

on the basis that it was not a Judicial matter, and was up
to the President,

Fyke Farmer's motion for the Court to reconsiderp
was denied,

ACTION:

For your information.

CEZ: Kk
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To t MR, A. H,. T DATR: June 19 Tazson,
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FROM : UR. C. E }n{]a B

0 Faroe,
., :
4 Fosen_ |
YRS
L4

SUBJECT: JULIUS, ROSENBERG
ETHEL ‘ROSENBERG T
ESPIONAGE - R - v

SA Howard Fletcher, Jr., WF0, called at 1:00 p.m.,
June 19, and advised that iIn addition to the application for a

siay pending ezecutive clemency, filed by attorney Emanuel Bloqh, :‘\
attorney Fyke Farmer had filed & motion asking the court to re- Y »
consider its decision, I v
Y
ACTION: ) BN
29
For your information, =\
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Oﬂice Memorandum - unitep stares GOVERNMENT

X
Tn\sot__.
dd

. TO '
ey ' ¥R. D. M. LADD ’ﬁ}'/‘ DATE: June 19, \\ L‘S&W‘
=B 1953 i

reom :  M¥R. C. E. B%E Borre
. Ty
\ Geanty

Mohr

Fincerrow:

sunjEcT; JULIUS ROSENBERG
ETHEL ROSENBERG oy
ESPIONAGE - R b

Mr. Belmont called at 1:20 p.m, today (6/18) ond
informed that Warden Denno had advised that-James Benneti had
called from Washingion and wanted to know if the erecution
could be carried out before sundown today. The Warden said
he pointed out that the inmates at the penitentiary are out
until 7:00 or 7:10 p.m., and that an execution before then would
Inot be wise from the stondpoint of the inatitution., Denno
Sfurther advised that the erecutioner is due to leave (Cairo,
.near Catskill, about 6 o’clock tonight and will arrive at the
iprison about 8:30 peme Denno has been in touch with the
erecutioner’s wife, who says she does not know where he s,

nno says the erxecuticner can probably be located and brought

De
%own earlier by having the State Police locate him and bring
im down, Dennoc said that if the erecution 18 scheduled defore

’Hifi .18undown today, there is a prodabiliiy the Government would be
"charged with rushing the execution to avoid additional motions

J‘by the defense,

As to any problems raised by an execution on the _
Jewish Sabboth, Warden Denno was of the opinion that erecution
on the Jewish Sabbath would raise a question. However, he
s pointed out that the execution waes postponed for 24 hours from
e T lagt night, which would bring it up to 11 o'clock tonight
. and this 18 a normal course of events, Denno pointed out that
ithe delay carrying the time over to 11 o'clock tonight was
!caused by the defense, and that the Government did not originally
iget the time for the Jewish Sabbath., Denno does not know whether
there has been a precedent set for ezecutions on the Sabbath.

-Denno said that 1f the execution {8 set for Saturdgm night
" (6/20), it is running close to the end of the wee;

I ORT ) D i D
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Bennett raised ihe question as to whether there would
be & rabbdi avatlable tonight, and Denno said that a rabbi will

be available,
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From the discussion with Wgrden Denno, Belmont
gothered that he feels there will de attempts to criticise
the Government regardless of when the erecution ia

cheduled and 1% appears that, weighing all factors, he
eels that 11 o'clock tonight is the most practical -
‘time. Belmont made no comment concerning this and stated
it is beinq poessed along to the Bureau merely to reflect
the Warden's thinking.
The Warden also advised that the rabbi called him
and will be up at the prison thia afterncon., The rabbi
8aid he had heard the Supreme Court decision ond was
proceeding to the prison. The Warden said t hat the rabbi
made no mention of the Jewish Sabbath at the time of his
call,

ACTION:

For your information,

ﬂ-bz--.
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Oﬂice Memw dﬂdmﬂ UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

'4 ,
™ :+ MR, W. A, BRANIﬂANm‘D DATE: June 18, 1953 ..
[ ) mow: MR.C BENNRICH e
SUBJECT:  JULIUS ROSENBERG -
ETHEYL 'ROSENBERG - T
ESPIONAGE - R el I
—— -
As a matter of record, on the evening of June 17, &\
1953, I delivered to Mr. Robert Stern, in the Solicitor . ‘%“*
General's Office, the receipts obtained JSrom attorneys [oh N @
Bloch, Finerty, and Sharpe, acknowledging receipt of f
appltcation to convene the Supreme Court, % N
) N D2
At 9:20 G.me, June 18, I delivered to Mr. Stern Qo
a similar receipt from attorneya Fyke Farmer and Daniel Marghall, b
which was signed in New York at 1 02 aem., June 18, 1953. .
&
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A ’ ﬁ
WAEH 2@ FROM NEW YOFK 12 12-1C PM ” =
IRECTOR ' ‘URGE{\T o w by Eﬁ?gﬂd-
Bb ‘ iy o oAl 9”(

. i 5.

JULIUSTROS EBBERG, ETﬂL, ESP - R, WARDEN WILFFED DENNC, SING S1v ERI‘Cn‘

t

NY, ADVISED HE DESIREDL TO COOPERATE TO THE WULLEST EXTENT WITH THE
BGREAb. A SURVEY OF THE PRISON REFLECTS THE MAIN GATE ARR ADMINISTRATL

BUILDING AND THE ONLY PUBLIC ENTEANLE IS LOCATED AT NORTH ERD

OF THE PRISCh FROPERTY. FURTHER, THAT HIS PRIVATE REZIDENCE IS Ok
A FIVE ACRE PLOT LOCATED SOUTHEAST CF THE FPRISON WALLS BUT CON

NYS PROPERTY, THERE IS A FIVE CAP GARAGE WITH THREF RCOMS UPLTAIRS
IN THE FEAR OF HIS HOUSE WKICH THE WARDEL MADE AVAILABLE TO AGENTS
AND BUREAU STENCS, THIS GARAGE CONTAINS A TELEFHCNE CPEEATED
THROUGH THEE FRISON SWITCHBCARD, THF GARAGE IS LOCATED ATPROX,

ONE HUKDRED YARDS FROM THE REAR PRISON GATE KNOWN AS POST EISHTEEN
AND TWC HUNDFED YARDS FROM THE DEATH HOUSE. SPACE IS AVAILAELF

IN THE GARAGE FOR BUREAU CARS, A TEST OF BUREAL aUTC BARIG In

THE EVENT QF AN EMERGEMCY REVEALS ADEQ!JATE TRANSMISSION AND PECE.PT{IOi\.
THE WARDEN WILL HAVE AVAILARLE A TRUSTWCRTHY PRISON GUARD TO ‘TPAI\E'TEP

BUREAU PERSONNEL IM FRISON STATIONWAGON FROM GARAGE THRQUGH CATE

TO THE LEATH HOUSE WITHOUT IDFNTITILﬂ CR PEI&Y, BUREAU PEREONNTL

f")‘ 5’ 5& ﬁag "’
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WILL MAVE FULL SECURITY AT THE GARAGE AND THEIR PRESENCE WOULD aF
UNKIOWN TQ ANYOME EXCEPT THE WARLEM AS aLL CTHER FERSOMVEL WILL
BE REMOVED FRON THE VICINITY WEDNESDAY MGHT.  NYO HAS ARRANGED TQ IpcTe
A DIRECT LEASED TELEPHONE LINE MONDAY NEXT FROM THE GARAGE TO NYO
SWTICH3GARD, IN THE EVENT EITHER 'OF THE ROSENBERGS DESIRE TO TALK To
ARENTS BEFORE EIGHT °M THE WAKDEN WILL TMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE AGERTS
IN THE GARAGE, PFRSONALLY, OP THROUGH HIS INTER=OFFICE PHONE DESENDTAQ
ON THE URSENCY OF THE MFSSAGE. THERE WILL BE FULL SECURITY Ok THIG
TELEPHONE CALL AS THE WARDEN WILL MAKE THE CALL PERSCNALLY IN CODE
THROUSH HIS OFFICE SWITCHBOARD. IN THE EVENT, ETHEL ROSENBERS WILL
BE INTERVIEWED IN THE WOMAN-S w1n¢, THE MATRON ON DUTY WILL REMAIM
CUT OF HEARING OUTSIDE THF ROOM 8UT WILL FULL onchVATIom OF ETHEL
THRCUGH A GLASS WINDOW IN THE DOCR, PRI&CIDAL KEEFER KELLFY WILL HE\\
FRESENT AT THIS INTFRVIFW. JULIUS ROSENBPPP WILL BE FIFST INTERVIEWED
IN HIS PRE-FXECUTION CELL aND T OSTENSIBLY COOPERATIVE WILL -
IMYEDIATELY REMCVED TO A CELL ON THE SECONP FLOOR WHMICH IS IN A&

{'

END OF FAGE TWO - ' : .
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PAGE THREE

UNOCCUPIED WING, THE GUARD WILL BE REMOVED IN THE SAME MANNER AS

ETHEL~S MATRON AND WARDEN DENNO WILL RE PRESENT AT THIS INTERVTIFUW,
DERNG SUGGESTé AGENTS MOVE TO DEATH FOUSE AFTER FIGHT FM. HE FOINTED
OUT THAT PRIOR TO THAT TIME THE PRESENCE CF STRANGERS IN THE DEATH
HOUSE MIGHT BECOME KNOWKN TQ OTHER INMATES WHO ULTIMATELY WILL BE
CONUENSING.WITH ATTCRNEYS AND KELATIVES AND WOULD EISLLOSE

THZ FRESENCE OF UNUSUAL.AC¥IVITIES AND PEOPLE, THIS WAY, IN THE EVERT
THE PQSENBERGS DO NOT DESIRE TO TALK, N0 OMNE WOULD SUSPECT THE RUREAU-
FRESENCE, NYO RECOMMENDS WE FOLLOW DEN%O-S SUGGEETION, IT IS PLAMNET
THAT IN THE EVENT THE ROSENBEPGS DC NOT REQUEST TO BE INTERYTFUED
PRIOR TO APPROX, EIGHT PM THE ABOVE RUREAU PERSONNEL WILL FRQCEED

IN THE PRISON STATION WAGON ACCOMPANIED BY THE AFOREMENTIONED

GUARE TO THE DEATH HOUSE TC PRE-ARRANGED QUAETERS ON THE SECOND

FLCOR WHERE THEY WILL BE UNAVAILABLE TO ANYONE EX‘!!IhTHE WARLEN,

END OF PAGE THREE
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A LEASED TELEPHONFD LINE TO NYO SWITCHBCARD WILL RE INSTALL¥D ™MONDAY

NEXT IN THESE QUARTERS, THE RUREAU PERSONNEL WILL REMAIN

UNTIL SUCH TINME AS THE WARDEN ADVISES THAT THE ROSENRERGS HAVE
REQUESTED TO SPEAK OR UNTIL THE EXECUTION HAS BEEN LEGALLY PERFCRMED
AND ALL WITNESSES AND OFFICTALS HAVE DECARTED. BUREAU PERSONNFL WILL
REMAIN IN EITHER DEATH HOUSF OR GARGAE UNTIL ALL PRESS ANR GOVT,
OFFICIALS HAVE DEPARTED FROM THE PRISON AND IMME@@FTF PRISON AREA,
BEFORE AGENTS LEAVE THE GARAGE TC GO TO THE DEATHCUSE RUREAU WILL

BE TELEPHOMCALLY INFGEMED CF THEIR DEPARTURE, WHEN AGENTS ARRIVE
AT DEATH HOUSE THE RUREAU WILL BE INFORMED OF THEIR ARRIVAL, RUREAU
WILL BE ADVISED LATEP AS TC -TIME BUREAU PERSONNEL WILL FROCEED

FROM KYO TO SING SING PRISON TO EFFECT ABOVE PLAN. BUREAU WILL ALSQ
BE TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED AT TIME CF ARRIVAL AT SING SING. IN THE
EVENT OF AN INTERVIEW WITK THE ROSENRERGS IN EITHER CF THE ABOVE
SITUATICNS, BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS AS GIVEN TO SAS THOMAS MC ANDREWS
AND JOHN A, HARRINGTCN WILL BRE STRICTLY ADHTRED TO. WHILE IN
CONFERENCE WITH DENNO TODAY, ME ADVISED THAT DIRECTOR BENNETT,

US BUREAU OF PRISONS, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED HIM TO ADVISE THAT

>

END OF FAGE ¥CUR
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HE BENNETT WAS MAKING WINAL ARRANGEMENTS WOR THE EIGHTEENTH NEXT.
BENNETT ADVISED DENNO THAT AGENT HARRINGTCN WOULD BE PRESENT AT

SING SING ON THE EIGHTEENTH, HE DID NOT ADVISE DENNC THE SOURCE OF
HIS INFO, HE TOLD DPENNO THAT HE WAS LOOKING UP THF LAW TO DETERMINE
WHAT ACTION HE SHOULD TAKE IN THE EVENT .THE ROSENSERGS DESIRER TO
TALK AFTER ENTRANCE IN THE EXEUCTION CHAMBER AND EVEN AFTER THEY WERE
STRAPPED IN THE CHAIk. DENNO RECOMMENDED TO BRENNETT AGAINST ANY
INTERRUPTION CF THE EXECUTICN AFTER THE ROSENRERGS ENTER THE EXECUTICN
CHAMBER. BUREAU WILL MOTE THAT DENNO STATES ONE MINUTE, TEN SECONDS
ELAPSES BETWEEN ENTRANCE OF PRISCNER AND REMOVAL OF CORPSE, NY STATE
PROCEDURE.IS TO PERMIT PRISONER TO TALK TO THE WARDEN UP TO ENTRANCE
CNTO EXECUTION CHAMBER RUT -NOT TO LISTEN TO THEM FOLLOWING ENTRAMCE
INTC EXECUTION CHAMBER, THEY ARE NOT ASKED AT ANY TIME I¥ THEY

HAVE ANY LAST WORDS TC SAY. ONCE THE? ENTER EXECUTION CHAMRER THE
EXECUTION CANNOT BE STOPPED EXCEPT BY TELEPHOME CALL TC DENNG

FROM PROPER AUTHORITIES, DENNO SAYS‘THIS IS HUMANE AND PRACTICAL
METHOD OF HANDLING EXECUTIONS IN THAT THEY ARE ACCOMPLISHED WITH SUCH
SPEED AS TO CAUSE LEAST HARSHIP ON PRISONERS., TO ACT CTHERWICE,

"‘K

3T S SN 1
END OF FAGE FIVE W Lo
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AS INDICATED BRY BENNETT, WOULD-CAUSE CONFUSION AMONG EXECUTION
PERSONNEL- AND COULD RESULT IN EMBARASSMENT TO ALL CONCEPNED; IN VIEW

OF THE FACT THAT PRESS WILL BE PRESENT AND OBVIOUSLY WILL REPORT SUCH

CONFUSICNs NYO RECOMMENDS THAT DENNO-S VIEWS AND USUAL PRACTICES /E
AS OUTLINED ABOVE BE ﬁEVERRED TC THE DEPT, FOR DEFINITE bECISION. l
BUREAU SUTEL DEPT-$ DECISION REGARDING THIS, DENNO STATED FURTHER
THAT HE INTENDS TO PROCEED SO THAT JULIUS WILL BE EXECUTED FIRST.
JULIUS WILL BE IN PRE~EXECUTICN CHAMBER AND ETHEL WILL REMAIN IN
WOMEN-S WING, TO EXECUTE ETHEL FIRST WOULD REQUIRE ETHEL TO WALK
PAST JULIUS THUS PROBABLY CREATING EMOTIONAL CRISIS AND MAKE TASK

OF EXECUTION MORE DIFFICULT., TO PUT ETHEL IN PRE-FXECUTION CHAMRER
AND JULIUS ELSENEERE WOULDfﬁEVEAL CONSIDERABLE IN ADVANCE, THAT
ETHEL WAS TO GO FIRST, WHICH IS AGAINST PRISON PRACTICE AND IS
CONSIDERED TO BE UNNECESSARILY CéUEL. ?FNNO IS WILLING TO ABILE RY
ANY INSTRUCTICNS AS TC WHO SHOULDVBE.EXECUTED FIRST, RUT PREFERS

TO FOLLOW THE USUAL PRACTICES, IN THE EVENT

ROSENEEPGS TALK, ARRANGEMENTS COULD BE MADE FOR AGENTS TO REMAIN

IN THE DEATH HOUSE RUILDING AS LONG AS THEY DESIRED, EXTENDING

iNTO MONTHS, IF¥ NéCESSARY- THAT SLEEPING QUARTERS‘!&{}EMLS CQULD

BE AVAILABLE TC BUREAU PERSONNEL AND THAT ELECTRICAL OUTLETS ARF

END OF PAGE SIX '
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AVATLABLE FOR RECORDING MACHINES. HE WILL ALSO MAKE TYEPWRITERS
AVATLARLE AND NECESSARY CLERICAL SUPPLIES AS NEEDED, WARDEN DENNO
POINTED OUT THAT ALL PRESS AND TV MOTION PICTURE AND RADIO ACTIVITIES
WOULD BE CONFINED TO THE MAIN PRISON GATE LOCATED IN THE OPPOSITE
SIDE OF THE PRISON AND THE AGENTS ENTRANGE AND DEPARTURE WOULD RE
UNOBSERVED, IT IS PROPOSED THAT THE FOLLOWING FOUR QUESTIONS WILL
BE ASKED OF ROSENBERG AT THE OUTSET OF AN INTERVIEV WITH HIM. ONE-
NAME THE INDIVIDUALS WITH WHOM YOU DID MICROPILM WORK FCR THE RUSSIANS,
Tu0~ NAME THE INDIVIGUALS WHO FURNISHED YOU INFC TQ GIVE TO THE
RUSSIANS, THREE- NAME THE CITIES CUTSIDE OF MYC IN WHICH YOU HAD
ESPIONAGE CONTACTS. FOUR- WHO WERE YOUR ESPIONASE CONTACTS IN
CLEVELAND, IT IS BELIEVED THAT DEPENDENT UPON THE ANSWEPS TO THESE
QUESTIONS IT -CAN BE DETERMINED READILY WHETHER ROSENBERG INTENDS TO
COOERATE BECAUSE THE ANSWERS TO IMESE QUESTIONS IN PART CAN ' .

PO TOUND N THE— AND AN BE READILY DEVELOPED, CD)(')
DETAILED FILE REVIEW BEING CONDUCTED TO INSURE INTERVIEWING AGENTS
IN POSSESSION OF PERTINENT INFO WITH WHICH TO QUESTION THE ROSENRERGS,

BOARDMAN o

EORP THISS MESS WILL BE NO 1 ON 6-13-53
END AND ACK
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Oﬁce Memomndum_ * UNITED STATES GOVERNEMENI
[/ M Tl

: DIRECTOR, FBI DATR: June -_;,7';" 25

TO 0
FROM @@‘WO (62-0) l/ 4

SUBJECT: JAMES E."'bAVIS, Congressman H"ﬂ'ﬁ)
Srom Georgia ‘;C-»' .
INFORMATION CONCERNING » =

—
-
P -

———

. On this date, Congressman DAVIS tetephonically con~-
i tacted the WF0, stating he had determined the FBI ’Z,‘gm
had probably taken pictures of the ROSENBERG pickets a il
in front of the #hite House on June 14, 1953. He re~ . : %-’“

quested he be Jurnished, if possible, copies of these
Photographs in that he is interested in showing to Todaiiini)
his constituents in Georgia some of the things that

go en_in Washington pe rtaining to what he called

the "Communist Party”. ge pointed out that in the

past,”from time to time, he has taken movies of such
demonstrations and ezhibited them to his constituents.

He sa1d he had determined the Metropelitan Police De-
pariment had not taken any Phtagraphs and was ma x ing

Such a request of the Bureau.

The W¥0 did not make any phtographs on the occasion o)
in question and Congressman DAVIS was informed the

FBI-has no photographs available. It was suggested

that he may desire to contact the Secret Service or

the U. 8. Park Police.

The above is submitted for the information of the
Bureau. .

Y -—
O

ALT INFORMATION CONTAINED
TIT:VIN HETZIR IS UNCLASSIFIED
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O]_‘ﬁce Memomndum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

o + MR, A H. B St oate: June 19, o
¥ 1953 o AL

FROM * MR, C. E. {fxpﬂ ,/{E?;::
a ) Tt::

SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG A1 g —
ETHEL#ROSEN BERG N Q e

- oane_

ESPIONAGE - B

SA Howard Fletchery, JTes ¥Fo, advised at fjﬁgf‘.
5:30 peme today (6/19) that ) ttorney Bloch was LtTying to N
see Justice Fronkfurter on G writ of mandamusd to compeéel

the Cirouil? court to grant o stay of ezecution under

Rule 38 of the Rules of Criminal procedure. (Rule 38

provides for o atay of ezecution, pending appeals)

ACTION:

——————

For your informatione.
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NED
ALY, INPORMATION CONTAL _
1ED - i
PSSR R,  owon
_ MEMCRANDUM FCOR MR, TCLSCHS
MR, LADG
MR, BELMUNT
o “Et mca';;'w

Torivs Resed beeq

. . {m Friday evening, Jure 15, 195:, Mr. Bolman:
called from Simg Sing and read to Mo, Rogers and mysell the [olloving
telegram addressed to Wardan Denme: ' '

"Under Rale 38 of the Foderal Rulse of Crizeimal Precodors, a
sxnizpce of dealh is sinyed anccematically if am appos: s aker.
There (s o7 pending is the i cderal Court of App:als an appeal
{rom & denial of & petitian atiacking th: senssnce of death. Tou
Arc on motice thet the execwiion of th: RQosendborgs wouid b in
viciaiion of lav and ki & wri of mandamus wiii b ot ls
mmoed.aicly sayng he sxccgtism.

oy 474

Ewmenu=! H. B2k,

' ' Mr. Epjei-s immed ately checksd op the lav and koo -
on he VAricus staiemenss which had boca made by Smang-! Bioch dur.ng Lh.
course ol the day of Triday, Jun: 19,

i

[
;o
l-r";

. L had beom motod thai ina press ticker rec2ived a2
on June 19, it ‘=3 statad tha:: ‘e

“At 6:05 p.mr., Atiormey Bioch abandoncd further eofforts to g 'he
Suprame Court or its fusticss te postpomc the exacucion. Biock sen:
word Lo mewsmon tha: he "hopas’ to make a last minnte sppcal ta
Atiorzey Graeral Browmsll. Bloch's last Supremz Court effor: was oo
Sitemp! to get Suprome Coust Justice Frankiurtsr ta ac: in behalf of he
Rosenbergs, Frankfurter svn: word that he wenld sco the Roscab:rg
at:orncy but thet the conlsremce would be 'mo use, ' Cour: aides sa.3.
e Blach then said ke would mot see Frankfurier undcr those circumeiances
Qu—  gud somt word to mev smon tha: ke was abandcaing ‘smy furbor atopy:
e——  8tihe Coart.' Block's las: legal move was d=acrh.d as an at.omp o
Teacy g2t Frunkfurier o is30< an order whick womdd, B 2fizci, ¢cxmp ik

- L. S, Cour: of Appale ia ™ow York 1o gram: 3 5.8, é& ﬂ'?3é _}?3/

-
i
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“Bloch teld reporters om the steps of the Supreme Court Baildiag that
he had resched ‘the end of the road in the courty. 'l am about to go

to the White House now and endeaver to secure a persomal appointment
witk President Kiseabower for the purpose of appealing for last-minate
ex:cative clemency,® he said. He said ke was taking with him a letter
frem Kihel Rosenberg which she gave kim oa Juse 16, with instrections
that it mot be delivered to President Kiseahower ‘aniess and amtil al!
sther avemues through the courts have been exhaunsted. * The letter was
written by Mrs. Rosenberg in the Death Coll at Sing Sing om behalf of
hersclf and her hushand, Bloch said.”

Mr. Rogers also had a check made with Y. B, Attorney
Luombard's effice in New York C ity to make certain there were ao pending legal
matiers in any of the Federal Courts in the Southera Judicial District of New York
periaining to the Rosenberg Case. -

1t appeared that efforts had been made to have the Circuit
Court of Appeals for the Southern Judicial District of New York effect a stay of
execution for Julius and Ethel Rosenberg, such action haviag been taken by
defense lawyer Arthar Kinoy, Huwever, Judges Frank and Swan rejected the
motion fer a stay of execution. . :

. It was further ascertained that, as a matter of fact,

Emasnusl Bioch had ot bean in New York City, from which place the telegram
kad been peat to Warden Denmo om the 19tk, ke haviag beea in Washington that
entire day. '

At 7:24 p.m. Mr. Rogers, ia talking with the Attoracy
General by phone, advised the Attoraey General of the above developrments and of
his intention ts inmediately call Mr. Belmont at Sing Sing and advise him: of the
results of his, Mr. Regers, laquiry. .
_ - Mzr. Rogers thea called Mr. Belmont over the direct line
~at Sing Sing at 7:27 p.m. on June 19, and sdvised Mr. Belmont that he had checked
sa the ielegram from Emanvel Bloch and could aot find any record of amy appeal
s any ceurt; that & check had beenm made with the New York Office of the United
Statss Attoracy and so far as they kanew, thers was ac appeal filed. Mr. Rogers
stated he had chacked on Bloch and he was Ia Waskington so ke conld ot have
sigacd the telegrazo snd a news ticker had Indicated Bloch atated he was abandoning
any furthcr attempts im the Court. Mr. Rogers informed Mr. Belmont that he
thought the Warden should be advised ke would be perfectly right in putting no faith
in the telegram.



: - Mr. Rogers stated that there had been an appearance
wade before Judge Kaulman ea & motion but that this was not an appeal and
therafore there was ae reason for the Wardea aot te proceed ualess he ot
insiractions from the Ceurs.

Mr. Belmont stated he would call the Warden and tell
bim the lelegram kad been checked out and o far as his position was eon-
ceraed, it did ao: sppear to be binding on hims and ke could proceed with the
execation as previcusly arranged. Mr. Bogers asked Mr. Belmont to also
tell the Warden that we have checked and {ound no evidence of any appeal
appearing ia aay court., Mr. Rogere lalormed Mr. Belmoat that Judges
Swex aad Frank had, at 6:00 p.wm., denicd a stay and that this disposed of
aay peading matiers before the court.

Very traly yours,
'J. Edg_’.‘: Eoe owln

Joha Edgar Hoover
Birector

dEH:npd

Tolsoa
Ladd
Nichols
Belmont ..
Clegy
Glavin——
Harbo
Roses ———
Teucy
Gearty
Mohr — ——

Yinterrowd
Tele. Rootn —
Hollomas —
Sizoo
Miss Gandy —
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Glavia——
Harbo
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Teacy
Geany
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Tele. Rooen
Hollomsn —
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June 24, 1953

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

1 am attaching hereto s copy of & memorandum
which I prepared concerning the matter about which Mr. Belmont
. pboned lo us on last Friday eveaing while at Sing Sing. If there
are any changes you would suggest be made in this memorandum,
please let me know so that I can do so and then make it & part of

our files.

Attachment

VYery truly yours,

T~ Edgar Hoover

John Edgar Hoover 4
Dirc:;tor

ALL IWDRHATIDI comum
HrEEIN IS uucmse IFIED um/ »
DATE. :1{1# ¢t BY PViA
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TO  : Director, FBI DATB: 6/19/53 |1 .. 0 -

édygﬁfg= SAC, New York (65_15348) ATTENTION: ASSIST . ffﬁﬁ:--
& DIRECTOR D, {M.,- LADD =
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG , et al; Tt
&’) ESPIONAGE - B | o Gowan.

k

LVB: SLM 1. . ..

Director D. M. LADD, 6/19/53, Commissioner GEORGE MONAGHAN, NY :
telephoned me, 6/19/53, and stated that in reading the stories —Im ~E
the newspapers concerning the ROSENBERG case, he had been concerned .
about the safety of Judge IRVING KAUFMAN and the members of his o

Confirming telephone conversation with Assistant to th %: ét*

it would-bezpufficient for him merely to say that the FBI was handling
the protectitn of Judge KAUFMAN and the members of his family. HKe L
stated that ¢f course if anything happened to Judge KAUFMAN in the \:
City of*ﬁgw ggrk, he, as Commissioner of Police, was responsible for

the safety of the people in the City of New York, even though Judge ’
KAUFMAN was a Federal Judge. He continued that for that reason he .
was anxious toTknow whether or not Judge KAUFMAN and the members of 1y
his family were in the city. , )

“I informed Commissioner MONAGHAN that the members of Judge -
KAUFMAN'S family were out of the city at the present time but inog ‘l
Judge KAUFMAN was in the city. I then pointed out to Commissioner
MONAGHAN that Judge KAUFMAN and the members of his family were under
guard by the FBI continuously on a twenty-four hour basis. I remin ed

notified the New York City Police Department the moment we received
an anonymous telephone call in this office ‘to the effect that the B
apartment building at 1185 park Avenue was going to be blown up. (Th%, ?;.
Burea? Previously has been advised of the details of this telephone . N
call.) ~ = .

I told Commissioner MONAGHAN I would continue to keep him X
advised of any unusual situations.™ Gomuissioner MONAGHAN then com
mented that inasmuch as the ¥BI does have the niémbers of the family ©
and Judge KAUFMAN himself under twenty-four hour guard, he doesy % S
feel 1t would be necessary for him to take any further action inaqpueh !
as he would not want, to-be ‘under foot" I.%0ld Cpfmissioner MONAGHAN |

—
%

O — . ‘ : - ”3“. H
e

g 7. ‘B @ .
TR R B
ST -ﬂ.

59 JuL2 1953 T My,



NY 65_—1531;8.

that should he change his mind in any manner or should he be de-
8irous of discussing any problems with e, to immediately contact
me 80 I could have the benefit of his views. He stated he would
do 80 and that as a consequence of his conversation with me, he
did not contemplate any further action in the matter

Commissioner Monaghan alaso indicated that of course as
soon as the Police Department had received word of the possible
bombing of the apartment bullding in which Judge Kaufwman was lo-
cated, they had immediately sent an approprlate number of the
police department out to make the appropriate check.
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. . 4, Belmont

June 14, 1953
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uﬁg < * Ne received ¢ letier post ed June 8, 1853, from Y
Cambridge, England, It bore the signature of knid Ansell and
the return addregs "Satyagraha,™ 216 Fille Road, Camdbridge,
England, The letier follows:

"pear friend, o)

I write ae ar. Englishwoman, MNany of my counirymen, like
nyselsf, wondsr why the U.S.A. 18 now, and has been for some time
in such a panic over cooperating with JOUR, end our, friends and
Jellow travellers COV TXIST Russio and China of str short years
ago” JYOUR couniry could not only cooperate with them to Light
(gill) but supplted them with arms and materfal for war Ppurpos:s.

Wrherefore why is YOUR country making scapegoate of JILIUS
and ETHEL ROSENBI'RG nowP

"YOUE CoUNTRY 18 slways demanding PTOOF of sincerity from "
other people., ¥hat PROOF of sincerity are YOU CIVI: 6P It is
U.N. men who ore killing in Xorea all this time - not Russian,
Yhy is YOUR countrpy having these purges oend with - hunts of so-
called Communi{ate now? It seeme 80 trrationgl doesn't 1tp
Communism 18 no better, or worse, now then it wes during, and
before, the war.

®Xf YOU "ltquidate’ the Bosenbergs, or any other so-colled v
Communists in what way are YOU better than the Nazis, Fascists,
or Communtiste® ALL these as we know, ‘and knew, 'ligquidated?!
thoee with whom they did not agree, We believe in the tntegrity
of the individual and in freedom ef speech, It was what OUR men
died to preserve, To ?liquidate’ ¢the Rosenbergs would be o
terrible blot tn the history of the U.S,4. and o betrayal of
those who lock to your counmtry to give leadership in Justice to
the world., : :

"JULIUS and ETHEL ROSZNBERG, as American citigzens, and o U
Bmoble example to the rest of the world, have made a magnificent
Lus- —8tatement in defense of their innocence, and upholding the
pme—freedom cnd integrity of the individual which will de remembered

g;:a~through the centurties by all who live and gork for the advancenment

Glavia

mio_ _of the recognition of Human Righte ond Civil Liberties.

Rosen

i /"’44'.:»- ~
TR — London, England Rt A :
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"I therefore write to ask you not only to reconsider your u

present spparent tdec of 'liquidating’ them, with the knowledge
that many of my countrymen, like myself, are deeply concerned,
and ezpect someithing better in the way of justice from the
U.S.4, but fsel truth and fustice require that the ROSENBIRGS
should be given complete freedom end hope you will Jind pou
can grant thia, '

*Yours sincerely,

"RaM.Ny, RuM.P,A., SuFE.H., 8,C.¥,, R,C.N. “
"Enid Ansell ot
"(The qualtfications cbove are nursing qualifications and I anm Y
G Nember of the Royal College of Fureing, London, England,)”
We have no agdditional information relative to Enid L
Angsell. We furnish you this gs a matter of information. We
are not otherwise acknowledging receipt of this letter, -
ot
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED RRLETYRS
HEREIN IS yN NCLASSIFIED
PATE A BY_3 o3 AN Pu’-
TON FROM NEW YORK 13 S g~35P
ECTOR | cessU RGEN Teuas
JULIUSQ?OSENBERG ET AL, ESPIONAGE DASH R. EMANUEL BLOCH A

APPLICATION, JUNE EIGHT LAST, JUSTICES THOMAS SWAN, JEROME FRA&ﬁ}C},
AND AUGUSTUS HAND COMPRISED THE BENCH. JUDGE SWAN ASKED BLOCH WQY ’
THE ACTUAL APFEAL COULD NOT BE HEARD AT THIS TIME., BLOCH STATLD

HE WAS NOT QUALIFIED TO PRESENT THE LAW AT THIS TIME AND DESIRED TO
ARGUE FOR A STAY, HE STATED HE COULD NOT COMPLETE HIS RESEARCH

- BEFORE THE EXECUTION DATE, JUDGE SWAN ADVISED HIM THAT IF HE

THOUGHT THE USCC WOULD GR;NT A STAY WHILE HE WAS DOING RESEARCH

HE WAS GOING TO BE DISAPPOINTED. BLOCH THKEN AGREEL TO AKGUE HIS
APPEAL TéDAYUKL BLOCH STARTED THE ARGU?FNT CN APPEAL AND WAS FOLLCWED
BY PROFESSOR MALCOLM SHARP, Us OF CHICAGO, THEIR ARGUMENTS FOLLOWED
THE SAME APTTERN AS THAT ADVANCED IN THE DISTRICT COURT AND AS REPCRTH
i: NY TELS OF THE EIGHTH AND NINTH INSTANT., USA LUMBAKD ARGUED AGATNg

" THE APFEAL AND AT THE CONCLUSION THE COURT RESERVED DECISION,

o A0k
5-58436 - /734X f(

WHAT IS LAST WORD THIRL FROM LAST LINE PLS

BOARDMAN
END

Y
REPORTED \q\\ RECORDED-42 /,}J, /-
e e e 2
THERES AhOTHER CNE PILED UP LE= ;/_/f/,y,
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Oﬁ“ice Memorandum - oNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : The Director DATR: June 19, 1953 /-
"'._ Lagd k
FROM : D.\”i Ladd };”-’,f/ch T :
.F:ﬁ yrT- e TN ~ A~y -—\-—D . E;‘EE
SUBJECT: JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET ALY ™" iiuii - 77 A wo_T
ESPIONAGE - R ‘“"‘**~7/1f5/<¥-2'-M-‘'—‘asszzﬂ'g‘ﬁzf-ﬂ;&?E
' —— . X balgont.
. Mr. David Luce in the Criminel Division '_uu:mq‘-
called me at the request of Mr, Olney and stated that ™~ wmwr____

two Agents were at that time with Mr. Erdohl at the rzyz,?T:_z:
Supreme Court and as soon as the certified copies of the =
Papere were delivered to Erdahl he would turn them over to the
Agents to toke to New York., I asked Mr. Luce to whonm they
should be delivered upon arrival at New York. He stated

v that he would check and call me back., He later called .
back and advised that the papere should be del tvered

‘ immediately to Sing Sing and delivered either to United .
States Marshal Carroll or to Warden Denno. Ahx;/

William Duke was leaving for KNew York at 2:45 P.M. on the
Admerican Airlines flight 338 and w ould arrive in New York
ot 3255 at LaGuardia Airporty; that Erdohl of the Criminal
Livigion had instructed the Agent to call United States
Attorney Lombard upon his arrival.

l I then contocted SAC Hood. He stated that Agent

I checked with Mr. David Luce and he stated that
iwe should have the Agent, rather than calling Lombard,
| proceed immediately to Sing jan and deliver the papers

! to either Carroll or Denno aspreviously instructed.

I telephonically contacted ASAC Whelan in New
York and oduised him of the arrivel time of Agent Duke,
instructed that he have an Agent proceed to Laluardia Airport
‘fgvto pick up Agent Duke, and te advise Duke that the papers should
/ be token immediately to Sing Sing and delivered to Carroll or
. €e Mr. ¥relan stated that he would have Agents ot the
airport -and would immediately drive Agent Duke to Sing Sing.
\ I instructed Mr. Whelan to have the Agent upon arrival
and delivery of the papers, immediately tdephonically advise
Ur, Whelan as to the exact time and that Whelan should
telephonically contact me and inform me as to the eract
time that the papers had been delivered to the Marshal and/or

Denno. v 65’*&-‘“/_730
| SR ot R Yo AREN T
DML ¢ WU e , L \) <,L”/
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TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH

ROGER RAYMONDNRAQUIN Pos tmarked:

12 Passage Champ Marie Paris, 6-16-53
Peris XVIIT, France

JOHN EDGAR HOQVER -
Director of F. B. T.

N Dear Director,

Hereby, I permit myself to ask you to kindly intervene at the
upreme Court of the U, S. for a review of the JULIUS and ETHZL
OSENBERG trial and who are to be executed June 1B.

I throw myself vpon your kindness as well as your goodness,
hoping that you will be able to obtain a stay of execution as well as
a review of the trial.

T have been agitated and I would like to ask you to plead, if
you can, in their favor for a new sentence which might be in their favor,
if they are innocent and intransigent if they are really guilty and
the ones primarily responsible,

Hoping that you are ahle to do something and expressing

. my gratitude and my esteem T remain, 23
Respectfully, your devoted, (
s/ ' ) -
RAQUIN. ¥, T
D
D,
RTT TnrerATIAY Cﬂ\w‘h:‘lm e

~oT T ;
penE sl 18 URCRASSE s JI/e ﬁ; :
TRANSLATED BY: c oy e Psljﬁb)_:i_éaﬁ‘?ﬂ . ©
OLTVIA L, McMAHON:jen -~ ©
June 19, 1953 - QAU 4.
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June 32, 1853

Mr., ltlfred,aféi:nno . ' _
¥arden _
Stng Sing Prison

Osaining, Nev Jork
Dear Mr, Denndy

The odept and sensible manner in whick you
met the verious problems vhich arose § nnection
with the case $nvoluing Juliug and Ethe osenbery
prompts me to write to you at this Tiré, It was most

- ‘refreshing to observe that you met these problems
senaibly and logically, without fanfare, tn earrying
out the responsibilities cherged to you a# Farden of
Sing Sing Prison.

I am poriicularly mindful of the discretion
and oourtesy displayed by you in connection with Yyour
cdealings with our representatives in
Your hospitaliiy, coupled with the common sense and
diacretion displayed throughout by you in oarryin%r

out justice, maode our task much eacstisr. =

™~

Yith expressfons of appreciation and wa i’

regards, on

. ‘" Sincerely, 3

.F_“-*.?"?‘""'ﬁ""'.'f}"' ‘."",'_‘:-)‘-ZD ' ¥, Edgar Hoower :_},
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JULIUS® ROSENBERG ETﬁL, ESP - R, RENYTEL JUNE EIGHTEEN RE NO?}CE 5
OF MOTION FILED .BY ATTY ARTHUR XINOY OF LAW FIRM DCNNER, KINOY &

PERLIN, ONE ZERO FOUR EAST FORTY ST., NYC, ON USA, SDNY O?FICé‘¥hIS
DATE, NY INDICES REFLECT THAT DONNER & XINOY OF ONE ZERO ONE EAST
FORTY ST, PREVIOUSLY LOCATED AT FIVE FIVE WEST FOUR TWO ST., NY,

UNTIL LATTER PART OF FIFTYBNt;, FURTHER REFLECT THAT KINOY WAS AND
POSSIBLY IS AT PRESENT TIME ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL OF UERMWA-CIO

AND HAS WRITTEN A NUMBER OF ARTICLES FOR ™UE"™ NEWS,

— ON OCT, ELEVEN, FIFTY

ADVISED THAT CIVIL RIGHTS CONGRESS PERSONNEL ENDEAVORED TO REACH

ARTHUR KINOY AND FRANK DONNER TO INVITE THEM TQ A MEETING ONWI;@’MM(D
MC CARRAN ACT TO BE HELD FOLLOWING SATURDAY A'f CRC HEADQUARTERS. IN
NOV, FIFTY, DONNER AND KINOY AND MILTON SCHILBOEH REPRESENTED THE
INTERNATIONAL WORKERS ORDER AT A HEARING BEFORE THE NY STATE INSURANCE
DEPT, THE OCT, FOURTEEN, FIFTYTWO ISSUE OF "DAILY COMPASS™ A NY
NEWSPAPER, CARRIED AN ARTICLE RELATING T6 MC CARRAN COMMITTEE INVES~

T.IGATION OF US CITIZENS EMPLOYED BY UN. T?_S 3%&055}5}9}3 TH_AT TWO

LA LE B % P
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PAGE TWO

UN EMPLOYEES, ALFRED VAN TASSEL AND JOEL GORDON, BOTH CALLED TO
TESTIFY BEFORE COMMITTEE, WERE REPRESENTED BY KINOY,. EXAMiﬁATION

OF NATL LABOR RELATIONS BOARD PERSONNEL FILE ON FRANK DONNER IN JUNE
FORTYNINE REFLECTED ME EOD IN MARCH FORTY AS ASST. ATTORNEY IN

THE LITIGATION ENFORCEMENT DIVISION AND RESIGNED FROM THE NLRB

" ON JAN. TWENTY, FORTYFIVE AT VHICH TIME HE WAS THE PRINCIPAL
LITIGATION ATTORNEY. HE LATER ACCEPTED EMPLOYMENT AS ASST, GENERAL
COUNSEL OF THE CONGRESS OF INDUSTRIAL ORGANIZATIONS IN WASH, DC

AND SO EMPLOYED UNTIL JUNE FORTYNINE WHEN HE IS ALLEGED TO HAVE
ENTERED PRIVATE LAW PRACTICE., IN FORTYEIGHT ACCORDING TO CONFIDENTIAL
INFORMANT, DONNER WAS A MEMBER OF THE EXECUTIVE BOARD OF THE NATIONAL
LAWYERS GUILD, ANOTHER INF&REANT ADVISED DONNER WAS ACTIVE IN

BEHALF OF THE DEFENSE OF THE CP FROM FQRTYNINE TO FIFTYONE,

BOARDMAN
END |
NY R 9 WA MLT
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